
 CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA AND SUMMARY REPORT 

May 8, 2012 – REGULAR SESSION 
Revised – May 4, 2012 

 
City Council Chambers 

55 South State Street 
Third Floor 

Clearfield, Utah 
 
Mission Statement: To provide leadership in advancing core community values; sustain safety, security and health; 
and provide progressive, caring and effective services. We take pride in building a community where individuals, 
families and businesses can develop and thrive. 

 
6:00 P.M. WORK SESSION 

Discussion on the Purchase Agreement for the Fire Station 
Discussion on an Interlocal Agreement with the North Davis Fire District  

regarding the Collection of Impact Fees 
Discussion on House Bill 95 governing Retail Tobacco Licenses 

Discussion on Title 4, Chapter 2 – Alcoholic Beverage Control Ordinance 
Discussion on Title 11, Chapter 3 - Definition of the word “Family” 

 
(Any items not addressed prior to the Policy Session will be addressed in a Work Session  

immediately following the Policy Session) 
 

7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 
CALL TO ORDER:    Mayor Wood 
OPENING CEREMONY:   Youth City Councilmember Chyna Prawitt 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  March 20, 2012 – Work Session 
      April 10, 2012 – Regular Session 
 
PRESENTATION: 
1. PRESENTATION TO PATSY SEACH FOR HER SERVICE AS A MEMBER OF THE 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION  
 
 BACKGROUND: Patsy Seach has served the City as a member of the Parks & Recreation 

Commission and recently submitted a letter of resignation.  The Mayor and City Council desire to 
recognize Ms. Seach for her service to the City.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
2. PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENT ON CLEARFIELD CITY’S 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ONE-YEAR ACTION 
PLAN FOR PROGRAM YEAR JULY 1, 2012 - JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 BACKGROUND:  A copy of the proposed 2012/2013 Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) One-Year Action Plan has been provided to the City Council. Citizens were given the 
opportunity to review the One Year Action Plan in the Community Development Department 
from March 28, 2012 until April 26, 2012. No written comments were received during this time 
period.  

 



RECOMMENDATION:  Receive public comment. 
SCHEDULED ITEM: 
3. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
4. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CLEARFIELD CITY’S COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ONE-YEAR ACTION PLAN FOR 
PROGRAM YEAR JULY 1, 2012 - JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Clearfield City’s Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) One-Year Action Plan for Program Year July 1, 2012 – June 30, 2013 and authorize the 
Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents.  

 
5. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF BID TO STAKER & PARSON 

COMPANIES TO APPLY A CHIP SEAL SURFACE TREATMENT TO VARIOUS 
ROADS THROUGHOUT THE CITY 

 
 BACKGROUND: Bids were received from three construction companies to apply a chip seal 

surface treatment to various roads throughout the City. The lowest responsible bid was received 
from Staker & Parson Companies with a bid amount of $288,512.00 

 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the award of bid to Staker & Parson Companies to apply a chip 

seal surface treatment to various roads throughout the City for the bid amount of $288,512.00, 
and approve funding of the project for the amount of $288,512.00 with contingency and 
engineering costs of $11,488.00 for a total project cost of $300,000.00; and authorize the Mayor’s 
signature to any necessary documents.  

 
6. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2012/2013 AND SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR JUNE 14, 2012 TO RECEIVE 
PUBLIC INPUT ON THE BUDGET 

 
 BACKGROUND:   The Tentative Budget as presented to the Council for adoption is a balanced 

budget for all funds. Presently, the certified tax rate has not been received from Davis County.  
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the tentative budget for fiscal year 2012/2013 and set a public 

hearing on the budget for June 14, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
7. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MODIFICATIONS TO THE PURCHASE 

AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 88 EAST CENTER STREET, MORE 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE CLEARFIELD FIRE STATION, WITH THE 
NORTH DAVIS FIRE DISTRICT (NDFD) 

 
 BACKGROUND: Additional language was added to the Purchase Agreement to provide 

necessary access for the City to the telecommunications systems located in the fire station. 
 
 



8. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2012R-06 AUTHORIZING AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH 
DAVIS COUNTY TO PROVIDE ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES 

 
BACKGROUND: Davis County provides animal control services for the City. The current 
contract provides for an annual review and adjustment of the compensation amount for the 
services. This amendment adjusts the compensation for the services. 
 

9. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH US AIR FORCE 
FOR MONITORING WELLS 

 
 BACKGROUND: The US Air Force has monitoring wells throughout the City to conduct 

groundwater and soil testing in connection with the groundwater monitoring project. This 
agreement allows the Air Force to locate and maintain the groundwater monitoring wells.  

 
10. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF BID TO LEON POULSEN 

CONSTRUCTION FOR THE FERN DRIVE SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 
 BACKGROUND: Bids were received from eight construction companies to perform work to 

replace the sanitary sewer pipeline on Fern Drive from 300 North Street to Vine Street. The 
lowest responsible bid was received from Leon Poulsen Construction Company with a bid of 
$213,602.50. 

 
11. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A PROCLAMATION DECLARING THE WEEK OF 

JULY 29 – AUGUST 4, 2012 AS CONTRACT MANAGEMENT WEEK IN 
CLEARFIELD CITY 

 
 BACKGROUND: An officer of the Utah Chapter of the National Contract Management 

Association approached the City requesting support of Contract Management Week by 
proclaiming the week of July 29 – August 4, 2012 as Contract Management Week in Clearfield 
City. The Utah Chapter is comprised of 184 contracting professionals from Hill Air Force Base 
and defense companies located in Davis and Weber Counties.  

 
COMMUNICATION ITEMS: 
 Mayor’s Report 
 City Councils’ Reports 
 City Manager’s Report 
 Staffs’ Reports 
 
 **ADJOURN AS THE CITY COUNCIL AND RECONVENE AS THE CDRA** 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND 

RENEWAL AGENCY (CDRA) MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 20, 2012 REGULAR 
SESSION 

 
 
 



2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2012/2013 

 
 BACKGROUND:   The Tentative Budget as presented to the Board for adopting is a balanced 

budget.  
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the fiscal year 2012/2013 Tentative Budget and set a public 

hearing on the budget for Tuesday, June 14, 2012.  
 

**CDRA MEETING ADJOURN** 
 
 
Dated this 4th day of May, 2012. 
 
/s/Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 
 
 
The City of Clearfield, in accordance with the ‘Americans with Disabilities Act’ provides 
accommodations and auxiliary communicative aids and services for all those citizens needing assistance.  
Persons requesting these accommodations for City sponsored public meetings, service programs or events 
should call Nancy Dean at 525-2714, giving her 48-hour notice. 
 



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
6:00 P.M. WORK SESSION 

March 20, 2012 
 
PRESIDING:   Don Wood   Mayor 
 
PRESENT:   Kent Bush   Councilmember 
    Mike LeBaron   Councilmember 
    Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 
    Mark Shepherd  Councilmember 
    Bruce Young   Councilmember 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  City Manager 
    Brian Brower   City Attorney 

JJ Allen   Assistant City Manager 
Adam Malan   Police Lieutenant 

    Scott Hodge   Public Works Director 
    Eric Howes   Community Services Director 
    Bob Wylie   Administrative Services Director 
    Summer Palmer  Human Resource Manager 
    Sean Montierth  IT Manager 
    Steve Guy   City Treasurer 
    Jessica Hardy   Accounting Technician 
    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
VISITORS: Robert Sam, Roger Kelly, Paul Taylor, Ron Olberding 
 
Mayor Wood called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. and requested Councilmember Bush 
conduct the meeting.  
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION INTERVIEWS 
 
The Mayor and City Council interviewed Robert Sam, Roger Kelly and Paul Taylor for 
consideration of vacancies on the Parks and Recreation Commission.  
 
DISCUSSION ON PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION CANDIDATES 
 
Eric Howes, Community Services Director, explained the recent challenges in having to cancel 
the Parks and Recreation Commission meetings due to the lack of a quorum. He stated he was 
pleased with the comments of the candidates and their feedback received during the interviews. 
A discussion took place regarding the Parks & Recreation vacancies and the interviewed 
candidates. During the discussion it was determined the resigned commissioners should be 
acknowledged for their service to the City. The Council directed staff to proceed with the 
interview process prior to its selection of appointments.  
 



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d 
 
 
 
Councilmember Murray moved to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Community Development and Renewal Agency at 6:45 p.m., seconded by Councilmember 
Shepherd. All voting AYE.  
 

**The minutes for the CDRA are in a separate location** 
 
The City Council work session reconvened at 7:00 p.m. 
 
DISCUSSION ON THE SR 193 PROJECT AND THE FREEPORT RETENTION BASIN 
 
Adam Lenhard, City Manager, referred to a map identifying parcels of property and clarified the 
new SR 193 road configuration would result in some remnant parcels of property. He explained 
the parcel of property identified as parcel B would be deeded to the City from Freeport Center 
and the City would then give Freeport Center parcel A. He summarized this would be a land 
swap between the two entities to facilitate the SR 193 road extension. He emphasized the city 
engineer would review the legal descriptions and UDOT would be preparing the deeds for the 
transactions.  
 
He suggested the City would need to complete a Findings of Significance related to disposing of 
City property. He added no appraisal would be completed because it would delay the process and 
there were time constraints associated with the project. He suggested the City proceed with a 
public hearing and determine the Finding of Significance specific to the property and authorize 
the disposal of such property at the next policy session.  
 
Mayor Wood inquired if the City would need to proceed with disposing of the property if it were 
merely swapping property. Mr. Lenhard responded the City should consider the action as two 
separate transactions and therefore the City would be disposing of property. Brian Brower, City 
Attorney, pointed out the City was still disposing of property whether it was receiving cash or 
another parcel of property from a land swap as compensation.  
 
Mr. Lenhard stated this action would be needed in order for UDOT to finalize its acquisition of 
property with Freeport Center for the road extension project. He continued the property being 
obtained by the City would partly be used for storm water retention and UDOT would be 
responsible for the land work associated with making the parcel ready for that use. He indicated 
the new storm retention basin would be located farther north than its current location and would 
be deeper than usual. He commented the new configuration could possibly allow a for a nice 
entry feature to Freeport Center.  
 
DISCUSSION ON THE PURCHASE OF STATE EMISSIONS TESTING EQUIPMENT 
 
Scott Hodge, Public Works Director, explained the City received a letter from Davis County 
stating the current equipment used by the City to complete vehicle emission testing would no  



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d             Page 3 
 
longer be allowed to used for the testing. He added the letter suggested the City purchase new 
equipment from the company selected by Davis County and explained the City had the option to 
either rent or purchase the equipment. He pointed out this was an unexpected purchase and stated 
the budget would need to be reopened to allow for the expenditure. He suggested the City 
purchase the new equipment as opposed to the lease option because it would be more cost 
effective. He indicated funds were available in the fleet fund for the purchase. 
  
Mayor Wood asked how many vehicles were older than 1996 and would require the new 
equipment to complete the two speed idle test. Mr. Hodge responded the two speed idle test was 
necessary for the larger pieces of equipment and indicated some were as old as 1984 to 1990. He 
added the costs to replace some of these older pieces of equipment would be significant and 
expressed his opinion it would be in the best interest of the City to continue maintenance of the 
various pieces of equipment prolonging their life about another ten years.  
 
Mr. Hodge reviewed cost figures associated with both options with the Council. A discussion 
took place regarding the emission certificates which were purchased from Davis County.  
 
Mayor Wood commented the City’s fleet was aging. He suggested collaborating with a 
neighboring city with an older fleet to determine if the two could share the use of the new 
equipment. Mr. Hodge responded the City could consider that approach and pointed out the City 
could also take its vehicles to an outside entity for testing. He also pointed out the problems 
associated with that when the need for a repair was recognized and needed to be completed.  
 
Mr. Hodge requested direction from the Council.  
 
Marliss Scott, Public Relations Specialist, arrived at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Bush suggested the City partner with a neighboring City. Mr. Hodge pointed out 
the difficulty in scheduling the use of the equipment with regards to accommodating work 
schedules such as a police officers and the need for the vehicles. He shared a photo of the 
machine illustrating its size. Councilmember Young stated if the City entered into a cooperative 
relationship with another community to purchase the equipment, specific times could be 
designated for each cities use of it.  
 
DISCUSSION ON THE SOLID WASTE BID  
 
Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, reminded the Council that the City’s current 
contract for solid waste removal with Waste Management would expire on June 30, 2012. He 
mentioned the City had used all available extension options. He reported the City issued a 
Request For Proposal (RFP) in February and four bids were received which were reviewed by an 
internal committee. Mr. Wylie distributed handouts reflecting information provided in the four 
proposals and reviewed the scoring system. He reported Waste Management received the highest 
rating by the committee. He indicated awarding of the contract would come before the Council 
during the policy session on March 27, 2012.  



 

 

 
 
Page 4  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d 
 
 
 
Councilmember Murray requested further clarification regarding the grading system. Mr. Wylie 
reviewed each bidder’s pricing and explained how Waste Management’s costs were lower. He 
referred to the handout reflecting each bidder’s pricing.  
 
Councilmember Murray asked how the customer service score was determined. Mr. Wylie 
responded the City had called the provided references in addition to reviewing each company’s 
policies regarding services. He stated he could not speak directly to Waste Management’s 
methodology in submitting their specific pricing. He pointed out the City was offering a two year 
commitment to the selected provider to offset any direct investment a company would need to 
make to provide the service. He added at the end of the two years the City would reevaluate the 
provided services and determine if it wanted to extend the contract further.  
 
Mayor Wood pointed out the fact that Waste Management had previously purchased the City’s 
trash cans and suggested that might have given an advantage to them in offering a lower cost for 
services. Brian Brower, City Attorney, commented this circumstance would be similar to a road 
project being awarded to a specific company that was completing a similar project in the general 
vicinity of the new project creating a perceived advantage because mobilization costs would be 
less for the company already in the area. He expressed his opinion there wasn’t anything the City 
could do to disqualify the advantage and didn’t believe it was the City’s responsibility to level 
the playing field. He expressed his confidence the City had followed the State’s Procurement 
Code.  
 
Councilmember Bush inquired if Waste Management provided and maintained the residential 
trash cans. Mr. Wylie responded the trash cans were owned by Waste Management at this time 
and indicated whatever vendor was selected would need to provide the trash cans. 
Councilmember Murray pointed out Waste Management was rated high in several areas by the 
review committee and expressed her opinion they received any advantage.  
 
DISCUSSION ON THE LEGEND HILLS INFRASTRUCTURE ANALYSIS STUDY 
 
JJ Allen, Assistant City Manager, stated the Council had appropriated funds to complete an 
analysis of the Legend Hills infrastructure to determine what would be needed for future 
development in that area of the City. He stated the city engineer provided a proposal and 
explained it had been divided in two sections: the first seven tasks were specific to a traffic 
analysis and the remaining tasks referred to the utilities. He reported the combined total to 
complete the analysis of the two portions was approximately $15,500. He reminded the Council 
it had previously appropriated $10,000 and reported staff had directed CEC Engineering to 
proceed with the utility analysis. He provided copies of the utility analysis to members of the 
Council.  
 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d             Page 5 
 
Mayor Wood inquired where the funding for the analysis had been identified in the budget. 
Adam Lenhard, City Manager, responded the appropriation came from the general fund balance. 
Mayor Wood inquired if Enterprise Funds could be used for the utility portion of the study which 
would allow the entire study to be completed. Mr. Lenhard stated the portion of the study 
recently completed directly related to utility needs and had cost approximately $5,000. He 
indicated the traffic portion of the study had been set aside until funding could be identified. Bob 
Wylie, Administrative Services Director, suggested separating the two portions of the study and 
charging the corresponding enterprise funds for what had been completed and appropriating the 
rest toward the traffic portion. Mr. Lenhard commented there would still be a shortage of 
approximately $2000. A discussion took place specific to funding the completion of the 
proposal. Mr. Lenhard responded either way the budget would need to be reopened to make the 
necessary adjustments.  
 
Mr. Allen distributed copies of the study to the Council and pointed out the highest priority in 
developing the Legend Hills area was specific to a storm drainage improvement. He explained 
the location was actually outside the Legend Hills area; however, it was a drain which served the 
Legend Hills area which would be imperative to future development. Scott Hodge, Public Works 
Director, clarified the location for the improvement was 1450 South and State Street.   
 
Mr. Allen reviewed the other suggested improvements and requested direction from the Council 
regarding completion of the traffic study. Councilmember Murray clarified funds from the 
enterprise fund could be used for the utility analysis and the previously appropriated $10,000 
would then be available to complete the traffic study. Bob Wylie, Administrative Service 
Director, stated the enterprise fund was healthy enough to cover its portion of the expenditure. 
Mr. Lenhard expressed his opinion the remaining balance of approximately $1000 could be 
identified in the general fund.   
 
Councilmember Bush asked for more information specific to the traffic study. Mr. Allen 
explained the geographical area which would be included in the traffic study. Councilmember 
Bush suggested partnering with Layton City as they would also benefit from the improvements. 
Mr. Lenhard responded Layton had already been approached and was unwilling to participate at 
this time. Mayor Wood shared the history with Layton City specific to the area.  
 
The Council directed staff to move forward with traffic study.   
 
DISCUSSION ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012 BUDGET 
 
Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, explained there were two items which needed to 
be discussed relating to the fiscal year 2011/2012 budget; the audio/visual equipment for Council 
Chambers and the eGov Software. He provided handouts summarizing each of the items. 
  
Sean Montierth, Information Technology Director, reminded the Council it had previously 
appropriated one time funds for new audio/visual equipment in Council Chambers and staff had 
estimated that costs at approximately $22,000. He reported after receiving a bid from the State  



 

 

Page 6  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d 
 
approved contractor, the costs were higher than anticipated. He suggested using some savings 
identified in the IT Department which would allow for the installation of the High Definition 
equipment. He directed the Council to the handout and reviewed each of the three proposals. He 
requested direction from the Council.  
 
Councilmember LeBaron asked how the standard definition differed from the high definition. 
Mr. Montierth responded high definition was 1080p as opposed to 720p which was the 
difference in pixels. Mr. Lenhard stated the difference would be primarily for GIS and mapping 
functions for the Planning Commission’s needs. Mr. Montierth stated the HD equipment would 
be needed because of the size of the screen and the fact that satellite images would be shown. 
Mr. Montierth believed purchasing the cheaper equipment at this time and then upgrading would 
cost the City more in the long run than initially purchasing the HD equipment. He expressed his 
opinion the lifespan of the equipment would be approximately 5-7 years.  
 
Councilmember Bush inquired if it would be necessary to budget for maintenance costs. Mr. 
Montierth responded he had funds budgeted to replace broken items and believed there would be 
a one year warranty on the equipment. He reported the bulbs used in the projection equipment 
were very expensive and indicated he would look into warranties.  
 
Councilmember LeBaron inquired how often the equipment would be used. Mr. Lenhard 
believed it would be used quite often and indicated it would likely be used for every Planning 
Commission and City Council meeting at the very least.  
 
The Council directed Mr. Montierth to move forward in purchasing the HD equipment.  
 
Mr. Montierth stated the other item appropriated with the one-time funding was the purchase of 
Sungard’s eGov software and some training. He stated he did not realize that additional modules 
would be required in order for the system to work appropriately. He referred the Council to the 
handout highlighting three options for consideration and reviewed them with the Council. A 
discussion took place specific to the need for the software.  
 
Brian Brower, City Attorney, commented the software addition would allow Stacy Millgate, 
Business License Official, to be more productive with some of her other duties as opposed to 
some of the busy work associated with the business licenses. Mr. Montierth added the module 
would allow for business licenses to be paid online.  
 
The Council directed staff to proceed with the recommendation of option one which would be to 
purchase all the Sungard modules in the current fiscal year with the additional needed funds 
coming from IT and finance.   
 
DISCUSSION ON THE MARKETING CAMPAIGN FUNDING 
 
Marliss Scott, Public Relations/Marketing Specialist, asked if the Council had received positive 
feedback regarding the marketing campaign and the members responded in the affirmative. She  



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d             Page 7 
 
distributed a handout reflecting the costs of the current campaign and reviewed each item 
identified in that campaign with the Council. She pointed out the campaign didn’t really begin 
until halfway through the current fiscal year and stated the recognized benefits had been 
significant because the entire budget was spent in six months as opposed to twelve.  
 
Mayor Wood stated he had heard positive things about the marketing campaign when attending 
different functions in an official capacity and from neighboring communities. He expressed his 
opinion results from the marketing campaign were having a significant positive impact. He 
explained the process of a successful marketing campaign and believed once an initial 
investment had been made establishing the “product” then funding could be reduced for 
maintenance of the campaign. He believed the City wouldn’t be able to make the desired impact 
if $40,000 was all that would be appropriated for the campaign. He expressed his concern the 
City would lose momentum if it only allocated $40,000 for campaign in the next budget year. 
Ms. Scott reminded the Council the marketing campaign directly affected economic development 
and was an integral part of the Vision 2020 Plan. 
 
Councilmember Young expressed his opinion the City wouldn’t need a billboard for an entire 
year. He suggested a strong six months with the billboard and then a lesser six months focusing 
elsewhere so the public wouldn’t become desensitized with the campaign. Mayor Wood 
responded that process was ineffective and stated the City would need to re-establish itself every 
six months.  
 
Ms. Scott shared the next billboard concept with the Council and the vendors it promoted.  
 
Councilmember Young reported the Youth City Council (YCC) suggested selling bumper 
stickers reflecting the City’s new logo as a YCC fundraiser. A discussion took place regarding 
bumper stickers and a suggestion of window clings was positively received by the Council. He 
believed this could be an asset to the marketing campaign.  A discussion took place regarding the 
entire campaign and time frame.  
 
Councilmember Shepherd was in agreement with Mayor Wood’s ideas pertaining to marketing.  
Councilmember Murray inquired as to where the additional funding could be recognized for the 
continuing the campaign. Adam Lenhard, City Manager, responded CDRA funds could be used 
for the campaign because it directly affected economic development.  
 
Councilmember Murray expressed her opinion campaigning was one thing but branding was 
entirely different and believed branding would take longer.   
 
Mayor Wood pointed out how the City had benefitted from free promotion by the Mark Saal 
column in the Standard Examiner recently. He expressed his opinion the article was positive 
feedback directly relating to the marketing campaign. Ms. Scott reported the “We’ve Got It 
Made” video contest was beginning and Mayor Wood indicated he had discussed the contest 
with Suzy Jensen, Clearfield High Principal.  
 



 

 

Page 8  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d 
 
Mr. Lenhard commented currently the City had identified a three year marketing campaign at 
$40,000 per year and suggested the Council look at the campaign with the following: year one  
was ending and year two was tentatively in the fiscal year 2012/2013 budget and suggested 
accelerating the year three payment and then evaluate the campaign at the end of year two. 
Councilmember LeBaron asked what tangible metrics would be used to gauge the successfulness 
of the marketing campaign and mentioned he personally hadn’t heard that much regarding the 
campaign. He expressed concern with how the City would measure the effectiveness of the 
campaign.  
 
Ms. Scott responded the campaigns were referring people to the City’s website and commented 
the Information Technology (IT) department could determine if there were more visits to the 
website. She added JJ Allen, Assistant City Manager, could determine if the City was 
experiencing more interest with businesses desiring to locate within the City. Ms. Scott stated 
unless a survey was completed the City really wouldn’t have a tangible result of the campaign’s 
success. Mayor Wood believed many things associated with marketing were not measurable. 
Councilmember Shepherd commented the impressions left in peoples’ minds were critical when 
it came to marketing. The Council discussed the benefits of the marketing campaign specific to 
demographics and the benefits of radio advertising. The Council directed staff to increase the 
marketing campaign budget.  
 
The Council took a break at 8:34 p.m. 
The meeting reconvened at 8:40 p.m. 
 
DISCUSSION ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 BUDGET 
 
Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, distributed the fiscal year 2012/2013 budget and 
reported it was still a work in progess and staff was not yet prepared to present a balanced budget 
to the Council.  
 
Steve Guy, Treasurer, shared a presentation reflecting revenues for the previous year and 
expressed his opinion the City would be within budgeted parameters until the end of the current 
fiscal year. Councilmember Young inquired about the sales tax revenue increase. Mr. Wylie 
explained after completion of the Census the City began to receive an increase in sales tax 
revenue based on its population increase. Mr. Lenhard added the sales tax distributed by the 
State had also increased which reflected people were again spending. He added the assessed 
value of property located within the City had decreased significantly and reported the valuations 
for projects in the CDRA project areas had continued to decrease and expressed concern 
regarding future revenues based upon property values. Mr. Guy believed as long as the City 
continued to maintain the certified rate the revenue would be recognized except in the case of the 
CDRA.   
 
He reported the projected revenue through the end of the current fiscal year would have an 
increase in the fund balance by $485,000. He believed there would be an excess in the City’s 
fund balance which would need to be spent based upon parameters set forth by State code.  



 

 

 
 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2012, cont’d             Page 9 
 
Mr. Wylie reviewed the general fund budget with the Council highlighting the dedicated grant 
capital projects/equipment portion while referring to the corresponding page in the budget 
document. Eric Howes, Community Services Director, reviewed the equipment replacement 
agreement with Davis Schools for the weight room at the Aquatic Center. He stated Gary Cohen, 
Recreation Manager, had compiled a rotation for equipment replacement at the Center. A 
discussion took place specific to equipment replacement.  Mayor Wood inquired about the 
amount of funds generated from new memberships at the Aquatic Center. Neither Mr. Wylie nor 
Mr. Howes was aware of that number and Mr. Wylie indicated that information could be 
provided at a later date.  
 
Mr. Howes reviewed additional unfunded requested capital projects at the Aquatic Center, Steed 
Park and other Community Service needs with the Council. Scott Hodge, Public Works Director, 
reviewed the street capital projects which were also unfunded at that time. A discussion took 
place regarding the 1000 West and 700 South Street project and the street crack seal project.  
 
Adam Lenhard, City Manager, directed the Council to the employee cost increases specific to the 
Utah Retirement Systems and health insurance. He reported the health insurance renewal 
proposed a ten percent increase. He indicated since the City had been proactive in reducing its 
health costs by implementing a wellness program it would be going out to bid for health 
insurance coverage. Mayor Wood suggested the City consider participating in the Utah State 
Healthcare Exchange program. Summer Palmer, Human Resource Manager, responded due to 
the number of employees the City would have better buying power and would garner a better rate 
outside of that particular program.   
 
Mr. Lenhard expressed his desire to provide an increase in compensation for City employees and 
explained his goal would be to provide the increase based on a merit system. He pointed out the 
Consumer Price Index had increased and believed City employees were actually taking home 
less money. Mayor Wood responded the Social Security tax withholding had been modified and 
believed the employees received two percent more take home pay because of that change. A 
discussion took place specific to employee compensation. Mr. Lenhard emphasized any increase 
in compensation would be merit based.  
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
 
 



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 

April 10, 2012 
 

PRESIDING:   Mark Shepherd  Mayor Pro Tem 
 
EXCUSED:   Don Wood   Mayor 
 
PRESENT:   Kent Bush   Councilmember 
    Mike LeBaron   Councilmember 
    Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 
    Bruce Young   Councilmember 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Brian Brower   City Attorney 
    Greg Krusi   Police Chief 
    Scott Hodge   Public Works Director 
    Bob Wylie   Administrative Services Director 
    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
EXCUSED:   Adam Lenhard  City Manager 
    JJ Allen   Assistant City Manager 
    Eric Howes   Community Services Director 
 
VISITORS: Robert Sam, Justin Clarke, Kenny Rigby, Matthew Barth, Roger Keally, Joy Brown 
– American Legion, Robyn Tayer, Betty Parker – Freeport Center Associates, Paul Taylor, 
Jeffrey Knighton – Syracuse High Government Class 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Shepherd informed the citizens present that if they would like to comment 
during Citizen Comments or the Public Hearing there were forms to fill out by the door. 
 
City Councilmember LeBaron conducted the Opening Ceremony.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 6, 2012 WORK SESSION AND THE 
MARCH 27, 2012 REGULAR SESSION     
 
Councilmember Murray moved to approve the minutes from the March 6, 2012 work 
session and the March 27, 2012 regular session, as written, seconded by Councilmember 
Young.  The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Bush, 
LeBaron, Murray, Shepherd and Young. Voting NAY – None.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Page 2  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, April 10, 2012, cont’d 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE DISPOSAL OF A SIGNIFICANT PARCEL OF 
REAL PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE FREEPORT 
CENTER PROPERTY IN EXCHANGE FOR A NEARBY LARGER PARCEL 
 
Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, explained Clearfield City was considering the 
disposition of a 0.25 acre significant parcel of real property currently being used for a detention 
basin. The parcel was located on the northeast corner of the Freeport Center property and would 
be exchanged for a nearby larger parcel of property.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Shepherd declared the public hearing open at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Shepherd asked for public comments.  
 
There were no public comments. 
 
Councilmember LeBaron moved to close the public hearing at 7:05 p.m., seconded by 
Councilmember Bush. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – 
Councilmembers Bush, LeBaron, Murray, Shepherd and Young. Voting NAY – None.  
 
SCHEDULED ITEMS 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
There were no citizen comments.  
 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2012R-05 AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE FREEPORT CENTER 
ASSOCIATES IN EXCHANGE FOR A NEARBY LARGER PARCEL 
 
Brian Brower, City Attorney, clarified the property was located in the northeast corner of 
Freeport Center, just west of the 700 South entrance. He further specified the property location in 
conjunction with the City’s detention basin and explained the benefits of the property exchange 
for both Freeport Center and the City. He pointed out this transaction was necessary to facilitate 
the SR 193 extension project.  
 
Councilmember Murray moved to approve Resolution 2012R-05 authorizing the 
disposition of a significant parcel of real property located on the northeast corner of the 
Freeport Center, in exchange for a nearby larger parcel as reflected on the map and 
authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember 
LeBaron. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers 
Bush, LeBaron, Murray, Shepherd and Young. Voting NAY – None.  
 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, April 10, 2012, cont’d             Page 3 
 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE A FACILITIES NEEDS 
ASSESSMENT FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS AND PARKS MAINTENANCE FACILITIES 
TO ASWN& JSA ARCHITECTURE 
 
The City solicited Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) from qualified professional 
architectural/engineering firms to provide a comprehensive, value-based assessment of the 
Clearfield public works and parks maintenance facilities. The objectives of the needs assessment 
was to evaluate the current and future needs of the different city operations at the existing site 
and provide a phased master plan which would provide a strategic course of action for future site 
improvements. Proposals were received from five qualified firms.  
 
Councilmember Murray clarified the proposal included both the public works and parks 
facilities. Scott Hodge, Public Works Director, responded in the affirmative.  
 
Councilmember Young moved to approve the award of proposal to provide a Facility 
Needs Assessment of the public works and parks maintenance facilities to ASWN&JSA 
and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by 
Councilmember Bush. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – 
Councilmembers Bush, LeBaron, Murray, Shepherd and Young. Voting NAY – None.  
  
APPOINTMENTS TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 
The Clearfield Parks and Recreation Commission had openings for several Parks and Recreation 
members and the Council recently interviewed interested individuals to serve on the 
Commission.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Shepherd read the Mayor’s recommended appointments to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission with their accompanying terms: 

• Reappoint Eric Anderson with a term expiring December 2013 
• Appoint Eddy Edens with a term expiring December 2013 
• Appoint Robert Sam with a term expiring December 2013 
• Appoint Roger Keally with a term expiring December 2014 
• Appoint Dave Attleson with a term expiring December 2014 
• Appoint Paul Taylor with a term expiring December 2014 

 
Councilmember Bush moved to approve the Mayor’s recommended appointments to the 
Parks and Recreation Commission as stated by Mayor Pro Tem Shepherd , and authorize 
his signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember LeBaron. The 
motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Bush, LeBaron, 
Murray, Shepherd and Young. Voting NAY – None.  
 
 



 

 

Page 4  Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, April 10, 2012, cont’d 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION ITEMS 
 
Councilmember Shepherd –Reported he attended the City’s Easter Egg Hunt on Saturday, April 7, 2012 
and indicated it was a fun, quick event for the children of the City. He expressed appreciation to the 
American Legion, Clearfield Jr. ROTC and other volunteers and staff.  
 
Councilmember Bush – nothing to report.  
 
Councilmember LeBaron – nothing to report.  
 
Councilmember Murray – nothing to report.  
 
Councilmember Young – nothing to report.  
 
STAFFS’ REPORTS 
 
Brian Brower, City Attorney – Informed the Council that the ATK Development Agreement had been 
fully executed as of Monday, April 9, 2012.  He indicated the City was still waiting to receive the base 
year tax values to be provided by Davis County. He stated ATK had expressed its excitement at its 
completion.  
 
Nancy Dean, City Recorder  
1. Reminded the Council of the Great Shakeout on Tuesday, April 17, 2012. 
2. She mentioned there was no meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 17, 2012. 
3. Referred to the packet provided on the dais which contained all information regarding their 
attendance at the Utah League meetings later in the week in St. George.  
4. Informed the Council of the work session scheduled for Tuesday, April 24, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. 
prior to the policy session. She stated there was also a work session scheduled for Tuesday, May, 1, 2012. 
She stated it was planned to adopt the Tentative Budget during the policy session scheduled for Tuesday, 
May 8, 2012.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes, April 10, 2012, cont’d             Page 5 
 
 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council Councilmember Bush moved to 
adjourn at 7:17 p.m., seconded by Councilmember LeBaron. All voting AYE.  
 
 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED 
       This 24th day of April, 2012 
 
       /s/Don Wood, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
/s/Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing represents a true, accurate, and complete record of the 
Clearfield City Council meeting held Tuesday, April 10, 2012. 
 
/s/Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 
 



 

Third Program Year Action Plan 1 Version 2.0  

Third Program Year 
Action Plan 

The CPMP Third Annual Action Plan includes the SF 424 and Narrative Responses to 
Action Plan questions that CDBG, HOME, HOPWA, and ESG grantees must respond to 
each year in order to be compliant with the Consolidated Planning Regulations. The 
Executive Summary narratives are optional. 

 

Narrative Responses 
 

GENERAL 
 

 

Executive Summary 
 
The Executive Summary is required.  Include the objectives and outcomes identified 
in the plan and an evaluation of past performance. 
 

Program Year 3 Action Plan Executive Summary: 
Clearfield City expects to receive approximately $217,184 in Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for the July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 
funding cycle.  This is $7,355.00 more in CDBG funds than Clearfield City received 

from the last funding cycle. No other federal, state or county funds are anticipated.  
Over the next year, CDBG funds will be utilized as follows: 
 

• Clearfield Youth Resource Center will use $14,575 towards salaries for the 
employees that work at the Resource Center.  This center provides programs and 
support services that assist families and youth in Clearfield to become more 
successful in a safe environment.  The center is located in a neighborhood where 

many children live.  The center targets youth between 10 and 14 years old.  After 
school many of the neighborhood youth go to a home that is unsupervised. The 
city provides two supervisors that are highly qualified to work with the youth.  

The current services provided are youth mentoring, literacy programs and 
services, resource referral services to families that are in crisis or need direction 
as well as developing partnerships with community organizations that have 
common goals of improving the well being of children in the community.  

  
• Family Connection Center will be given $9,000 to help pay for salaries for the 

employees that work at the Food Bank; as well as purchase food for low-
moderate income families.  Since the economic recession, thousands of families 

are in a financial crisis.  While the demand for food escalates, the Food Bank 
faces shortages of donations.  Food Bank participants no longer are provided with 
a “box” of food, however they have the freedom of choice which means they 

choose what food they want.  By making this change the Food Bank is utilizing 
more volunteers, thus cutting back on staff and participants take less food than 
what was provided by boxing food.  Family Connection Center is constantly 
looking for innovative ways to cut spending.  This allows them to provide 

participants with more direct client services. 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 2 Version 2.0 

• Davis Community Learning Center will be given $9,000 to use towards salaries 
for a part-time Volunteer Coordinator.   The Center provides an array of services 

to low-income students and families of Clearfield including the following: Adult 
Learning Opportunities (ESL, Adult High School Completion, Citizenship and 
computer classes) access to Work Force Services, emergency food and clothing, 
mental health counseling, case management services, parent involvement 

classes, counseling and resources, Utah Parent Center, childcare for adult 
learners, links to all community agencies including Midtown Clinic and the 
Volunteer Medical Clinic.  The center also provides services to the children at 
Wasatch Elementary School including the Before and After School Program. 

 
Assistance provided through sub-recipients will serve any Clearfield resident, 
regardless of where they live in the city.  Clearfield does not have areas of minority 

concentration.  Our estimated population is 30,112 with 81.6% White, 3.1% African 
American, 2.6% Asian and less than 1% of American Indian & Alaska Native and 
Native Hawaiian & Other Pacific Islander.   
 

• Clearfield City will use $25,250 towards administrative costs for the employees 
that work with the CDBG program. This is well within the guidelines of the 20% 
cap allowed. 

 
• Clearfield City will use the remaining $159,359 towards an infrastructure project.  

The exact project location has yet to be determined, but the project will meet the 
national objective to qualify under HUD guidelines.  Clearfield City has completed 

several infrastructure projects using CDBG funds and staff is aware of the 
guidelines involved with these types of projects. 

 
Projects listed above correspond to the priority needs identified in the Clearfield City 

5-Year Consolidated Plan. 
 

General Questions 
 
1. Describe the geographic areas of the jurisdiction (including areas of low income 

families and/or racial/minority concentration) in which assistance will be directed 

during the next year.  Where appropriate, the jurisdiction should estimate the 
percentage of funds the jurisdiction plans to dedicate to target areas. 

 

2. Describe the basis for allocating investments geographically within the 
jurisdiction (or within the EMSA for HOPWA) (91.215(a)(1)) during the next year 
and the rationale for assigning the priorities. 

 

3. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to address obstacles to 
meeting underserved needs. 

 
4. Identify the federal, state, and local resources expected to be made available to 

address the needs identified in the plan.  Federal resources should include 
Section 8 funds made available to the jurisdiction, Low-Income Housing Tax 
Credits, and competitive McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act funds 

expected to be available to address priority needs and specific objectives 
identified in the strategic plan. 

 
 

 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 3 Version 2.0 

Program Year 3 Action Plan General Questions response: 
 

The last Census data indicates that the Clearfield City, Utah, population is 81.6% 
white. The remaining minority population is distributed over the entire city. Likewise, 
income levels are distributed relatively evenly. However, low and moderate income 
families tend to be in closer proximity to the industrial areas and the military base 

area.  The rationale for the allocation of HUD funds and assigning priorities is based 
upon the areas where the greatest needs are arising.  In the current economic 
downturn, there is shortfall of revenue and the CDBG funds are prioritized to fix 
failing infrastructure until the economy can improve.  The failing infrastructure is 

located in neighborhoods that are low and moderate income. 
 
Service programs have also been allocated funding with the highest priority to those 

programs that most benefit low and moderate income families in Clearfield.  These 
programs are allocated as follows: Clearfield City Youth Resource Center, Family 
Connection Center, and Davis Community Learning Center. 
 

Clearfield City does not receive EMSA or HOPWA funds.  There are no other federal 
or state resources that the City is aware of being available to the City. 
 

To better address obstacles, Clearfield City should prepare a neighborhood 
revitalization strategy and identify more specific target areas. 
 

Managing the Process 
 
1. Identify the lead agency, entity, and agencies responsible for administering 

programs covered by the consolidated plan. 

 
2. Identify the significant aspects of the process by which the plan was developed, 

and the agencies, groups, organizations, and others who participated in the 

process. 
 
3. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to enhance coordination 

between public and private housing, health, and social service agencies. 

 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Managing the Process response: 
 

Clearfield City is the lead agency and entitlement entity responsible for administering 
the programs under the Consolidated Plan.  Other agencies administering a portion 
of the CDBG allotment through Clearfield City include: the Family Connection Center, 
Davis Community Learning Center and the Clearfield Youth Resource Center.  The 

One Year Action Plan is developed after a series of meetings with the staff and 
Mayor.  Notices of the funds availability are sent to area entities and agencies who 
can submit application to Clearfield City to receive a portion of the CDBG allotment.  
Applications were received from various entities and three (3) entities were reviewed 

by the staff and mayor and recommended to the council for funding.  Clearfield City 
appropriates its full 15% cap to the public service entities noted in this Action Plan.  
The City also works well with its local public service providers in order to reach as 

many Clearfield residents as possible. Clearfield City recognizes that the CDBG 
funding is an essential part to more successful local public service organizations.  
However, there are only limited funds that can be annually awarded which limits the 
barriers that the City seeks to eliminate.  The City will continue to refine its 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 4 Version 2.0 

application process during the next year to allow for a broad range of social services 
that benefit Clearfield City’s moderate and low-income residents. 

 

Citizen Participation 
 

1. Provide a summary of the citizen participation process. 
 
2. Provide a summary of citizen comments or views on the plan. 
 

3. Provide a summary of efforts made to broaden public participation in the 
development of the consolidated plan, including outreach to minorities and non-
English speaking persons, as well as persons with disabilities. 

 
4. Provide a written explanation of comments not accepted and the reasons why 

these comments were not accepted. 
 
*Please note that Citizen Comments and Responses may be included as additional files within the CPMP 
Tool. 

Program Year 3 Action Plan Citizen Participation response: 

 
Clearfield City has adopted a Citizen Participation Plan that is implemented in 
conjunction with the One Year Action Plan.  The Citizen Participation Plan is designed 

to provide for public input into the allotment of CDBG funds granted to 
Clearfield City.  The Participation Plan seeks to reach out to minorities and others by 
putting notice of the public hearing on diverse location in the community.  Also, 
notice of the public hearing is published in the Ogden Standard-Examiner, which is 

the local newspaper.  Anyone can freely attend the public hearing and give comment 
on the One Year Action Plan.  The first public hearing on the One Year Action Plan 
was held on March 27, 2012.  

 
Amberlee Bauman, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Utah, expressed appreciation to the 
City for its consideration of CDBG funds in the amount of $3,050. She reported the 
program served 1500 “at risk” children in the State of Utah with 21 children coming 

from Clearfield. She added 14 mentoring volunteers were also Clearfield residents. 
She informed the Council that the funds would be used for the school based 
mentoring program offered once a week at the schools located within the City. She 
reported some of the results of the program were an increase in school achievement 

as well as a meaningful relationship with an adult.  
 
Mayor Wood expressed appreciation to Ms. Bauman and commented it was always 

difficult to determine the recipients of the grant funding and explained the 
application process to the Council. He expressed his opinion it was unfortunate all 
requests couldn’t be funded. 
 

The notice of the public hearing was published in the newspaper at least 14 days 
before the hearing. In addition to the publication, public notices are posted at the 
Clearfield Post Office, Davis North Library Branch, Freeport Center Post Office, 

Clearfield City Hall, and on the City’s website.  Prior to adoption of the One Year 
Action Plan, the City informed the public of the anticipated amount of federal funds 
expected from HUD, and the range of activities that may be undertaken, including 
the estimated amount that will benefit persons of low and moderate income. This 

information is always available from the Community Development Department.  
 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 5 Version 2.0 

Residents of public and assisted housing developments, predominantly moderate or 
low income neighborhoods, minorities, non-English speaking persons, and persons 

with disabilities are especially encouraged to participate in the One Year Action Plan.  
In an effort to broaden participation, public hearing notices on the One Year Action 
Plan were provided to households on the utility bill, were displayed on the City’s 
marquee, and posted on the City’s website.  Written comments were not received 

during the 30 day comment period.   Another hearing, to adopt the final plan, was 
held on May 8, 2012.  
 

Institutional Structure 
 
1. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to develop institutional 

structure. 
 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Institutional Structure response: 
Clearfield City is a municipal government duly incorporated and existing under the 
laws of the State of Utah.  As a municipal government, the City has a 6-member 

council that includes a mayor, and functions under the city manager form of 
government.  The CDBG funds received from HUD are administered by the City’s 
Community Development Department.  Within this Department, the Grant 
Administrator submits funding requests to the CDBG Steering Committee which has 

authority to review projects and make recommendations as to what agencies will 
receive funds and at what amount.  The CDBG Steering Committee includes the 
Mayor, City Manager, Development Services Manager and CDBG Coordinator.  
 

Monitoring 
 

1. Describe actions that will take place during the next year to monitor its housing 
and community development projects and ensure long-term compliance with 
program requirements and comprehensive planning requirements. 

 

Program Year 3 Action Plan Monitoring response: 
Clearfield City is divided into multiple departments.  Each department oversees key 
aspects of municipal government. The CDBG program and grants are administered 
under the direction of the Clearfield City Community Development Department.  This 

department employs a full-time Grant Administrator to monitor and oversee the 
grant administration of the City.  The Grant Administrator works with agencies and 
entities using HUD funding to ensure that the proper contracts are utilized to outline 

the scope of work to be accomplished. 
 
The City requires in its contracts that the City be allowed to conduct on-site 
inspections, review financial information, and examine records of the agency or 

entities receiving funding to assure matter of compliance. 
 
Procedures that will be used to monitor our subrecipients include an on-site visit at 

least once during the program year.  During this visit the subrecipient is asked to 
present documentation showing the number of people served, income verification (if 
necessary) as well as employee timesheets and financial documents that reflect the 
amount of CDBG funds requested through their program.  All of these are reviewed 

to make sure they are obtaining the necessary information.  These documents are 
compared with the documents submitted to our office to make sure they are in 
compliance and meeting a national objective.  Also, conversation is made to see how 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 6 Version 2.0 

their program is being benefitted and we also ask if they have any 
concerns/problems that need to be addressed.  Most of the feedback includes 

concerns with the cutback of funding.  This is something that affects us as well. 
 
In addition to our on-site monitoring visits, the contracts between the City and the 
Subrecipients address the quarterly reporting requirements.  All subrecipients must 

make request for reimbursement and submit a performance report on a quarterly 
basis.  This helps monitor their progress throughout the program year. 
 
In order to monitor our performance in meeting our goals, the City uses a CDBG 

Workout Plan to ensure we are drawing down our funds in a timely manner.  This 
spreadsheet also helps us monitor our funds to make sure we do not exceed the 1.5 
times grant amount, come May 1st of the program year.  

 
 
Internal monitoring is also administered by the Department and the Internal Audit 
process used by Clearfield City. 

 

Lead-based Paint 
 
1. Describe the actions that will take place during the next year to evaluate and 

reduce the number of housing units containing lead-based paint hazards in order 
to increase the inventory of lead-safe housing available to extremely low-income, 

low-income, and moderate-income families, and how the plan for the reduction of 
lead-based hazards is related to the extent of lead poisoning and hazards. 

 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Lead-based Paint response: 

Lead-based paint hazards in Clearfield City have been almost non-existent. There are 
numerous homes that were built pre-1978, which may contain lead based paint.  
However, if they are not reported to the appropriate agency, then it makes it difficult 

to determine how many homes in Clearfield may still have lead based paint.  
 
The Davis County Health Department no longer performs lead-based paint 
evaluations, but does provide the public with information on hazards presented by 

led-based paint.  Clearfield City will continue to assist in disseminating this 
information provided by the Davis County Health Department. No other evaluations 
or remediation of lead-based paint hazards will be performed by Clearfield City. 

 

 

HOUSING 
 

Specific Housing Objectives 
 
*Please also refer to the Housing Needs Table in the Needs.xls workbook. 
 

1. Describe the priorities and specific objectives the jurisdiction hopes to achieve 
during the next year. 

 

2. Describe how Federal, State, and local public and private sector resources that 
are reasonably expected to be available will be used to address identified needs 
for the period covered by this Action Plan. 

 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 7 Version 2.0 

Program Year 3 Action Plan Specific Objectives response: 
Clearfield City is allotting $9,000 in public service funds to the Family Connection 

Center to specifically support the Food Bank.  The Family Connection Center also 
provides an emergency shelter and transitional housing assistance. This entity helps 
people obtain life skill training leading to stability and self-sufficiency in the home.  
Family Connection Center receives contributions of around $1 million dollars from 

various federal, state, local programs, and from private sector contributions.  This 
entity benefits a large number of Clearfield City residents and is priority for such 
emphasis. 
 

Currently the city has not allocated any funds for housing projects.  In the past we 
have funded a Down Payment Assistance Program to help first time home buyers.  
Even though our office does not allocate funds to a particular housing project, we are 

still involved with housing issues.  Occasionally our office is notified of potential 
violations of housing codes, the building inspector will conduct an on-site inspection.  
If a violation has occurred, a notice is sent to the property owner to inform them of 
the problem.  These notices help assist with providing a safe home for people to live. 

 

Needs of Public Housing 
 
1. Describe the manner in which the plan of the jurisdiction will help address the 

needs of public housing and activities it will undertake during the next year to 
encourage public housing residents to become more involved in management and 

participate in homeownership. 
 

2. If the public housing agency is designated as "troubled" by HUD or otherwise is 
performing poorly, the jurisdiction shall describe the manner in which it will 

provide financial or other assistance in improving its operations to remove such 
designation during the next year. 

 

Program Year 3 Action Plan Public Housing Strategy response: 
Clearfield City will continue to support the programs offered by the Davis Community 
Housing Authority over the course of the next year.  The Davis Community Housing 
Authority operates public housing facilities, provides rental assistance, Section 8 

Housing, Emergency Home Repairs, Down Payment Assistance, Family Self-
Sufficiency, and other housing related programs.  The Davis Community Housing 
Authority is not designated as "troubled" by HUD. 

 
In November 2006 Clearfield City created a Down Payment Assistance Program for 
first time home buyers. This program requires repayment of grant funds if the home 
is sold within the first seven years. During the next program year the city anticipates 

receiving approximately $5,000 in repaid funds (program income.) Any funds 
(program income) received will be allocated to assist future first time home buyers. 
 

Barriers to Affordable Housing 
 
1. Describe the actions that will take place during the next year to remove barriers 

to affordable housing. 
 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Barriers to Affordable Housing response: 
 

Conclusions and Action Plan of Analysis of Impediments (AI) plan. 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 8 Version 2.0 

 

As Clearfield City approaches build out, how to best use remaining available land 

becomes even more important. Proper planning is needed to ensure that Clearfield 
continues to have enough affordable and workforce housing. Clearfield’s careful 
planning will help the community thrive and make sure that it continues to be a 
desirable place to both work and live.  

 
Clearfield has a very high percentage of renters and would like to add more home-
owners to the city. Creating more opportunities for home ownership would help to 
create a more balanced community and bring home ownership rates up closer to 

state and county averages.  
 
It is important that Clearfield continue their efforts in keeping a mix of housing types 

available throughout the city. Providing people with a range of housing choices has 
many positive aspects – both for the community in general and for individual 
families. For the community, a variety of housing consumes relatively less land and 
provides housing types that can serve as the backbone for communities that are 

walk-able and support transit use. As individuals and families move from one stage 
of life to the next, a variety of housing types enables them to live in a place that 
suits their needs while allowing them to reside in the same community, keeping 

those ties and staying close to family members if they desire. 
 
The current market conditions have created affordable home ownership opportunities 
that did not exist a few years ago. However, along with lower home prices came 

increased difficulty in qualifying for a loan and many families are struggling with 
unemployment right now as well. 
 
Impediment #1: Lower than average rates of home ownership within 

Clearfield City. 

 

Priority #1: Increase Home Ownership Opportunities for all income levels, 

especially for moderate income families. 

Clearfield City recognizes a need for more homeownership opportunities for all 
incomes. They have funded a first-time homebuyer’s down payment assistance 
program off and on but there is currently not enough funding to continue the 

program. Beginning in 2006 and ending in 2009, Clearfield was able to help 79 
families become homeowners through this program. Clearfield City would like to see 
funding for this program extended in the upcoming year. Clearfield would also like to 

increase the percentage of homeowners in their city and will work towards this goal 
through a variety of means. 
 
Impediment #2: Not enough homes for median and above median income 

families 

 

Priority #2: Achieve a more balanced housing supply (encourage 

development of homes for median and above median income families) 

Clearfield City recognizes a need for more homeownership opportunities for all 
incomes, especially moderate income families. In Clearfield, there is a large 
inventory of homes to choose from for someone looking to buy a home under 

$200,000. There is also a large rental market with rentals available and 
affordable to those almost anywhere on the income scale. But for those at or above 
median income looking to buy a home in Clearfield, there is not much inventory. 
There is a need for higher end single family homes to balance the community and 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 9 Version 2.0 

keep families in the city once they’re ready to move on from their first “starter 
home.” The city council and planning commission recognize this need and are 

working towards this through proper zoning and planning. 
 
Impediment #3: Group Homes and Nursing Homes restricted to certain 

zones 

 

Priority #3: Plan and prepare for Growing Senior Population 

Seniors will be one of the most rapidly growing segments of the population over the 
next several years. It is projected that the number of people at retirement age will 

double by 2050 and make up 17.8% of the population. The median age of Davis 
County will go from 27 to 34 by 2050 as this senior segment of the population 
expands. The housing needs of seniors are met largely through homeownership. 

Only 150 elderly (62 or older) households rent in Clearfield and 779 elderly 
households are homeowners. 
 
Although the Davis Community Housing Authority currently has no city demand for 

more senior units in Clearfield, the demand for rental units that are suitable for lower 
income senior renters will increase as the senior population grows. 
 

The city zoning ordinances should allow senior housing wherever possible, especially 
near facilities that seniors are likely to need access to – such as medical centers, 
grocery stores, and public transportation. Clearfield should revisit the ordinance that 
restricts group homes within the city. Zoning ordinances should make allowance for 

all types of senior housing, as well as the density necessary to make it feasible.  
 
Accessory dwelling units should be allowed county-wide. Accessory dwelling units 
provide another option for seniors who desire the benefits of living in a single family 

neighborhood without the burden of home maintenance. 
 

Impediment #4: Not enough visitable and accessible single family homes 

 

Priority #4: Promote visitable and accessible housing in all new 

developments. 

One strategy that would help with the growing senior population is to make sure that 

all new developments are accessible or at least visitable for someone in a wheelchair 
or with a walker. Developers and homebuyers need to be encouraged to use 
principles of universal design when building new homes. Homebuyers need to be 

educated on the long term advantages of building a home accessible to all. 
Accessibility requirements for new apartment buildings need to be enforced. 
 
Developers are not building accessible homes because of the false perception that it 

costs significantly more and that the home will not be as attractive and will not sell. 
In fact, the changes in design required to build an accessible home or apartment do 
not cost significantly more. The increased expense is in making those changes after 
the home is already constructed. Adapting a home to be accessible after it is built 

can be a very costly endeavor. 
 
Clearfield City will encourage developers to significantly increase the number of 

accessible apartment units and homes over the next five years. Clearfield will 
continue to educate developers and the public by enforcing accessibility standards on 
all projects funded with CDBG money. 
 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 10 Version 2.0 

Impediment #5: Further outreach on Fair Housing Laws is needed 

 

Priority #5: Continue to educate landlords and others on fair housing laws 

Home-buyers, renters, landlords, architects, developers, and bankers all need to be 
aware of the Fair Housing Laws and comply with them. Although awareness is 
growing, more outreach is needed to provide information on predatory lending and 

discrimination. This information needs to be available in several languages to protect 
those populations most vulnerable to discrimination and predatory lending. Clearfield 
City operates a “Good Landlord” program which gives a discount on a required 
business license to landlords if they participate in “good landlord” training. The goal 

is to provide education on these Fair Housing topics. Continuing to support the “Good 
Landlord” program and look for other opportunities to educate the public on fair 
housing laws is a goal for Clearfield City. 

 
The city also sends out a newsletter to all residents and will use this as an outreach 
tool in ongoing fair housing education efforts. 
 

Need: Consistent Funding 

In recent years the housing authorities and other non-profit agencies have been 
consistently losing the federal support dollars that they have heavily relied upon in 

the past. With the shortage of federal funds, it is becoming increasingly difficult or 
even impossible for these programs to keep providing the same level of service to 
the communities they serve. In addition to this, there is also the problem of other 
funding sources not being consistent from year to year. For these programs to be 

successful and help those they intend to serve, funding needs to be consistent. New 
sources of funding for housing services and programs need to be found to fill in the 
gap left by decreasing federal dollars. 
 

HOME/ American Dream Down payment Initiative (ADDI) 
 

1. Describe other forms of investment not described in § 92.205(b). 
 

2. If the participating jurisdiction (PJ) will use HOME or ADDI funds for 
homebuyers, it must state the guidelines for resale or recapture, as required 

in § 92.254 of the HOME rule. 
 

3. If the PJ will use HOME funds to refinance existing debt secured by 
multifamily housing that is that is being rehabilitated with HOME funds, it 
must state its refinancing guidelines required under § 92.206(b).  The 
guidelines shall describe the conditions under which the PJ will refinance 
existing debt.  At a minimum these guidelines must:    

a. Demonstrate that rehabilitation is the primary eligible activity and ensure 
that this requirement is met by establishing a minimum level of 
rehabilitation per unit or a required ratio between rehabilitation and 
refinancing. 

b. Require a review of management practices to demonstrate that 
disinvestments in the property has not occurred; that the long-term needs 
of the project can be met; and that the feasibility of serving the targeted 

population over an extended affordability period can be demonstrated. 
c. State whether the new investment is being made to maintain current 

affordable units, create additional affordable units, or both. 
d. Specify the required period of affordability, whether it is the minimum 15 

years or longer. 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 11 Version 2.0 

e. Specify whether the investment of HOME funds may be jurisdiction-wide 
or limited to a specific geographic area, such as a neighborhood identified 

in a neighborhood revitalization strategy under 24 CFR 91.215(e)(2) or a 
Federally designated Empowerment Zone or Enterprise Community. 

f. State that HOME funds cannot be used to refinance multifamily loans 
made or insured by any federal program, including CDBG. 

 
4. If the PJ is going to receive American Dream Down payment Initiative (ADDI) 

funds, please complete the following narratives: 
a. Describe the planned use of the ADDI funds. 

b. Describe the PJ's plan for conducting targeted outreach to residents and 
tenants of public housing and manufactured housing and to other families 
assisted by public housing agencies, for the purposes of ensuring that the 

ADDI funds are used to provide down payment assistance for such 
residents, tenants, and families. 

c. Describe the actions to be taken to ensure the suitability of families 
receiving ADDI funds to undertake and maintain homeownership, such as 

provision of housing counseling to homebuyers. 
 
Program Year 3 Action Plan HOME/ADDI response: 

 
Clearfield City does not receive any HOME/ADDI funding. 
 
 

HOMELESS 
 

Specific Homeless Prevention Elements 
 
*Please also refer to the Homeless Needs Table in the Needs.xls workbook. 
 

1. Sources of Funds—Identify the private and public resources that the jurisdiction 

expects to receive during the next year to address homeless needs and to 
prevent homelessness. These include the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance 
Act programs, other special federal, state and local and private funds targeted to 
homeless individuals and families with children, especially the chronically 

homeless, the HUD formula programs, and any publicly-owned land or property.  
Please describe, briefly, the jurisdiction’s plan for the investment and use of 
funds directed toward homelessness. 

 
2. Homelessness—In a narrative, describe how the action plan will address the 

specific objectives of the Strategic Plan and, ultimately, the priority needs 
identified.  Please also identify potential obstacles to completing these action 

steps. 
 

3. Chronic homelessness—The jurisdiction must describe the specific planned action 
steps it will take over the next year aimed at eliminating chronic homelessness 

by 2012.  Again, please identify barriers to achieving this. 
 

4. Homelessness Prevention—The jurisdiction must describe its planned action steps 

over the next year to address the individual and families with children at 
imminent risk of becoming homeless. 
 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 12 Version 2.0 

5. Discharge Coordination Policy—Explain planned activities to implement a 
cohesive, community-wide Discharge Coordination Policy, and how, in the coming 

year, the community will move toward such a policy. 
 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Special Needs response: 
 

The only federal funding that Clearfield City receives for homelessness is the limited 
allotment of CDBG funds. Currently, chronic homelessness problems are not 
significant in Clearfield City because the homeless populations are in the large cities 
such as Salt Lake City.  Notwithstanding, Clearfield City will allocate $32,575 to 

public service programs geared to prevent and help individuals and families achieve 
self-sufficiency.  The programs supported include emergency and transitional 
housing, food bank assistance, emergency sheltering at local motels, permanent 

supportive housing, life and learning skill programs, health clinic and counseling 
programs.  The City also uses the programs offered by the Davis Community 
Housing Authority for homeless prevention and uses that entity’s discharge policy. 
One major obstacle of eliminating chronic homelessness is lack of federal funding.  

At this present time Clearfield City is only able to allocate approximately $32,575 to 
public service agencies.   
 

Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG) 
 
(States only) Describe the process for awarding grants to State recipients, and a 

description of how the allocation will be made available to units of local government. 
 
Program Year 3 Action Plan ESG response: 
 

Clearfield City does not receive any ESG funding. 
 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

Community Development 
 
*Please also refer to the Community Development Table in the Needs.xls workbook. 
 

1. Identify the jurisdiction's priority non-housing community development needs 

eligible for assistance by CDBG eligibility category specified in the Community 
Development Needs Table (formerly Table 2B), public facilities, public 
improvements, public services and economic development. 
 

2. Identify specific long-term and short-term community development objectives 
(including economic development activities that create jobs), developed in 
accordance with the statutory goals described in section 24 CFR 91.1 and the 
primary objective of the CDBG program to provide decent housing and a suitable 

living environment and expand economic opportunities, principally for low- and 
moderate-income persons. 
*Note:  Each specific objective developed to address a priority need, must be identified by number 
and contain proposed accomplishments, the time period (i.e., one, two, three, or more years), and 
annual program year numeric goals the jurisdiction hopes to achieve in quantitative terms, or in other 
measurable terms as identified and defined by the jurisdiction. 

 

Program Year 3 Action Plan Community Development response: 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 13 Version 2.0 

 
Clearfield City will use the remaining $159,359 towards an infrastructure project.  

The exact project location has yet to be determined, but the project will meet the 
national objective to qualify under HUD guidelines.  Clearfield City has completed 
several infrastructure projects using CDBG funds and staff is aware of the guidelines 
involved with these types of projects. The expected number of households 

benefitting from the infrastructure project is 15-30 and the construction timeframe is 
approximately 60 to 90 days.  
 
 

Antipoverty Strategy 
 

1. Describe the actions that will take place during the next year to reduce the 
number of poverty level families. 

 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Antipoverty Strategy response: 

 
Clearfield City is funding programs to assist in the reduction of poverty level families. 
To best assist families, the City will use $14,575 to fund programs offered by the 

Clearfield Youth Resource Center to assist at-risk youth, teach life skills, and build 
self-esteem. Youth will benefit through literacy programs and family referral for crisis 
assistance. This program helps teach youth the necessary skills so they can be 
contributing members of society. 

 
Also, $9,000.00 will be granted to the Family Connection Center for its programs 
that help reduce poverty by offering beneficial life skill programs for persons at-risk 
of poverty.  Programs offered by this entity assist over a thousand people per year, 

many of whom are Clearfield residents. 
 

Davis Community Learning Center will be given $9,000 to use towards salaries for a 

part-time Volunteer Coordinator.   The Center provides an array of services to low-
income students and families of Clearfield including the following: Adult Learning 
Opportunities (ESL, Adult High School Completion, Citizenship and computer classes) 
access to Work Force Services, emergency food and clothing, mental health 

counseling, case management services, parent involvement classes, counseling and 
resources, Utah Parent Center, childcare for adult learners, links to all community 
agencies including Midtown Clinic and the Volunteer Medical Clinic.  The center also 

provides services to the children at Wasatch Elementary School including the Before 
and After School Program. 

 

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS HOUSING 
 

Non-homeless Special Needs (91.220 (c) and (e)) 
 
*Please also refer to the Non-homeless Special Needs Table in the Needs.xls workbook. 
 

1. Describe the priorities and specific objectives the jurisdiction hopes to achieve for 
the period covered by the Action Plan. 

 
2. Describe how Federal, State, and local public and private sector resources that 

are reasonably expected to be available will be used to address identified needs 
for the period covered by this Action Plan. 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 14 Version 2.0 

 
Program Year 3 Action Plan Specific Objectives response: 

 
Clearfield Youth Resource Center will receive $14,575 for support the priority of 
helping at-risk youth.  This Center provides programs and support services that 
assist families and youth in Clearfield to become more successful in a safe 

environment. The center is located in a neighborhood where many children live. The 
center targets youth between 10 and 14 years old. The City provides two supervisors 
that are highly qualified to work with the youth. The current services provided are 
youth mentoring, literacy programs and services, resource referral services to 

families that are in crisis or need direction, and development of partnerships with 
community organizations that have common goals of improving the well being of 
children in the community. Some of the partners created for this project are the 

Family Connection Center, Davis School District, United Way, Davis County Health 
Department, Davis Mental Health, Boys and Girls Club, Division of Wildlife Services 
and the Parent Education Resource Center. 

 
The city will use $159,359 towards an infrastructure project.  The exact project 
location has yet to be determined. The project cost will most likely be over this 

amount and the city will use city funds to pay the additional cost. 
  

Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS 
 
*Please also refer to the HOPWA Table in the Needs.xls workbook. 
 

1. Provide a Brief description of the organization, the area of service, the name of 
the program contacts, and a broad overview of the range/ type of housing 
activities to be done during the next year. 

 
2. Report on the actions taken during the year that addressed the special needs of 

persons who are not homeless but require supportive housing, and assistance for 
persons who are homeless. 

 
3. Evaluate the progress in meeting its specific objective of providing affordable 

housing, including a comparison of actual outputs and outcomes to proposed 
goals and progress made on the other planned actions indicated in the strategic 

and action plans.  The evaluation can address any related program adjustments 
or future plans. 
 

4. Report on annual HOPWA output goals for the number of households assisted 
during the year in: (1) short-term rent, mortgage and utility payments to avoid 
homelessness; (2) rental assistance programs; and (3) in housing facilities, such 
as community residences and SRO dwellings, where funds are used to develop 

and/or operate these facilities.  Include any assessment of client outcomes for 
achieving housing stability, reduced risks of homelessness and improved access 
to care. 

 
5. Report on the use of committed leveraging from other public and private 

resources that helped to address needs identified in the plan. 
 

6. Provide an analysis of the extent to which HOPWA funds were distributed among 
different categories of housing needs consistent with the geographic distribution 
plans identified in its approved Consolidated Plan. 



Clearfield City 

 

Third Program Year Action Plan 15 Version 2.0 

 
7. Describe any barriers (including non-regulatory) encountered, actions in response 

to barriers, and recommendations for program improvement. 
 

8. Please describe the expected trends facing the community in meeting the needs 
of persons living with HIV/AIDS and provide additional information regarding the 

administration of services to people with HIV/AIDS. 
 

9. Please note any evaluations, studies or other assessments that will be conducted 
on the local HOPWA program during the next year. 

Program Year 3 Action Plan HOPWA response: 
Clearfield City does not receive HOPWA funding. 
 

Specific HOPWA Objectives 
 
Describe how Federal, State, and local public and private sector resources that are 

reasonably expected to be available will be used to address identified needs for the 
period covered by the Action Plan. 
 

Program Year 3 Specific HOPWA Objectives response: 
 
Clearfield City does not receive HOPWA funding. 
 

Other Narrative 
 
Include any Action Plan information that was not covered by a narrative in any other 
section. 



       

 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 1 Version 2.0  

CPMP Non-State Grantee 
Certifications 
Many elements of this document may be completed 

electronically, however a signature must be manually applied and the 

document must be submitted in paper form to the Field Office.  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable.  
 

NON-STATE GOVERNMENT CERTIFICATIONS 

 
In accordance with the applicable statutes and the regulations governing the 
consolidated plan regulations, the jurisdiction certifies that: 

 
Affirmatively Further Fair Housing -- The jurisdiction will affirmatively further fair housing, which 
means it will conduct an analysis of impediments to fair housing choice within the jurisdiction, take 
appropriate actions to overcome the effects of any impediments identified through that analysis, and 
maintain records reflecting that analysis and actions in this regard. 
 
Anti-displacement and Relocation Plan -- It will comply with the acquisition and relocation 
requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as 
amended, and implementing regulations at 49 CFR 24; and it has in effect and is following a residential 
antidisplacement and relocation assistance plan required under section 104(d) of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, in connection with any activity assisted with funding 
under the CDBG or HOME programs.   

 
Drug Free Workplace -- It will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:  

1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, 
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying 
the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition; 

2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about –  
a. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;  
b. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;  
c. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and  
d. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the 

workplace;  
3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given 

a copy of the statement required by paragraph 1;  
4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph 1 that, as a condition of employment 

under the grant, the employee will –  
a. Abide by the terms of the statement; and  
b. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute 

occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;  
5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph 

4(b) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.  Employers of 
convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant officer or other 
designee on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency has 
designated a central point for the receipt of such notices.  Notice shall include the identification 
number(s) of each affected grant;  

6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph 
4(b), with respect to any employee who is so convicted –  
a. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, 

consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or  
b. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation 

program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or 
other appropriate agency;  

7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of 
paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6. 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 2    Version 2.0  

 
Anti-Lobbying -- To the best of the jurisdiction's knowledge and belief:  
8. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to any  

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member  
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress  
in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making 
of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,  
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or  
cooperative agreement;  

9. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any  
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection 
with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and submit 
Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with  
its instructions; and  

10. It will require that the language of paragraph 1 and 2 of this anti-lobbying certification be  
included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants,  
and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all  
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.   

 
Authority of Jurisdiction -- The consolidated plan is authorized under State and local law (as applicable) 
and the jurisdiction possesses the legal authority to carry out the programs for which it is seeking funding, 
in accordance with applicable HUD regulations. 

 
Consistency with plan -- The housing activities to be undertaken with CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA 
funds are consistent with the strategic plan. 
 
Section 3 -- It will comply with section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, and 
implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135. 

 
 
 
 

 
Signature/Authorized Official   Date 
 

 
 

Name 
 

 
Title 

 

 
Address 

 
 

City/State/Zip 
 
 

Telephone Number   

 

May 8, 2012 

Don Wood 

Mayor 

55 South State Street 

Clearfield, Utah 84015 

(801)525-2705 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 3    Version 2.0  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable. 
 

 

Specific CDBG Certifications 

 
 
The Entitlement Community certifies that: 
 
Citizen Participation -- It is in full compliance and following a detailed citizen participation plan that 
satisfies the requirements of 24 CFR 91.105. 
 
Community Development Plan -- Its consolidated housing and community development plan identifies 
community development and housing needs and specifies both short-term and long-term community 
development objectives that provide decent housing, expand economic opportunities primarily for persons 
of low and moderate income. (See CFR 24 570.2 and CFR 24 part 570) 
 
Following a Plan -- It is following a current consolidated plan (or Comprehensive Housing Affordability 
Strategy) that has been approved by HUD.  
 

Use of Funds -- It has complied with the following criteria: 
 
11. Maximum Feasible Priority - With respect to activities expected to be assisted with CDBG funds, it 

certifies that it has developed its Action Plan so as to give maximum feasible priority to activities 
which benefit low and moderate income families or aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or 
blight. The Action Plan may also include activities which the grantee certifies are designed to meet 
other community development needs having a particular urgency because existing conditions pose a 
serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community, and other financial resources 
are not available);  
 

12. Overall Benefit - The aggregate use of CDBG funds including section 108 guaranteed loans during 
program year(s) 2012, 2   , 2   , (a period specified by the grantee consisting of one, two, or three 
specific consecutive program years), shall principally benefit persons of low and moderate income in a 
manner that ensures that at least 70 percent of the amount is expended for activities that benefit 
such persons during the designated period; 
 

13. Special Assessments - It will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted 
with CDBG funds including Section 108 loan guaranteed funds by assessing any amount against 
properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or 
assessment made as a condition of obtaining access to such public improvements. 
 
However, if CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of a fee or assessment that relates to the 
capital costs of public improvements (assisted in part with CDBG funds) financed from other revenue 
sources, an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the public 
improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds. 
 
The jurisdiction will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with 
CDBG funds, including Section 108, unless CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of fee or 
assessment attributable to the capital costs of public improvements financed from other revenue 
sources. In this case, an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the 
public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds. Also, in the case of properties 
owned and occupied by moderate-income (not low-income) families, an assessment or charge may be 
made against the property for public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds if the 
jurisdiction certifies that it lacks CDBG funds to cover the assessment. 

 
Excessive Force -- It has adopted and is enforcing: 
 
14. A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction 

against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and 
 

15. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance to or exit from 
a facility or location which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within its 
jurisdiction; 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 4    Version 2.0  

 
Compliance With Anti-discrimination laws -- The grant will be conducted and administered in 
conformity with title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000d), the Fair Housing Act (42 USC 
3601-3619), and implementing regulations. 
 
 
Lead-Based Paint -- Its activities concerning lead-based paint will comply with the requirements of 
part 35, subparts A, B, J, K and R, of title 24; 
 
 
Compliance with Laws -- It will comply with applicable laws. 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Signature/Authorized Official   Date 
 

 

 
Name 

 

 
Title 

 
 

Address 
 
 

City/State/Zip 
 
 

Telephone Number 

May 8, 2012 

Don Wood 

Mayor 

55 South State Street 

Clearfield, Utah 84015 

(801)525-2705 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 5    Version 2.0  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable. 
 

OPTIONAL CERTIFICATION 

CDBG 

 
 
 
Submit the following certification only when one or more of the activities in the 

action plan are designed to meet other community development needs having a 
particular urgency as specified in 24 CFR 570.208(c): 
 

 
The grantee hereby certifies that the Annual Plan includes one or more specifically identified 
CDBG-assisted activities, which are designed to meet other community development needs 
having a particular urgency because existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to 
the health or welfare of the community and other financial resources are not available to meet 
such needs. 

 
 

 
 
 
Signature/Authorized Official   Date 

 
 
 

Name 

 
 

Title 

 
 

Address 
 

 
City/State/Zip 

 

 
Telephone Number 

May 8, 2012 

Don Wood 

Mayor 

55 South State Street 

Clearfield, Utah 84015 

(801)525-2705 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 6    Version 2.0  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable. 
 

 

Specific HOME Certifications 

 
The HOME participating jurisdiction certifies that: 
 
Tenant Based Rental Assistance -- If the participating jurisdiction intends to provide tenant-based 
rental assistance: 
 

The use of HOME funds for tenant-based rental assistance is an essential element of the 
participating jurisdiction's consolidated plan for expanding the supply, affordability, and 
availability of decent, safe, sanitary, and affordable housing. 

 
Eligible Activities and Costs -- it is using and will use HOME funds for eligible activities and costs, as 
described in 24 CFR § 92.205 through 92.209 and that it is not using and will not use HOME funds for 
prohibited activities, as described in § 92.214.  
 
Appropriate Financial Assistance -- before committing any funds to a project, it will evaluate the 
project in accordance with the guidelines that it adopts for this purpose and will not invest any more 
HOME funds in combination with other Federal assistance than is necessary to provide affordable housing; 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Signature/Authorized Official   Date 

 
 
 

Name 

 
 

Title 
 

 
Address 

 

 
City/State/Zip 

 
 

Telephone Number 

      

      

      

      

      

      



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 7    Version 2.0  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable. 

  
 

HOPWA Certifications 

 
The HOPWA grantee certifies that: 
 
Activities -- Activities funded under the program will meet urgent needs that are not being met by 

available public and private sources. 
 
Building -- Any building or structure assisted under that program shall be operated for the purpose 
specified in the plan: 
 
1. For at least 10 years in the case of assistance involving new construction, substantial rehabilitation, or 

acquisition of a facility,  
 

2. For at least 3 years in the case of assistance involving non-substantial rehabilitation or repair of a 
building or structure. 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Signature/Authorized Official   Date 
 

 

 
Name 

 
 

Title 
 
 

Address 

 
 

City/State/Zip 

 
 

Telephone Number 

      

      

      

      

      

      



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 8    Version 2.0  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable. 
 

 
 ESG Certifications 
 

 I,      , Chief Executive Officer of Error! Not a valid link., certify that the 
local government will ensure the provision of the matching supplemental funds 
required by the regulation at 24 CFR 576.51.  I have attached to this certification a 

description of the sources and amounts of such supplemental funds. 
 
 I further certify that the local government will comply with: 
  

1. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.53 concerning the continued use of buildings for 
which Emergency Shelter Grants are used for rehabilitation or conversion of 
buildings for use as emergency shelters for the homeless; or when funds are used 
solely for operating costs or essential services. 

 
2. The building standards requirement of 24 CFR 576.55. 

 

3. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.56, concerning assurances on services and other 
assistance to the homeless. 
 

4. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.57, other appropriate provisions of 24 CFR Part 

576, and other applicable federal laws concerning nondiscrimination and equal 
opportunity. 
 

5. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.59(b) concerning the Uniform Relocation 
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970. 
 

6. The requirement of 24 CFR 576.59 concerning minimizing the displacement of 

persons as a result of a project assisted with these funds. 
 

7. The requirements of 24 CFR Part 24 concerning the Drug Free Workplace Act of 
1988. 

 
8. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.56(a) and 576.65(b) that grantees develop and 

implement procedures to ensure the confidentiality of records pertaining to any 

individual provided family violence prevention or treatment services under any 
project assisted with ESG funds and that the address or location of any family 
violence shelter project will not be made public, except with written authorization 
of the person or persons responsible for the operation of such shelter.  

 
9. The requirement that recipients involve themselves, to the maximum extent 

practicable and where appropriate, homeless individuals and families in 

policymaking, renovating, maintaining, and operating facilities assisted under the 
ESG program, and in providing services for occupants of these facilities as provided 
by 24 CFR 76.56. 
 

10. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.57(e) dealing with the provisions of, and 
regulations and procedures applicable with respect to the environmental review 
responsibilities under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and related 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 9    Version 2.0  

authorities as specified in 24 CFR Part 58. 
 

11. The requirements of 24 CFR 576.21(a)(4) providing that the funding of homeless 
prevention activities for families that have received eviction notices or notices of 
termination of utility services will meet the requirements that: (A) the inability of 
the family to make the required payments must be the result of a sudden 

reduction in income; (B) the assistance must be necessary to avoid eviction of the 
family or termination of the services to the family; (C) there must be a reasonable 
prospect that the family will be able to resume payments within a reasonable 
period of time; and (D) the assistance must not supplant funding for preexisting 

homeless prevention activities from any other source. 
 

12. The new requirement of the McKinney-Vento Act (42 USC 11362) to develop and 

implement, to the maximum extent practicable and where appropriate, policies 
and protocols for the discharge of persons from publicly funded institutions or 
systems of care (such as health care facilities, foster care or other youth 
facilities, or correction programs and institutions) in order to prevent such 

discharge from immediately resulting in homelessness for such persons.  I further 
understand that state and local governments are primarily responsible for the 
care of these individuals, and that ESG funds are not to be used to assist such 

persons in place of state and local resources. 
 

13. HUD’s standards for participation in a local Homeless Management Information 
System (HMIS) and the collection and reporting of client-level information. 

 
I further certify that the submission of a completed and approved Consolidated Plan 
with its certifications, which act as the application for an Emergency Shelter Grant, is 
authorized under state and/or local law, and that the local government possesses legal 

authority to carry out grant activities in accordance with the applicable laws and 
regulations of the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 

 
 
Signature/Authorized Official   Date 
 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Title 
 

 
Address 

 
 

City/State/Zip 
 
 

Telephone Number 

      

      

      

      

      

      



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 10    Version 2.0  

 

 This certification does not apply. 

 This certification is applicable. 
  

 

APPENDIX TO CERTIFICATIONS 

 
Instructions Concerning Lobbying and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements 
 
Lobbying Certification  
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into 
this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for 
each such failure. 
 
Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
1. By signing and/or submitting this application or grant agreement, the grantee is providing the 

certification.  
2. The certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency 

awards the grant.  If it is later determined that the grantee knowingly rendered a false certification, 
or otherwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act, HUD, in addition to any other 
remedies available to the Federal Government, may take action authorized under the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act.  

3. Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the 
certification. If known, they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not identify 
the workplaces at the time of application, or upon award, if there is no application, the grantee must 
keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information available for 
Federal inspection.  Failure to identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of the grantee's 
drug-free workplace requirements.  

4. Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or other 
sites where work under the grant takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g., all vehicles 
of a mass transit authority or State highway department while in operation, State employees in each 

local unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio stations). 
5. If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the grantee 

shall inform the agency of the change(s), if it previously identified the workplaces in question (see 
paragraph three).  

6. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in 
connection with the specific grant: Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)  
Check if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here. The certification with regard to the 
drug-free workplace is required by 24 CFR part 21. 
 
 

Place Name Street City County State Zip 
Clearfield City Corporation 55 S. State Street Clearfield Davis UT 84015 

                                 

                                 

                                 

                                 

                                 

                                 

                                 

                                 

 
7. Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment common rule and Drug-Free 

Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees' attention is called, in particular, to the 
following definitions from these rules: "Controlled substance" means a controlled substance in 
Schedules I through V of the Controlled  
Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) and as further defined by regulation (21 CFR 1308.11 through  
1308.15); "Conviction" means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nolo contendere) or imposition of 
sentence, or both, by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the 
Federal or State criminal drug statutes; "Criminal drug statute" means a Federal or non-Federal 
criminal statute involving the manufacture, distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any 



Clearfield City  

 

 
 

CPMP Non-State Grantee Certifications 11    Version 2.0  

controlled substance; "Employee" means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the 
performance of work under a grant, including:  
a. All "direct charge" employees;  
b. all "indirect charge" employees unless their impact or involvement is insignificant to the 

performance of the grant; and  
c. temporary personnel and consultants who are directly engaged in the performance of work under 

the grant and who are on the grantee's payroll.  This definition does not include workers not on 
the payroll of the grantee (e.g., volunteers, even if used to meet a matching requirement; 
consultants or independent contractors not on the grantee's payroll; or employees of 
subrecipients or subcontractors in covered workplaces). 

 
Note that by signing these certifications, certain documents must completed, in use, and on file for 
verification.  These documents include: 
 
1. Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing 
2. Citizen Participation Plan 
3. Anti-displacement and Relocation Plan 

 

 
 
 
 

Signature/Authorized Official   Date 
 

 

 
Name 

 
 

Title 
 
 

Address 
 
 

City/State/Zip 

 
 

Telephone Number 
 

May 8, 2012 

Don Wood 

Mayor 

55 South State Street 

Clearfield, Utah 84015 

(801)525-2705 



SF 424 Page 1 Version 2.0 

SF 424 
The SF 424 is part of the CPMP Annual Action Plan. SF 424 form 

fields are included in this document.  Grantee information is linked 

from the 1CPMP.xls document of the CPMP tool. 

 

SF 424 
 
Complete the fillable fields (blue cells) in the table below.  The other items are pre-filled with values from the 
Grantee Information Worksheet. 

05/09/2012 Applicant Identifier Type of Submission 

Date Received by state State Identifier Application  Pre-application  

Date Received by HUD Federal Identifier  Construction  Construction 

   Non Construction  Non Construction 
Applicant Information 

Clearfield City UOG Code 

55 South State Street 07-301-9325 

 Municipality 

Clearfield City Utah  Community Development Department 

84015 Country U.S.A. 0 

Employer Identification Number (EIN): Davis 

87-6000216 7/1 

Applicant Type: Specify Other Type if necessary: 

Local Government: City Specify Other Type 

Program Funding 
U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development

Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Numbers; Descriptive Title of Applicant Project(s); Areas Affected by 
Project(s) (cities, Counties, localities etc.); Estimated Funding 

Community Development Block Grant 14.218 Entitlement Grant 

Infrastructure / Public Service Agencies / CDBG 
Administration 

 

$CDBG Grant Amount  
$217,184.00 

$Additional HUD Grant(s) Leveraged 
 

Describe 
 

$Additional Federal Funds Leveraged $Additional State Funds Leveraged 

$Locally Leveraged Funds 
 

$Grantee Funds Leveraged 

$Anticipated Program Income 
$5,000.00 

Other (Describe) 

Total Funds Leveraged for CDBG-based Project(s) 
 
 
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 HOME 

HOME Project Titles Description of Areas Affected by HOME Project(s) 

$HOME Grant Amount $Additional HUD Grant(s) Leveraged Describe 

$Additional Federal Funds Leveraged $Additional State Funds Leveraged 

$Locally Leveraged Funds $Grantee Funds Leveraged 



SF 424 Page 2 Version 2.0 

$Anticipated Program Income Other (Describe) 

Total Funds Leveraged for HOME-based Project(s) 

 
Housing Opportunities for People with AIDS 14.241 HOPWA 

HOPWA Project Titles Description of Areas Affected by HOPWA Project(s) 

$HOPWA Grant Amount $Additional HUD Grant(s) Leveraged Describe 

$Additional Federal Funds Leveraged $Additional State Funds Leveraged 

$Locally Leveraged Funds $Grantee Funds Leveraged 

$Anticipated Program Income Other (Describe) 

Total Funds Leveraged for HOPWA-based Project(s) 

 
Emergency Shelter Grants Program 14.231 ESG 

ESG Project Titles Description of Areas Affected by ESG Project(s) 

$ESG Grant Amount $Additional HUD Grant(s) Leveraged Describe 

$Additional Federal Funds Leveraged $Additional State Funds Leveraged 

$Locally Leveraged Funds $Grantee Funds Leveraged 

$Anticipated Program Income Other (Describe) 

Total Funds Leveraged for ESG-based Project(s) 

 
Congressional Districts of: Is application subject to review by state Executive Order 

12372 Process?  Applicant Districts Project Districts 
Is the applicant delinquent on any federal debt? If 
“Yes” please include an additional document 
explaining the situation. 

 Yes This application was made available to the 
state EO 12372 process for review on DATE 

X No Program is not covered by EO 12372 
 Yes  X No X N/A Program has not been selected by the state 

for review 

 
 
Person to be contacted regarding this application 

Stacy  Millgate 

CDBG Coordinator 801-525-2781 801-525-2865 

stacy.millgate@clearfieldcity.org www.clearfieldcity.org   

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 

Date Signed 

 

 



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 0 0 #DIV/0!

2011 1 0%

2012 0 #DIV/0!

2013 1 0%

2014 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

CPMP Version 2.0

Public Housing ADA Upgrades

Specific Annual Objective

Clearfield City

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Year

Improve accesibility of public 
housing / shelter to persons 
with a disability.

Performance Indicator #2

Performance Indicator #3

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Percent 

Completed

DH-1

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Specific Obj. 

#

Availability/Accessibility of Decent Housing

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Sources of Funds Performance Indicators

DH-1 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

CDBG

Source of Funds #1

DH-1 (1) 1 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 2 0 0%

2011 6 0%

2012 5 0%

2013 5 0%

2014 5 0%

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

Sources of Funds

Source of Funds #2

Performance Indicator #2

CDBG

Source of Funds #3

Performance Indicator #3
MULTI-YEAR GOAL

DH-2 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Provide down payment 
assistance to at least two 
eligible households per year.

Down Payment Assistance Program

Source of Funds #1

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Specific Obj. 

#

Affordability of Decent Housing

Performance Indicators Year

CPMP Version 2.0

DH-2

Percent 

Completed

Specific Annual Objective

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #3

Clearfield City

DH-2 (1) 2 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 1 1 100%

2011 1 0%

2012 1 0%

2013 1 0%

2014 1 0%

1 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

CPMP Version 2.0

Public Housing Maintenance and Repair

Specific Annual Objective

Clearfield City

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Year

Sustainable public housing / 
shelter in "good" condition.

Performance Indicator #2

Performance Indicator #3

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Percent 

Completed

DH-3

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Specific Obj. 

#

Sustainability of Decent Housing

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Sources of Funds Performance Indicators

DH-3 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #1

DH-3 (1) 3 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 1 1 100%

2011 1 0%

2012 1 0%

2013 1 0%

2014 1 0%

1 #DIV/0!

2010 8 8 100%

2011 8 0%

2012 8 0%

2013 8 0%

2014 8 0%

8 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

Sources of Funds

Source of Funds #2

Provide services to at least 
eight additional persons per 
year in addition to maintaining 
the current leveL of services.

CDBG

Source of Funds #3

Performance Indicator #3
MULTI-YEAR GOAL

SL-1 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Maintain the current level of 
services.

Life Skill Training and Counseling Programs.

CDBG

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Specific Obj. 

#

Availability/Accessibility of Suitable Living Environment 

Performance Indicators Year

CPMP Version 2.0

SL-1

Percent 

Completed

Emergency Housing, Transitional Housing, 
Shelter Operation, and Food Bank

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #3

Clearfield City

SL-1 (1) 4 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 22 22 100%

2011 22 0%

2012 22 0%

2013 22 0%

2014 22 0%

22 #DIV/0!

2010 5 0%

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 5 0%

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

CPMP Version 2.0

Public Service: Domestice Violence Victims 
Assitance

Public Service: Respite Day Care

Clearfield City

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Year

At least twenty two person 
served per year in addition to 
maintaining the current level 
of services.

Number of children served 
exceeding prior year.

Performance Indicator #3

CDBG

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Percent 

Completed

SL-2

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Specific Obj. 

#

AvailabAffordability of Suitable Living Environment 

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Sources of Funds Performance Indicators

SL-2 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

CDBG

Source of Funds #1

SL-2 (1) 5 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 8 8 100%

2011 8 0%

2012 8 0%

2013 8 0%

2014 8 0%

8 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

Sources of Funds

Source of Funds #2

Performance Indicator #2

CDBG

Source of Funds #3

Performance Indicator #3
MULTI-YEAR GOAL

SL-3 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Service at least eight person 
per year in addtion to 
supporting current level of 
services.

Emergency Housing, Transitional Housing, 
Shelter Programs

Source of Funds #1

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Specific Obj. 

#

Sustainability of Suitable Living Environment 

Performance Indicators Year

CPMP Version 2.0

SL-3

Percent 

Completed

Specific Annual Objective

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #3

Clearfield City

SL-3 (1) 6 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

CPMP Version 2.0

None

Specific Annual Objective

Clearfield City

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Year

Performance Indicator #1

Performance Indicator #2

Performance Indicator #3

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Percent 

Completed

EO-1

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Specific Obj. 

#

Availability/Accessibility of Economic Opportunity

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Sources of Funds Performance Indicators

EO-1 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #1

EO-1 (1) 7 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

Sources of Funds

Source of Funds #2

Performance Indicator #2

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #3

Performance Indicator #3
MULTI-YEAR GOAL

EO-2 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Performance Indicator #1None

Source of Funds #1

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Specific Obj. 

#

Affordability of Economic Opportunity

Performance Indicators Year

CPMP Version 2.0

EO-2

Percent 

Completed

Specific Annual Objective

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #3

Clearfield City

EO-2 (1) 8 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

CPMP Version 2.0

None

Specific Annual Objective

Clearfield City

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Year

Performance Indicator #1

Performance Indicator #2

Performance Indicator #3

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Percent 

Completed

EO-3

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Specific Obj. 

#

Sustainability of Economic Opportunity 

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Sources of Funds Performance Indicators

EO-3 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #1

EO-3 (1) 9 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 1 1 100%

2011 1 0%

2012 1 0%

2013 1 0%

2014 1 0%

1 #DIV/0!

2010 0 #DIV/0!

2011 1 0%

2012 1 0%

2013 1 0%

2014 1 0%

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

Sources of Funds

Municipal - General 
Fund

Target specific neighborhood 
problems for beautification 
project, or as part of code 
enforcement, community 
policing, and prevention.

CDBG

Source of Funds #3

Performance Indicator #3
MULTI-YEAR GOAL

NR-1 (1)

Source of Funds #3

Municipal - Capital 
Project

Maintain adequate 
infrastructure to moderate and 
low income neighborhoods.

Installation /Repair / Replacement of 
Improvements and Public Infrastructure.

CDBG

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #1

Source of Funds #2

Specific Obj. 

#

Neighborhood Revitalization

Performance Indicators Year

CPMP Version 2.0

NR-1

Percent 

Completed

Community Services and Code Enforcement

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #3

Clearfield City

NR-1 (1) 10 CPMP



Outcome/Objective

Specific Annual Objectives

2010 1 1 100%

2011 1 0%

2012 1 0%

2013 1 0%

2014 1 0%

1 #DIV/0!

2010 0 #DIV/0!

2011 1 0%

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 1 0%

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

2010 #DIV/0!

2011 #DIV/0!

2012 #DIV/0!

2013 #DIV/0!

2014 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0!

CPMP Version 2.0

Community Programs: At-risk Youth 
Programs, Senior Center and Services, 
Services for Persons with Disabilities.

Parks and Recreation

Clearfield City

Summary of Specific Annual Objectives

Expected 

Number

Actual 

Number

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Year

Maintain current level of 
quality facilities, programs, 
and public services.

Maintain adequate parks and 
provide recreation programs 
for youth as alternative to 
crime.

Performance Indicator #3

CDBG

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Percent 

Completed

O-1

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Source of Funds #2

Source of Funds #3

Specific Obj. 

#

Other

MULTI-YEAR GOAL

Sources of Funds Performance Indicators

O-1 (1)

Municipal - General 
Fund

CDBG

Source of Funds #1

O-1 (1) 11 CPMP



Only complete blue sections. Do NOT type in sections other than blue.

 

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l % 

HSHLD

# 

HSHLD

NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 60 100% 1075 0 4656 16

     Any housing problems 66.7 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N 0

Clearfield City

%
 o
f 

G
o
a
l

3-5 Year Quantities

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4*

# of 

Househ

olds in  

lead- 

Hazard 

Housing

Total Low 

Income 

HIV/ AIDS 

Populatio

n

Dispropo

rtionate 

Racial/ 

Ethnic 

Need?

Fund 

Source

Plan 

to 

Fund?

Households 

with a 

Disabled 

Member

E
ld
e
rl
y

CPMP Version 1.3

Priority 

Need?

Current 

Number 

of House-

holds

Current 

% of 

House-

holds

Housing Needs Table 
Grantee:

Housing Needs  - Comprehensive 

Housing Affordability Strategy 

(CHAS) Data Housing Problems

Year 5* Multi-Year

HSGNeed 1 CPMP 

     Any housing problems 66.7 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N 0

     Cost Burden > 30% 66.7 40 2 0 2 2 2 2 0 #### M Y C

     Cost Burden >50% 33.3 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 326

    With Any Housing Problems 78.8 257 3 0 3 3 3 3 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 75.8 247 2 0 2 2 2 2 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 63.8 208 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 36

    With Any Housing Problems 44.4 16 0  0 0 0 0 0 #### L N  

    Cost Burden > 30% 44.4 16 0 0 0  0 0 0 #### L N  

    Cost Burden >50% 22.2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 130

    With Any Housing Problems 92.3 120 3 0 3 3 3 3 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 92.3 120 2 0 2  2 2 2 0 #### H Y C

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 I
n

co
m

e
 <

=
3

0
%

 M
F

I R
e
n
te
r

E
ld
e
rl
y

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

    Cost Burden > 30% 92.3 120 2 0 2  2 2 2 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 76.9 100 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 58

    With Any Housing Problems 58.6 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 58.6 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 58.6 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 78

    With Any Housing Problems 87.2 68 2 0 2 2 2 2 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 82.1 64 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 69.2 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 8

    With Any Housing Problems 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 I
n

co
m

e
 <

=
3

0
%

 M
F

I

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

O
w
n
e
r

E
ld
e
rl
y

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

    Cost Burden >50% 100 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 84

    With Any Housing Problems 95.2 80 2 0 2 2 2 2 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 95.2 80 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 77.4 65 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 10 100%

    With Any Housing Problems 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  0 #### L N 0

    Cost Burden > 30% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 499

    With Any Housing Problems 60.9 304 3 0 3 3 3 3 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 55.9 279 3 0 3 3 3 3 0 #### H Y C

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 >
3
0
 t
o
 <
=
5
0
%
 M
F
I

E
ld
e
rl
y

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
sL
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

HSGNeed 1 CPMP 



    Cost Burden >50% 14 70 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 149

    With Any Housing Problems 59.7 89 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 53 79 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 74

    With Any Housing Problems 66.2 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 60.8 45 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50%

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 >
3
0
 t
o
 <
=
5
0
%
 M
F
I

R
e
n
te
r

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

HSGNeed 2 CPMP 

    Cost Burden >50% 13.5 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 168

    With Any Housing Problems 32.1 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 32.1 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 26.2 44 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 89

    With Any Housing Problems 83.1 74 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 71.9 64 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 28.1 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 75

    With Any Housing Problems 70.7 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 57.3 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 24 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 >
3
0
 t
o
 <
=
5
0
%
 M
F
I

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

O
w
n
e
r

E
ld
e
rl
y

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 14

    With Any Housing Problems 28.6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 28.6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 28.6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 55             100%

    With Any Housing Problems 18.2 10 0  0  0 0 0 0 #### L N 0

    Cost Burden > 30% 18.2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 705

    With Any Housing Problems 22.7 160 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 12.1 85 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 202

    With Any Housing Problems 26.2 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 >
5
0
 t
o
 <
=
8
0
%
 M
F
I

R
e
n
te
r

E
ld
e
rl
y

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

    With Any Housing Problems 26.2 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 148

    With Any Housing Problems 36.5 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 33.8 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 154

    With Any Housing Problems 19.5 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden > 30% 19.5 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 >
5
0
 t
o
 <
=
8
0
%
 M
F
I

R
e
n
te
r

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

E
ld
e
rl
y

HSGNeed 2 CPMP 



NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 489

    With Any Housing Problems 51.1 250 3 0 3 3 3 3 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 49.1 240 3 0 3 3 3 3 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 10.2 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### N
 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 377

    With Any Housing Problems 55.2 208 2 0 2 2 2 2 0 #### H Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 47.7 180 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 2.7 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 

S
m
a
ll
 R
e
la
te
d

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 >
5
0
 t
o
 <
=
8
0
%
 M
F
I

O
w
n
e
r

L
a
rg
e
 R
e
la
te
d
 

HSGNeed 3 CPMP 

 
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS 100% 114

    With Any Housing Problems 64.9 74 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden > 30% 64.9 74 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 #### M Y C

    Cost Burden >50% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N
 
Total Any Housing Problem 22 0 22 0 22 0 22 0 22 0 0 0 0

Total 215 Renter 0 168 4656

Total 215 Owner 0 2499

Total 215 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 801

Total Disabled

A
ll
 o
th
e
r 
h
s
h
o
ld
s

2543

2124

Total Lead HazardTot. Elderly

Tot. Sm. Related

Tot. Lg. Related

Total Renters

Total Owners

HSGNeed 3 CPMP 



CPMP Version 1.3

Vacancy 

Rate

0 & 1 

Bedroom 2 Bedrooms 3+ Bedrooms Total
Substandard 

Units

765 1189 1551 3505 1010

122 674 3562 4358 552

7% 24 160 52 236 76

4% 35 68 57 160 23

1470 2533 4954 8957 1661

0 717 890

582 717 986

 0 0 22 22 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 22 22 0

0 0 25,000 25,000

Vacant Units: For Rent

Vacant Units: For Sale

Rents: Applicable FMRs (in $s)

Complete cells in blue.Housing Market Analysis 

Clearfield City

Housing Stock Inventory

  Occupied Units

 Vacant Units

Total Units Occupied & Vacant

Rehabilitation Needs (in $s)

Public Housing Units

Affordability Mismatch

Total Units Occupied & Vacant

Rent Affordable at 30% of 50% of MFI 

(in $s)

Occupied Units: Renter

Occupied Units: Owner

HSGMarketAnalysis 4 CPMP 



22

Data Quality

6 0 82

0 20

6 16 0

3.  Chronic Substance Abuse 0 0 0

1.  Chronically Homeless 0 0 0

2.  Severely Mentally Ill 0 0 0

Part 2: Homeless Subpopulations

Total (lines 1 + 2a)

  2a. Persons in Homeless with 

Children Families

2.  Homeless Families with Children

Sheltered Un-sheltered Total

4 16

0 0

CPMP Version 1.3

Part 1: Homeless Population

1.  Homeless Individuals 2 2

Clearfield City

Continuum of Care Homeless Population and Subpopulations 

Chart

Sheltered
Un-sheltered Total

Emergency Transitional Data Quality

(E) estimates

(E) estimates

Homeless 5 CPMP

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

%
 o
f 

G
o
a
l

2 0 2 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 5 1 20% H Y

4 0 4 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 5 2 40% H Y

2 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 5 0 0% M Y

8 0 8 1 2 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 5 3 60%

0 0 L N

1

Chronically Homeless

B
e
d
s

Emergency Shelters

Transitional Housing

1

1

C

Permanent Supportive 

Housing

Total

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 H
, 
M
, 
L

Year 4

C

C

C

P
la
n
 t
o
 F
u
n
d
?
 Y
 N

F
u
n
d
 S
o
u
rc
e
: 

C
D
B
G
, 
H
O
M
E
, 

H
O
P
W
A
, 
E
S
G
 

o
r 
O
th
e
r

5-Year Quantities

1

Part 3: Homeless Needs 

Table: Individuals

N
e
e
d
s

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le

G
a
p Year 1 Year 5Year 2 Year 3

5.  Persons with HIV/AIDS

7.  Youth (Under 18 years of age) 17 170

Total

G
o
a
l

0 0 0

6.  Victims of Domestic Violence 22 0 22

3.  Chronic Substance Abuse 0 0 0

4.  Veterans 0 0 0

(E) estimates

(E) estimates

Homeless 5 CPMP



G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

%
 o
f 

G
o
a
l

2 0 2 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 5 1 20% H Y

20 5 15 3 3 3 3 0 3 0 3 0 15 6 40% H Y

20 0 20 4 0 4 0 0 4 0 4 0 20 0 0% H Y

42 5 37 8 4 8 8 0 8 0 8 0 32 12 38%

1

3

4

0

C

C

C

Total

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 H
, 
M
, 
L

P
la
n
 t
o
 F
u
n
d
?
 Y
 N

F
u
n
d
 S
o
u
rc
e
: 

C
D
B
G
, 
H
O
M
E
, 

H
O
P
W
A
, 
E
S
G
 

o
r 
O
th
e
rPart 4: Homeless Needs 

Table: Families G
a
p

5-Year Quantities

Permanent Supportive 

Housing

Completing Part 1: Homeless Population.   This must be completed using statistically reliable, unduplicated counts or estimates of homeless 

persons in sheltered and unsheltered locations at a one-day point in time.  The counts must be from: (A) administrative records, (N) 

enumerations, (S) statistically reliable samples, or (E) estimates.  The quality of the data presented in each box must be identified as: (A), 

(N), (S) or (E). 

Completing Part 2: Homeless Subpopulations.  This must be completed using statistically reliable, unduplicated counts or estimates of 

homeless persons in sheltered and unsheltered locations at a one-day point in time. The numbers must be from: (A) administrative records, 

(N) enumerations, (S) statistically reliable samples, or (E) estimates.  The quality of the data presented in each box must be identified as: 

Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

B
e
d
s

N
e
e
d
s

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le

Emergency Shelters

Transitional Housing

Total

Year 5

G
o
a
l

Year 1

Homeless 6 CPMP

Unsheltered Homeless.  Count adults, children and youth sleeping in places not meant for human habitation.   Places not meant for human 

habitation include streets, parks, alleys, parking ramps, parts of the highway system, transportation depots and other parts of transportation 

systems (e.g. subway tunnels, railroad car), all-night commercial establishments (e.g. movie theaters, laundromats, restaurants), 

abandoned buildings, building roofs or stairwells, chicken coops and other farm outbuildings, caves, campgrounds, vehicles, and other 

similar places.

(N) enumerations, (S) statistically reliable samples, or (E) estimates.  The quality of the data presented in each box must be identified as: 

(A), (N), (S) or (E). 

Sheltered Homeless.  Count adults, children and youth residing in shelters for the homeless.  “Shelters” include all emergency shelters and 

transitional shelters for the homeless, including domestic violence shelters, residential programs for runaway/homeless youth, and any 

hotel/motel/apartment voucher arrangements paid by a public/private agency because the person or family is homeless.  Do not count: (1) 

persons who are living doubled up in conventional housing; (2) formerly homeless persons who are residing in Section 8 SRO, Shelter Plus 

Care, SHP permanent housing or other permanent housing units; (3) children or youth, who because of their own or a parent’s homelessness 

or abandonment, now reside temporarily and for a short anticipated duration in hospitals, residential treatment facilities, emergency foster 

care, detention facilities and the like; and (4) adults living in mental health facilities, chemical dependency facilities, or criminal justice 

facilities.

Homeless 6 CPMP



G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

C
o
m
p
l

e
te

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

%
 o
f 

G
o
a
l

28 16 12 2 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 4 0 12 2 17% H Y

8 4 4 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 4 0 0% H Y

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

67 42 25 5 5 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 25 5 20% H Y

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### M Y

33 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

90 22 68 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

229 120 109 7 7 9 0 8 0 9 0 9 0 50 7 14%458

2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0% H Y

2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0% H Y

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### L N

1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0% H Y

1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0% M N

33 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### N N

22 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #### N N

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ####

N
e
e
d
s

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

A
v
a
il
a
b
le

64. Physically Disabled C

3-5 Year Quantities
Total

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 N
e
e
d
: 
  
H
, 
M
, 
L

P
la
n
 t
o
 F
u
n
d
?
 Y
 N

C

C

Year 5*

52. Elderly

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

67. Public Housing Residents

C

53. Frail Elderly C

F
u
n
d
 S
o
u
rc
e
: 
C
D
B
G
, 
H
O
M
E
, 
H
O
P
W
A
, 
E
S
G
, 
O
th
e
r

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4*

Total

66. Persons w/ HIV/AIDS & their families

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 N
e
e
d
e
d 60. Elderly C

61. Frail Elderly C

62. Persons w/ Severe Mental Illness C

63. Developmentally Disabled

56. Physically Disabled

57. Alcohol/Other Drug Addicted

58. Persons w/ HIV/AIDS & their families

59. Public Housing Residents

65. Alcohol/Other Drug Addicted C

Clearfield City

CPMP Version 1.3

Grantee Name:

G
A
P

H
o
u
s
in
g
 N
e
e
d
e
d

Total

Non-Homeless Special 

Needs Including HOPWA

54. Persons w/ Severe Mental Illness

55. Developmentally Disabled

NonHomeless 7 CPMP



G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

5 0 5 1 0 1 1  1  1  5 0 0% H Y C

5 0 5 1 0 1 1  1  1  5 0 0% H Y C

03 Public Facilities and Improvements (General) 570.201(c) 10 0 10 2 1 2 2  2  2  10 1 10% H Y C

03A Senior Centers 570.201(c) 6 1 5 1 1 1 1  1  1  5 1 20% H N C

03B Handicapped Centers 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03C Homeless Facilities (not operating costs) 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03D Youth Centers 570.201(c) 2 1 1      1      1 0 0% M Y C

03E Neighborhood Facilities 570.201(c) 3 0 3   1  1 1    3 0 0% H Y C

03F Parks, Recreational Facilities 570.201(c) 20 15 5 1 0 1 1  1  1  5 0 0% H Y C

03G Parking Facilities 570.201© 1 0 1        1    1 0 0% L Y C

03H Solid Waste Disposal Improvements 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03I Flood Drain Improvements 570.201(c) 5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% H Y C

03J Water/Sewer Improvements 570.201(c) 10 0 10 2 1 2 2  2  2  10 1 10% H Y C

03K Street Improvements 570.201(c) 10 0 10 2 1 2 2  2  2  10 1 10% H Y C

03L Sidewalks 570.201(c) 10 0 10 2 1 2 2  2  2  10 1 10% H Y C

03M Child Care Centers 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03N Tree Planting 570.201(c) 5 0 5 1 0 1 1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

03O Fire Stations/Equipment 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03P Health Facilities 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03Q Abused and Neglected Children Facilities 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03R Asbestos Removal 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03S Facilities for AIDS Patients (not operating costs) 570.201(c) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

03T Operating Costs of Homeless/AIDS Patients Programs 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

1 0 1      1      1 0 0% L N C

05 Public Services (General) 570.201(e) 10 0 10 2 2 2  2  2  2  10 2 20% H Y C

05A Senior Services 570.201(e) 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% H Y C

05B Handicapped Services 570.201(e) 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% H Y C

05C Legal Services 570.201(E) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05D Youth Services 570.201(e) 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% H Y C

05E Transportation Services 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05F Substance Abuse Services 570.201(e) 5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% H Y C

05G Battered and Abused Spouses 570.201(e) 15 0 15 3 3 3  3  3  3  15 3 20% H Y C

05H Employment Training 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05I Crime Awareness 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05J Fair Housing Activities (if CDBG, then subject to 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05K Tenant/Landlord Counseling 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05L Child Care Services 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05M Health Services 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05N Abused and Neglected Children 570.201(e) 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% L Y C

05O Mental Health Services 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05P Screening for Lead-Based Paint/Lead Hazards Poison 570.201(e) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05Q Subsistence Payments 570.204 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05R Homeownership Assistance (not direct) 570.204 15 0 15 3 0 3  3  3  3  15 0 0% H Y C

05S Rental Housing Subsidies (if HOME, not part of 5% 570.204 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

05T Security Deposits (if HOME, not part of 5% Admin c 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% H Y C

0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

10 0 10 2 0 2  2  2  2  10 0 0% H Y C

0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

25 0 25 5 0 5  5  5  5  25 0 0% H Y C

14A Rehab; Single-Unit Residential 570.202 25 0 25 5 0 5  5  5  5  25 0 0% H Y C

14B Rehab; Multi-Unit Residential 570.202 5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

Only complete blue sections.

Year 5

04A Clean-up of Contaminated Sites 570.201(d)

P
u
b
li
c
 F
a
c
il
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
ts

Year 3 Year 4

09 Loss of Rental Income 570.201(j)

08 Relocation 570.201(i)

10 Removal of Architectural Barriers 570.201(k)

13 Direct Homeownership Assistance 570.201(n)

12 Construction of Housing 570.201(m)

N
e
e
d
s

C
u
rr
e
n
t

01 Acquisition of Real Property 570.201(a)

Year 2

F
u
n
d
 S
o
u
rc
e

G
a
p

%
 o
f 
G
o
a
l

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 N
e
e
d
: 
  

H
, 
M
, 
L

P
la
n
 t
o
 F
u
n
d
?
 

Y
/N

Cumulative

02 Disposition 570.201(b)

P
u
b
li
c
 S
e
r
v
ic
e
s

07 Urban Renewal Completion 570.201(h)

04 Clearance and Demolition 570.201(d)

06 Interim Assistance 570.201(f)

11 Privately Owned Utilities 570.201(l)

CPMP Version 1.3

D
o
ll
a
rs
 t
o
 

A
d
d
re
s
s

Clearfield City

Housing and Community 

Development Activities

5-Year Quantities

Year 1

CommunityDev 8 CPMP 



14C Public Housing Modernization 570.202 5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

14D Rehab; Other Publicly-Owned Residential Buildings 570.202 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% M Y C

14E Rehab; Publicly or Privately-Owned Commercial/Indu 570.202 0 0 0         0 0 #### L N C

14F Energy Efficiency Improvements 570.202 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% M Y C

14G Acquisition - for Rehabilitation 570.202 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

14H Rehabilitation Administration 570.202 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

14I Lead-Based/Lead Hazard Test/Abate 570.202 5 0 5 1 0 1  1  1  1  5 0 0% M Y C

5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% M Y C

1 0 1      1      1 0 0% M Y C

0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

17A CI Land Acquisition/Disposition 570.203(a) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

17B CI Infrastructure Development 570.203(a) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

17C CI Building Acquisition, Construction, Rehabilitat 570.203(a) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

17D Other Commercial/Industrial Improvements 570.203(a) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

18A ED Direct Financial Assistance to For-Profits 570.203(b) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

18B ED Technical Assistance 570.203(b) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

18C Micro-Enterprise Assistance 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19A HOME Admin/Planning Costs of PJ (not part of 5% Ad 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19B HOME CHDO Operating Costs (not part of 5% Admin ca 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19C CDBG Non-profit Organization Capacity Building 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19D CDBG Assistance to Institutes of Higher Education 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19E CDBG Operation and Repair of Foreclosed Property 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19F Planned Repayment of Section 108 Loan Principal 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19G Unplanned Repayment of Section 108 Loan Principal 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

19H State CDBG Technical Assistance to Grantees 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% H Y C

21A General Program Administration 570.206 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% H Y C

21B Indirect Costs 570.206 5 0 5 1 1 1  1  1  1  5 1 20% H Y C

21D Fair Housing Activities (subject to 20% Admin cap) 570.206 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

21E Submissions or Applications for Federal Programs 570.206 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

21F HOME Rental Subsidy Payments (subject to 5% cap) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

21G HOME Security Deposits (subject to 5% cap) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

21H HOME Admin/Planning Costs of PJ (subject to 5% cap 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

21I HOME CHDO Operating Expenses (subject to 5% cap) 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31J Facility based housing – development 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31K Facility based housing - operations 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31G Short term rent mortgage utility payments 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31F Tenant based rental assistance 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31E Supportive service 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31I Housing information services 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31H Resource identification 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31B Administration - grantee 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

31D Administration - project sponsor 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Acquisition of existing rental units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Production of new rental units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Rehabilitation of existing rental units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Rental assistance 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Acquisition of existing owner units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Production of new owner units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Rehabilitation of existing owner units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Homeownership assistance 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Acquisition of existing rental units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Production of new rental units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Rehabilitation of existing rental units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Rental assistance 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Acquisition of existing owner units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Production of new owner units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Rehabilitation of existing owner units 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Homeownership assistance 0 0 0            0 0 #### L N C

Totals 284 17 267 52 20 53 0 56 0 54 0 52 0 267 20 ####

20 Planning 570.205

15 Code Enforcement 570.202(c)

H
O
P
W

A
C
D
B
G

22 Unprogrammed Funds

16A Residential Historic Preservation 570.202(d)

16B Non-Residential Historic Preservation 570.202(d)

H
O
M
E

CommunityDev 9 CPMP 



G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

G
o
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

H
O
P
W
A
 B
u
d
g
e
t

H
O
P
W
A
 A
c
tu
a
l

L
e
v
e
ra
g
e
d
 N
o
n
-

H
O
P
W
A

0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0 0 0 0 0  0

0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0   

0 0 0   

0 0 0   

HOPWA Performance Chart 1

N
e
e
d
s

C
u
rr
e
n
t

G
a
p

Housing Information Services

Housing Placement Assistance Outputs Individuals

Permanent Housing Placement Services

Housing Development, Administration, and 

Management Services

Resource Identification to establish, coordinate and develop 

housing assistance resources

Project Outcomes/Program Evaluation (if approved)

Outputs Individuals

Adjustment for duplication of households (i.e., moving 

between types of housing)

Subtotal unduplicated number of households/units of 

housing assisted

Supportive Services in conjunction with housing activities (for 

households above in HOPWA or leveraged other units)

Units in facilities supported with operating costs 

Units in facilities developed with capital funds and placed in 

service during the program year

Units in facilities being developed with capital funding but not 

yet opened (show units of housing planned)

Stewardship (developed with HOPWA but no current 

operation or other costs) Units of housing subject to three- or 

ten-year use agreements

Supportive Services

Short-term Rent, Mortgage and Utility payments

Facility-based Programs

Tenant-based Rental Assistance

Non-HOPWA

Year 1

HOPWA 

Assistance

Outputs Households

Funding

HOPWA 10 CPMP



1 0 0 0   

2 0 0 0   

3 0 0 0   

4 0 0 0   

Other Activity (if approved in grant agreement) 

Specify:

Grantee Administration (maximum 3% of total) (i.e., costs for 

general management, oversight, coordination, evaluation, 

and reporting)

Project Sponsor Administration (maximum 7% of total) (i.e., 

costs for general management, oversight, coordination, 

evaluation, and reporting)

HOPWA 11 CPMP



HOPWA Performance Chart 2

PY5

0

0

0

0

0

Facility-based Housing Assistance

PY1

PY1

PY2

PY3

PY4

#VALUE!

#VALUE!

PY5

Type of Housing Assistance

Total Number of 

Households Receiving 

Assistance

Average Length of 

Stay [in weeks]

Number of 

Households that left 

the Project

0 PY5

Emergency Shelter

Temporary Housing

Emergency Shelter

Temporary Housing

PY5

Short-term Rent, Mortgage, and Utility Assistance

0

0

0

0

0

#VALUE!

#VALUE!

PY3

PY4

PY5

PY2

#VALUE!

PY4 #VALUE!

#VALUE!

#VALUE!

#VALUE!

PY2

PY3

PY4

#VALUE!

PY2

PY3

0 PY4 #VALUE!

0 PY3

PY4

Tenant-based Rental Assistance

0 PY1 #VALUE!

0 PY2

Emergency Shelter

PY1

PY2

PY3

#VALUE!

PY1 Temporary Housing

Number of Households 

Remaining in Project at 

the End of the Program 

Year

PY5

PY1

#VALUE!

#VALUE!

What happened to the Households that left the project?

HOPWA 12 CPMP



PY50 #VALUE!PY5

HOPWA 13 CPMP



P
Y
1

P
Y
2

P
Y
3

Death

Other HOPWA

Disconnected

Other Subsidy

Private Hsg

Other Subsidy

Death

Other HOPWA

Other Subsidy

Institution

Jail/Prison

Emergency Shelter

Temporary Housing

Private Hsg

Emergency Shelter

Temporary Housing

Institution

Jail/Prison

Institution

Other HOPWA

Jail/Prison

Disconnected

Death

Private Hsg

Emergency Shelter

Temporary Housing

Disconnected

What happened to the Households that left the project?

HOPWA 14 CPMP



HOPWA 15 CPMP



CDBG HOME ESG HOPWA

Acquisition of existing units

Production of new units

Rehabilitation of existing 

units

Rental Assistance

Total Sec. 215 Rental Goals

ANNUAL AFFORDABLE OWNER 

HOUSING GOALS (SEC. 215)

Acquisition of existing units

Production of new units

Rehabilitation of existing 

units

Homebuyer Assistance 2

Total Sec. 215 Owner 

Goals

2

TABLE 3B ANNUAL HOUSING COMPLETION GOALS 

Resources used during the period
ANNUAL AFFORDABLE RENTAL 

HOUSING GOALS (SEC. 215)

Annual 

Expected 

Number 

Completed

ANNUAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

GOALS (SEC. 215)

Homeless 15

Non-Homeless 10

Special Needs 10

Total Sec. 215 Affordable 

Housing

35

ANNUAL HOUSING GOALS

Annual Rental Housing Goal

Annual Owner Housing Goal 2

Total Annual Housing Goal

For the purpose of identification of annual goals, an assisted household is one that will 

receive benefits through the investment of Federal funds, either alone or in conjunction 

with the investment of other public or private funds.



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

BIRMINGHAM AL
B-01-MC-01-

0002 400,000 400,000 400,000 1

MOBILE AL
B-01-MC-01-

0006 1,275,000 350,000 1,275,000 1

LITTLE ROCK AR
B-97-MC-05-

0004

B-00-BD-

00-0000 3,000,000 1,240,000 3,000,000 1

YUMA AZ
B-00-MC-04-

0508 500,000 500,000 500,000 1

BAKERSFIELD CA
B-02-MC-06-

0510-A 800,000 800,000 800,000 1

BAKERSFIELD CA
B-02-MC-06-

0510-B 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

BERKELEY CA
B-02-MC-06-

1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1

CPMP Version 2.0

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:BERKELEY CA 0008 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1

BERKELEY CA
B-01-MC-06-

0008 500,000 500,000 500,000 1

DALY CITY CA
B-00-MC-06-

0010 4,500,000 10,000 4,500,000 1

EL CAJON CA
B-00-MC-06-

0541 2,260,000 2,260,000 2,260,000 1

FRESNO CA
B-99-MC-06-

0001-A 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1

GLENDALE CA
B-00-MC-06-

0518 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,800,000 1

HAWTHORNE CA
B-00-MC-06-

0519 1,000,000 500,000 1,000,000 1

LANCASTER CA
B-02-MC-06-

0558 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1

LIVERMORE CA
B-01-MC-06-

0041 475,000 475,000 475,000 1

LOS ANGELES CA
B-92-MC-06-

0523 60,000,000 43,985,000 60,000,000 1

LOS ANGELES CA
B-94-MC-06-

0523 300,000,000 102,191,000 300,000,000 1

LOS ANGELES COUNTYCA
B-94-UC-06-

0505-A 30,000,000 8,045,000 30,000,000 1

LOS ANGELES COUNTYCA
B-00-UC-06-

0505-A 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 1

LYNWOOD CA
B-00-MC-06-

0559 7,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000 1

MERCED CA
B-02-MC-06-

0044 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 1 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 2 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

MERCED CA
B-96-MC-06-

0044 2,600,000 2,285,000 2,600,000 1

MONTEREY PARKCA
B-99-MC-06-

0548 6,500,000 6,500,000 6,500,000 1

NATIONAL CITYCA
B-00-MC-06-

0560 6,900,000 6,900,000 6,900,000 1

NEWPORT BEACHCA
B-00-MC-06-

0546 2,400,000 2,400,000 2,400,000 1

OAKLAND CA
B-94-MC-06-

0013-A 27,000,000 19,090,000 27,000,000 1

OCEANSIDE CA
B-01-MC-06-

0547 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1

RIALTO CA
B-01-MC-06-

0571 3,060,000 3,060,000 3,060,000 1

B-00-UC-06-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:SACRAMENTO CA
B-00-UC-06-

0005 550,000 550,000 550,000 1

SACRAMENTO CA
B-01-UC-06-

0005 250,000 250,000 250,000 1

SAN BERNARDINOCA
B-94-MC-06-

0539-A 2,295,000 1,840,000 2,295,000 1

SAN DIEGO CA
B-02-MC-06-

0542-B 3,707,000 3,707,000 3,707,000 1

SAN DIEGO CA
B-99-MC-06-

0542-B 3,150,000 3,150,000 3,150,000 1

SAN DIEGO CA
B-01-MC-06-

0542 3,030,000 1,000,000 3,030,000 1

SAN DIEGO CA
B-00-MC-06-

0542 2,700,000 2,700,000 2,700,000 1

SAN DIEGO CA
B-00-MC-06-

0542-A 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 1

SANTA CLARITACA
B-01-MC-06-

0576 350,000 350,000 350,000 1

SANTA CLARITACA
B-01-MC-06-

0576-A 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000 1

SANTA CRUZ CA
B-01-MC-06-

0024 1,000,000 200,000 1,000,000 1

STOCKTON CA
B-98-MC-06-

0026 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 1

VENTURA COUNTYCA
B-01-UC-06-

0507 1,680,000 676,000 1,680,000 1

DENVER CO
B-95-MC-08-

0005 5,355,000 5,355,000 5,355,000 1

DENVER CO
B-01-MC-08-

0005 8,500,000 8,500,000 8,500,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 3 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 4 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

DENVER CO
B-01-MC-08-

0005-A 3,400,000 3,400,000 3,400,000 1

BRIDGEPORT CT
B-95-MC-09-

0001 5,000,000 2,550,000 5,000,000 1

BRIDGEPORT CT
B-95-MC-09-

0001-A 1,750,000 1,414,000 1,750,000 1

BRIDGEPORT CT
B-96-MC-09-

0001 7,295,000 4,195,000 7,295,000 1

MIDDLETOWN CT
B-01-MC-09-

0022 300,000 300,000 300,000 1

HOLLYWOOD FL
B-97-MC-12-

2009 8,285,000 5,585,000 8,285,000 1

KEY WEST FL
B-03-DC-12-

0001 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 1

B-94-MC-12-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:MIAMI BEACH FL
B-94-MC-12-

0014 14,870,000 2,042,000 14,870,000 1

ST. PETERSBURGFL
B-99-MC-12-

0017 4,000,000 3,473,000 4,000,000 1

ALBANY GA
B-02-MC-13-

0001 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 1

DES MOINES IA
B-99-MC-19-

0003 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 1

BOISE ID
B-01-MC-16-

0001-A 2,100,000 2,100,000 2,100,000 1

AURORA IL
B-98-MC-17-

0002 6,500,000 390,000 6,500,000 1

DECATUR IL
B-95-MC-17-

0008-A 6,000,000 3,000,000 6,000,000 1

ROCKFORD IL
B-02-MC-17-

0020 900,000 900,000 900,000 1

HAMMOND IN
B-00-MC-18-

0006 6,500,000 3,029,000 6,500,000 1

SOUTH BEND IN
B-00-MC-18-

0011 3,405,000 3,405,000 3,405,000 1

WICHITA KS
B-98-MC-20-

0004 3,000,000 1,000 3,000,000 1

NEW ORLEANS LA
B-01-MC-22-

0006 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 1

NEW ORLEANS LA
B-01-MC-22-

0006-A 7,100,000 7,100,000 7,100,000 1

BOSTON MA
B-94-MC-25-

0002-A 22,000,000 18,440,000 22,000,000 1

BOSTON MA
B-94-MC-25-

0002-B 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 5 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 6 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

GLOUCESTER MA
B-02-MC-25-

0028 300,000 300,000 300,000 1

NEW BEDFORD MA
B-99-MC-25-

0018 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1

NORTH ADAMS MA
B-02-DC-25-

0001 3,774,000 3,774,000 3,774,000 1

PITTSFIELD MA
B-97-MC-25-

0020 2,000,000 1,978,000 2,000,000 1

PITTSFIELD MA
B-98-MC-25-

0020 1,050,000 139,000 1,050,000 1

SPRINGFIELD MA
B-02-MC-25-

0023 4,706,000 4,706,000 4,706,000 1

SPRINGFIELD MA
B-98-MC-25-

0023 2,000,000 1,560,000 2,000,000 1

B-01-MC-25-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:SPRINGFIELD MA
B-01-MC-25-

0023 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 1

TAUNTON MA
B-02-MC-25-

0034 600,000 600,000 600,000 1

BALTIMORE MD
B-02-MC-24-

0010 1,500,000 1,000 1,500,000 1

MONTGOMERY COUNTYMD
B-01-UC-24-

0001 870,000 870,000 870,000 1

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTYMD
B-99-UC-24-

0002 10,000,000 4,600,000 10,000,000 1

BAY CITY MI
B-98-MC-26-

0003 3,500,000 2,500,000 3,500,000 1

BENTON HARBORMI
B-98-MC-26-

0035 1,500,000 450,000 1,500,000 1

DETROIT MI
B-98-MC-26-

0006-A 9,700,000 9,700,000 9,700,000 1

FLINT MI
B-01-MC-26-

0018 6,000,000 820,000 6,000,000 1

FLINT MI
B-00-MC-26-

0204 1,804,000 1,804,000 1,804,000 1

SAGINAW MI
B-02-MC-26-

0028-A 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1

MINNEAPOLIS MN
B-98-MC-27-

0003 3,900,000 3,900,000 3,900,000 1

SAINT PAUL MN
B-02-MC-27-

0007 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 1

KANSAS CITY MO
B-02-MC-29-

0003 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 1

KANSAS CITY MO
B-94-MC-29-

0003 14,200,000 13,145,000 14,200,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 7 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 8 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

KANSAS CITY MO
B-98-MC-29-

0003 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 1

LEFLORE COUNTYMS
B-03-DC-28-

0001 5,000,000 1,000 5,000,000 1

ASHEVILLE NC
B-97-MC-37-

0001 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1

ASHEVILLE NC
B-01-MC-37-

0001 800,000 800,000 800,000 1

CHARLOTTE NC
B-98-MC-37-

0003-A 2,560,000 2,560,000 2,560,000 1

GREENSBORO NC
B-00-MC-37-

0007 7,461,000 4,233,000 7,461,000 1

SALISBURY NC
B-00-MC-37-

0015 650,000 596,000 650,000 1

B-98-MC-37-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:WINSTON-SALEMNC
B-98-MC-37-

0011 4,500,000 3,940,000 4,500,000 1

WINSTON-SALEMNC
B-99-MC-37-

0011 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 1

OMAHA NE
B-00-MC-31-

0002 3,350,000 3,350,000 3,350,000 1

MANCHESTER NH
B-99-MC-33-

0001 5,000,000 4,452,000 5,000,000 1

HUDSON COUNTYNJ
B-03-UC-34-

0102 980,000 50,000 980,000 1

ALBUQUERQUE NM
B-99-MC-35-

0001 840,000 840,000 840,000 1

RENO NV
B-99-MC-32-

0002 1,500,000 665,000 1,500,000 1

ALBANY COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0041 660,000 660,000 660,000 1

AMSTERDAM NY
B-97-DH-36-

0007 150,000 150,000 150,000 1

AMSTERDAM NY
B-00-DC-36-

0001-B 535,000 535,000 535,000 1

ARCADIA NY
B-97-DH-36-

0051 20,000 20,000 20,000 1

ARCADIA NY
B-97-DH-36-

0051-A 500,000 500,000 500,000 1

CANAJOHARIE NY
B-97-DH-36-

0025 800,000 800,000 800,000 1

CAYUGA COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0001-A 2,000,000 1,033,000 2,000,000 1

ESOPUS NY
B-97-DH-36-

0100 140,000 140,000 140,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 9 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 10 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

ESOPUS NY
B-97-DH-36-

0100-A 2,000,000 1,950,000 2,000,000 1

FULTON NY
B-00-DC-36-

0001-I 250,000 250,000 250,000 1

HERKIMER NY
B-98-DH-36-

0464 540,000 540,000 540,000 1

HOLLEY NY
B-97-DH-36-

0018 340,000 340,000 340,000 1

ITHACA NY
B-97-DH-36-

0017 700,000 700,000 700,000 1

KINGSTON NY
B-95-DH-36-

0107 3,700,000 3,700,000 3,700,000 1

KINGSTON NY
B-97-DH-36-

0101 436,000 436,000 436,000 1

B-97-DH-36-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:LOCKPORT NY
B-97-DH-36-

0043 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

MACEDON NY
B-00-DC-36-

0001-F 434,000 434,000 434,000 1

MADISON COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0038 725,000 725,000 725,000 1

MEDINA NY
B-97-DH-36-

0023 790,000 790,000 790,000 1

MIDDLETOWN NY
B-02-MC-36-

0118 210,000 210,000 210,000 1

MIDDLETOWN NY
B-02-MC-36-

0118-A 250,000 250,000 250,000 1

MIDDLETOWN NY
B-01-MC-36-

0118 330,000 330,000 330,000 1

MIDDLETOWN NY
B-01-MC-36-

0118-A 145,000 145,000 145,000 1

MOUNT VERNONNY
B-00-MC-36-

0102 10,000,000 9,982,000 10,000,000 1

NEW YORK CITYNY
B-95-MC-36-

0104 15,000,000 10,970,000 15,000,000 1

NEWARK NY
B-97-DH-36-

0052-A 1,000,000 865,000 1,000,000 1

NEWARK NY
B-97-DH-36-

0052-B 760,000 760,000 760,000 1

NEWBURGH NY
B-01-MC-36-

0119 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

NORTH TONAWANDANY
B-97-DH-36-

0020 60,000 60,000 60,000 1

ONEIDA COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0015 150,000 150,000 150,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 11 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 12 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

ONTARIO COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0019 90,000 90,000 90,000 1

OSWEGO COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0009-B 505,000 505,000 505,000 1

PALMYRA NY
B-97-DH-36-

0050-B 735,000 575,000 735,000 1

PLATTSBURGH NY
B-97-DH-36-

0002-A 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

ROCHESTER NY
B-95-MC-36-

0003 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1

ROCHESTER NY
B-95-MC-36-

0003-A 600,000 600,000 600,000 1

ROCKLAND COUNTYNY
B-00-UC-36-

0103 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

B-01-UC-36-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:ROCKLAND COUNTYNY
B-01-UC-36-

0103 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1

SENECA COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0035-B 1,875,000 960,000 1,875,000 1

SYLVAN BEACHNY
B-97-DH-36-

0034 2,490,000 780,000 2,490,000 1

SYRACUSE NY
B-92-MC-36-

0108 14,395,000 14,395,000 14,395,000 1

SYRACUSE NY
B-99-MC-36-

0108-A 2,190,000 200,000 2,190,000 1

ULSTER COUNTYNY
B-96-DH-36-

0124 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 1

WARREN COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0030 130,000 120,000 130,000 1

WAYNE COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0016 720,000 694,000 720,000 1

WAYNE COUNTYNY
B-97-DH-36-

0016-A 600,000 325,000 600,000 1

WESTPORT NY
B-97-DH-36-

0033 190,000 190,000 190,000 1

WHITEHALL NY
B-97-DH-36-

0032 630,000 630,000 630,000 1

YONKERS NY
B-01-MC-36-

0112 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 1

YONKERS NY
B-02-MC-36-

0112 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 1

YONKERS NY
B-94-MC-36-

0112 15,900,000 12,245,000 15,900,000 1

YONKERS NY
B-00-MC-36-

0112 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 13 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 14 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

AKRON OH
B-99-MC-39-

0001 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 1

CINCINNATI OH
B-01-MC-39-

0003 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 1

CLEVELAND OH
B-00-MC-39-

0004 600,000 600,000 600,000 1

CLEVELAND OH
B-94-MC-39-

0004-C 87,000,000 44,550,000 87,000,000 1

CLEVELAND OH
B-97-MC-39-

0004 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000 1

CLEVELAND HEIGHTSOH
B-03-MC-39-

0005 899,000 899,000 899,000 1

CUYAHOGA COUNTYOH
B-94-UC-39-

0001 10,000,000 2,655,000 10,000,000 1

B-99-MC-39-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:LORAIN OH
B-99-MC-39-

0016 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 1

PORTLAND OR
B-02-MC-41-

0003 11,457,000 629,000 11,457,000 1

PORTLAND OR
B-97-MC-41-

0003 8,000,000 4,881,000 8,000,000 1

SALEM OR
B-03-MC-41-

0004 7,900,000 7,200,000 7,900,000 1

BERKS COUNTYPA
B-02-UC-42-

0003 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 1

BUCKS COUNTYPA
B-97-UC-42-

0004 4,500,000 2,500,000 4,500,000 1

CHESTER PA
B-01-MC-42-

0005 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 1

HAZELTON PA
B-02-MC-42-

0009 500,000 500,000 500,000 1

MONTGOMERY COUNTYPA
B-02-UC-42-

0005 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 1

NEW CASTLE PA
B-01-DC-42-

0001 2,600,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 1

PHILADELPHIA PA
B-00-MC-42-

0012 13,000,000 13,000,000 13,000,000 1

PHILADELPHIA PA
B-97-MC-42-

0012-D 40,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000 1

PITTSBURGH PA
B-02-MC-42-

0103 4,500,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 1

PITTSBURGH PA
B-02-MC-42-

0103-A 6,500,000 6,500,000 6,500,000 1

YORK PA
B-99-MC-42-

0018 3,000,000 2,000,000 3,000,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 15 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 16 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

AGUADILLA PR
B-01-MC-72-

0011 12,995,000 12,995,000 12,995,000 1

BARCELONETA PR
B-02-DC-72-

0001 5,500,000 1,350,000 5,500,000 1

BAYAMON PR
B-02-MC-72-

0004 32,000,000 2,540,000 32,000,000 1

CANOVANAS PR
B-99-MC-72-

0018 4,770,000 4,770,000 4,770,000 1

CIDRA PR
B-01-MC-72-

0021 5,100,000 425,000 5,100,000 1

JAYUYA PR
B-01-DC-72-

0001-A 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 1

JUNCOS PR
B-01-DC-72-

0001 2,385,000 2,385,000 2,385,000 1

B-02-MC-72-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:SAN JUAN PR
B-02-MC-72-

0007 72,515,000 72,515,000 72,515,000 1

TRUJILLO ALTOPR
B-02-MC-72-

0010 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 1

VEGA BAJA PR
B-01-MC-72-

0014 3,200,000 3,200,000 3,200,000 1

EAST PROVIDENCERI
B-02-MC-44-

0005 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 1

CHARLESTON SC
B-01-MC-45-

0001 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

COLUMBIA SC
B-99-MC-45-

0002 2,500,000 2,000,000 2,500,000 1

SPARTANBURG SC
B-99-MC-45-

0004 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 1

SUMTER SC
B-99-MC-45-

0011 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

ABILENE TX
B-94-MC-48-

0001 7,000,000 2,393,000 7,000,000 1

AUSTIN TX
B-01-MC-48-

0500 6,030,000 5,240,000 6,030,000 1

AUSTIN TX
B-94-MC-48-

0500-A 9,035,000 7,930,000 9,035,000 1

CONROE TX
B-01-MC-48-

0038 1,850,000 556,000 1,850,000 1

DALLAS TX
B-93-MC-48-

0009 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 1

DALLAS TX
B-94-MC-48-

0009 25,000,000 24,480,000 25,000,000 1

HOUSTON TX
B-94-MC-48-

0018 175,000,000 28,085,000 175,000,000 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 17 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 18 CPMP



Grantee 

Name
ST

Section 

108 

Project 

Number

Project 

Name

EDI or 

BEDI Grant 

Number (if 

applicable) 

108 Loan 

Amount

108 

Amount 

Advanced 

Through 

1/31/04

108 Project 

Amount (for 

multiple 

projects) 

EDI or 

BEDI 

Grant 

Amount

Other 

CDBG

Total CDBG 

Assistance 

(Columns 

F+I+J)

Have EDI 

or BEDI 

funds 

been 

drawn 

(Y/N)

National 

Objective 

Code

Section 108 Projects Worksheet Grantee Name Clearfield City

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FINANCIAL DATA

PROVO UT
B-00-MC-49-

0003 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,500,000 1

WEST VALLEY UT
B-01-MC-49-

0006 3,400,000 3,297,000 3,400,000 1

CHESAPEAKE VA
B-95-MC-51-

0010 6,830,000 3,820,000 6,830,000 1

FAIRFAX COUNTYVA
B-95-UC-51-

0001 1,000,000 567,000 1,000,000 1

LYNCHBURG VA
B-00-MC-51-

0014 3,200,000 2,222,000 3,200,000 1

RICHMOND VA
B-92-MC-51-

0019 15,000,000 9,350,000 15,000,000 1

BURLINGTON VT
B-02-MC-50-

0001 3,755,000 2,295,000 3,755,000 1

B-01-DC-53-

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:PORT TOWNSENDWA
B-01-DC-53-

0001 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1

SEATTLE WA
B-02-MC-53-

0005 15,500,000 9,316,000 15,500,000 1

TACOMA WA
B-95-MC-53-

0007 7,500,000 5,680,000 7,500,000 1

YAKIMA WA
B-02-MC-53-

0008 4,000,000 3,310,000 4,000,000 1

HUNTINGTON WV
B-01-MC-54-

0002 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1

0 1

0 1

0 1

0 1

0 1

0 1

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

NOC:

Section108Projects 19 CPMP



IDIS Matrix Code

Is 

Activity 

Complete

? (Y/N)

Has 

N.O. 

Been 

Met? 

(Y/N)

Presumed 

Low/ Mod  

Benefit (P) 

or Rev. 

Strategy 

Area (RSA)

FTE Jobs 

Est. in 

108 Appl.

Total 

Actual FTE 

Jobs 

Created or 

Retained

Number of 

FTE Jobs 

Held by/ 

Made 

Avail. to 

Low/ Mod

Total 

Housing 

Units 

Assisted

Number of 

Units Occpd. 

by Low/ Mod 

Households

HOUSING ELIGIBILITY AND NATIONAL OBJECTIVE JOBS

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section 108 Matrix Codes

Section108Projects 20 CPMP



1

2

3

Proposed 15-30 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

Clearfield, Utah 84015

Select one:

Explanation:

Cleafield City will use $159,359 towards an infrastructure project.  

The exact project location has yet to be determined.
Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2013

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
Cleafield City will use $159,359 towards an infrastructure project.  The exact project location has yet to be determined.

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: Infrastructure Project

04 Households Accompl. Type:

Infrastructure

Improve quality / increase quantity of neighborhood facilities for low-income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Replace Infrastructure Successful operation of 

replaced infrastructure

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 15-30 Proposed

Proposed

04 Households

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

03 Public Facilities and Improvements (General) 570.201(c)

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

INFRAS 12-13 21 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 15-30 Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. 159,359 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt.Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

04 Households

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

INFRAS 12-13 22 CPMP 



INFRAS 12-13 23 CPMP 



INFRAS 12-13 24 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed 500 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

30 South 350 East, Clearfield, 

Utah 84015 Select one:

Explanation:

Funding will help pay salaries towards a part-time Volunteer 

Coordinator.  This center provides numerous services to low-income 

students and families of Clearfield; including: ELS, Adult High 

School, access to Work Force Services, emergency food and clothing, 

etc.

Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2013

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
Funding will help pay salaries towards a part-time Volunteer Coordinator.  This center provides numerous services to low-

income students and families of Clearfield; including: ELS, Adult High School, access to Work Force Services, emergency 

food and clothing, etc.

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: Davis Community Learning Center

01 People Accompl. Type:

Public Services

Improve the services for low/mod income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units 363 Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 300 Proposed Units

Actual Amount 7,253 Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. 8,250 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Serve low-moderate income 

families

Number of People Serviced

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 500 Proposed

Proposed

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

05 Public Services (General) 570.201(e)

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

DCLC 12-13 25 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 500 Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. 9,000 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt.Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

DCLC 12-13 26 CPMP 



DCLC 12-13 27 CPMP 



DCLC 12-13 28 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed 11,700 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

Family Connection Center, 1360 

East 1450 South, Clearfield, Utah 

84015
Select one:

Explanation:

Provide funding to pay for salaries for employees that work at the 

Food Bank as well as purchase food for low-moderate income 

families.

Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2013

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
Provide Crisis/Respite nursery, food bank, case management programs and transitional housing programs.  Focus is to 

help low and moderate individuals increase education and employment opportunities by enhancing their resources.  The 

funds received from Clearfield City will be used to help pay salaries for the individuals that work at the Food Bank; as 

well as purchase food for low-moderate income families.

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: Family Connection Center

01 People Accompl. Type:

Public Services

Improve the services for low/mod income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-0
2
1
1

Proposed Amt. 0 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Provide food for low-

moderate families

Number of people served

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 11,700 Proposed

Proposed

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

05 Public Services (General) 570.201(e)

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

FCC 12-13 29 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 11,700 Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. 9,000 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt. 0Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

FCC 12-13 30 CPMP 



FCC 12-13 31 CPMP 



FCC 12-13 32 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed 1 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

Clearfield City, UT 84015

Select one:

Explanation:

2010 Projects: 1) Maple Street Public Improvement Project; 2) 

Public Services for Clearfield Youth Resource Center, Davis 

Community Learning Center, Family Connection Center, and Safe 

Harbor; 3) CDBG Administration

Expected Completion Date:

5/6/2010

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
2010 Proejcts: 1) The Maple Street Project will upgrade 1,370 linear feet of sanitary sewer pipe with a new eight ince 

(8") sanitary sewer line and install 660 linear feet of fifteen inch (15") storm sewer.  2,700 linear feet of existing curb, 

gutter, and sidewalk will be replaced with ADA compliant ramps at the intersections and repair asphalt removed by 

project; 2) Public Services for Clearfield Youth Resource Center, Davis Community Learning Center, Family Connection 

Center, and Safe Harbor; 3) CDBG Administration 

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: 2010 Projects

Increase range of housing options & related services for persons w/ special needs

11 Public Facilities Accompl. Type:

Infrastructure

Improve quality / increase quantity of public improvements for lower income persons

Improve the services for low/mod income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units 1 Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 1 Proposed Units

Actual Amount 111,672.37 Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. 177,894.00 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Maple Street Project and 

Public Services Sustained

Complete Maple Street, Sustain 

Public Services

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete 35 Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete 1 Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 1 Proposed

Proposed 35

11 Public Facilities

01 People

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

03 Public Facilities and Improvements (General) 570.201(c)

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

11 Public Facilities

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

03D Youth Centers 570.201(c)

03M Child Care Centers 570.201(c)

05 Public Services (General) 570.201(e)

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

2010 Projects 33 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 Y
e
a
r
 4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 Y
e
a
r
 3

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 Y
e
a
r
 2

Proposed Amt.Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 Y
e
a
r
 5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

2010 Projects 34 CPMP 



2010 Projects 35 CPMP 



2010 Projects 36 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed 30 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

100 North from North Main Street 

to 300 East, Clearfield, Utah 

84015
Select one:

Explanation:

This project will consist of replacing water, sewer, storm sewer, 

curb, gutter, sidewalk as well as asphalt.  Project to commece Spring 

of 2012 and will be completed by the end of Summer 2012.

Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2012

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
Infrastructure project on 100 North between North Main Street and 300 East using $137,365.00 CDBG funds which will 

also be matched with $574,635.00 local funds from Clearfield City.

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: 100 North Infrastructure 

11 Public Facilities Accompl. Type:

Infrastructure

Improve quality / increase quantity of neighborhood facilities for low-income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Replace Infrastructure Successful operation of 

replaced infrastructure

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 30 Proposed

Proposed

11 Public Facilities

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

03 Public Facilities and Improvements (General) 570.201(c)

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

100 N 11-12 37 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units 30 Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt. 137,365CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

04 Households

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

100 N 11-12 38 CPMP 



100 N 11-12 39 CPMP 



100 N 11-12 40 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed N/A Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

Clearfield City, 55 South State 

Street, Clearfield, Utah 84015 Select one:

Explanation:

Clearfield City will use funds towards administration costs to 

administer the CDBG program.  The funds programmed are within 

the 20% cap that is allowed.

Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2013

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
CDBG Grant Administration for program year 2012-2013.

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: Grant Administration

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Planning/Administration

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount 29,377 Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. 41,675 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

N/A N/A

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed N/A Proposed

Proposed

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

21A General Program Administration 570.206

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

ADMIN 11-12 41 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. 25,250 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt. 41,000CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

ADMIN 11-12 42 CPMP 



ADMIN 11-12 43 CPMP 



ADMIN 11-12 44 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed 8 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

Clearfield, Utah 84015

Select one:

Explanation:

Through the Emergency Home Repair program we are able to 

provide repairs or replace items in homes that threaten the health or 

safety of the occupants.  In addition this program also provides 

installations to accommodate needs for persons with disabilities.  

Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2012

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
Through the Emergency Home Repair program we are able to provide repairs or replace items in homes that threaten the 

health or safety of the occupants.  In addition this program also provides installations to accommodate needs for persons 

with disabilities.  

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: Davis Community Housing Authority

End chronic homelessness

10 Housing Units Accompl. Type:

Non-homeless Special Needs

Improve the quality of owner housing

Increase the number of homeless persons moving into permanent housing

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. N/A Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Provide Emergency Home 

Repairs

Number of people/households 

served

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 8 Proposed

Proposed

10 Housing Units

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

14A Rehab; Single-Unit Residential 570.202

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

DCHA 11-12 45 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt. 10,200CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

DCHA 11-12 46 CPMP 



DCHA 11-12 47 CPMP 



DCHA 11-12 48 CPMP 



1

2

3

Proposed 3,460 Proposed

Specific Objectives

   Outcome Categories

Location: Priority Need Category

310 South 500 East, Clearfield, 

Utah 84015 Select one:

Explanation:

Provide funding for youth programs that focus on learning, building 

self-esteem, tutoring, literacy programs and crisis referral.
Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2013

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code
Provide funding for programs at the youth resource center.  This center provides a safe place for the local 10-14 year 

olds to visit and receive tutoring, classes on fishing, gardening, scrap booking, basketball, skills, etc.

Grantee Name: Clearfield City
CPMP Version 2.0

Project Name: Clearfield Youth Resource Center

01 People Accompl. Type:

Public Services

Improve the services for low/mod income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units 2,208 Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 2,000 Proposed Units

Actual Amount 10,000 Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Amt. 10,000 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Serve the youth Number of people served

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

Complete Complete

Proposed Proposed

Proposed

Underway Underway

Underway Underway

Complete Complete

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

Proposed 3,460 Proposed

Proposed

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

05D Youth Services 570.201(e)

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

YRC 11-12 49 CPMP 



Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units 3,460 Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt. 14,575 Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units 2,000 Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount
2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt. 12,100Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt. Proposed Amt.

Actual Units Actual Units

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

YRC 11-12 50 CPMP 



YRC 11-12 51 CPMP 



YRC 11-12 52 CPMP 



1

2

3

   Outcome Categories

1,500Proposed

Expected Completion Date:

6/30/2012

The Family Connection Center provides programs for families.  

Parents can leave children at the center to go to an appointment or 

job interview.  The center also helps women and children who are 

victims of domestic violence and provide transitional housing and 

food bank assistance.

Specific Objectives

Proposed

Location: Priority Need Category

Family Connection Center, 1360 

East 1450 South, Clearfield, Utah 

84015

Explanation:

Select one:

Provide Crisis/Respite nursery, food bank, case management programs and transitional housing programs.  Focus is to 

help low and moderate individuals increase education and employment opportunities by enhancing their resources.  The 

funds received from Clearfield City will be used to help pay salaries for the individuals that work in the crisis/respite 

nursery.

Description: IDIS Project #: UOG Code: UOG Code

Grantee Name: Clearfield City

Project Name: Family Connection Center

CPMP Version 2.0

Improve quality / increase quantity of neighborhood facilities for low-income persons

01 People Accompl. Type:

Non-homeless Special Needs

Improve the services for low/mod income persons

Improve economic opportunities for low-income persons

Objective Category

Decent Housing

Suitable Living Environment

Economic Opportunity

Availability/Accessibility

Affordability

Sustainability

1,300Proposed Units

Actual Units

Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Proposed Units

Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

8,000Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

Proposed Units

Serve 1,500 persons, if 

funded at full amount

Number of people served

Complete

Proposed Outcome Performance Measure Actual Outcome

Proposed

Underway

Proposed

Underway

Complete

Proposed Units

Actual Units

Proposed

Underway

Complete

Proposed

Complete

Underway

P
r
o
je
c
t-
le
v
e
l 

A
c
c
o
m
p
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts

1,500Proposed

Underway

Complete

Proposed

Underway

Complete

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type: Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

05 Public Services (General) 570.201(e)

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

01 People

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

Matrix Codes

FCC 11-12 53 CPMP 



Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

Proposed Units

Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units

Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units

Proposed Units

Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Units

Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units Proposed Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

Proposed Amt. 9,160

Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

CDBG

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Units

Proposed Units

Proposed Units

Actual Units Actual Units

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount

Proposed Amt.

Proposed Amt.

Actual Amount Actual Amount

Proposed Units

Actual Amount

Actual Units Actual Units

2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5

Proposed Amt.Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Fund Source:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

Accompl. Type:

FCC 11-12 54 CPMP 



FCC 11-12 55 CPMP 



FCC 11-12 56 CPMP 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5141 South 1500 West 
Riverdale City, Utah 84405 

801-866-0550 
4 May 2012 
 
 
Clearfield City 
55 South State Street 
Clearfield, Utah 84015 
 
 
Attn:  Mayor Don Wood and City Council 
Proj: 2012 Roadway Improvement Project 
Subj: Bid Results, Bid Proposal Tabulation & Recommendation 
 
 
Dear Mayor Wood and Council Members, 
 
The “Bid Opening” for the above referenced project was conducted on the 1st of May 2012 in the 
City offices.  The lowest responsible bidder is Staker Parson Companies of Ogden, Utah.   
 
Enclosed are the “Bid Results” and “Bid Proposal Tabulation”.  Staker Parson Companies bid was 
reviewed and found to meet the bidding conditions required in the Contract Documents.  
 
Since Staker Parson Companies bid is the low bid for the advertised project, and their bid meets the 
conditions of the Contract Documents, I herewith recommend award of the above referenced 
project in the amount of $288,512.00, to Staker Parson Companies. 
 
Should you have any questions or desire additional information concerning the contractor or his bid, 
please feel free to contact our office at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. 

 
N. Scott Nelson, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
 
cc: Scott Hodge - Clearfield Public Works Director 
      Kim Dabb – Clearfield City Operation Manager 



BID PROPOSAL TABULATION

2012 ROADWAYS IMPROVEMENT

BID DATE: 1 May 2012
OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR: SCOTT HODGE

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

1. Mobilization. 1.00 ls $9,477.00 $9,477.00 $20,109.60 $20,109.60

2. 1400 West Street, from 25 North to 300 North 
(approximately 51,500 sf). 1.00 ls $12,990.00 $12,990.00 $16,509.35 $16,509.35

3. 1250 West Street, from 200 South to 300 North 
(approximately 75,600 sf). 1.00 ls $19,095.00 $19,095.00 $23,134.44 $23,134.44

4. 1300 West Street, from 200 South to 75 North 
(approximately 52,100 sf). 1.00 ls $13,160.00 $13,160.00 $16,674.29 $16,674.29

5. 1200 West Street, from 75 North to 300 North 
(approximately 41,000 sf). 1.00 ls $10,365.00 $10,365.00 $13,622.90 $13,622.90

6. 200 North Street, from 1400 West to 1250 West 
(approximately 27,800 sf). 1.00 ls $7,024.00 $7,024.00 $10,164.73 $10,164.73

7. 75 North Street, from 1300 West to 1000 West 
(approximately 64,700 sf). 1.00 ls $16,345.00 $16,345.00 $20,138.03 $20,138.03

8. 25 South Street, from 1300 West to 1000 West 
(approximately 65,500 sf). 1.00 ls $16,550.00 $16,550.00 $20,357.95 $20,357.95

9. 200 North Street, from 1200 West to 1100 West 
(approximately 15,750 sf). 1.00 ls $3,978.00 $3,978.00 $6,778.28 $6,778.28

Bid considered non-
responsive

Advanced Paving & Const.   
1723 West 1350 South      

Ogden, UT 84401          

Consolidated Paving          
1705 West 2450 South        

Ogden, UT 84404

Staker Parson Companies      
2350 South 1900 West        

Ogden, UT 84401
Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Bid Items 2 - 23 Chip Seal with Fog Coat.

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 1 of 3 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Advanced Paving & Const.   
1723 West 1350 South      

Ogden, UT 84401          

Consolidated Paving          
1705 West 2450 South        

Ogden, UT 84404

Staker Parson Companies      
2350 South 1900 West        

Ogden, UT 84401
Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit
10. 1100 West Street, from 200 North to 75 North 

(approximately 18,100 sf). 1.00 ls $4,580.00 $4,580.00 $7,438.70 $7,438.70

11. 1200 West Street, from 25 South to 25 North 
(approximately 12,100 sf). 1.00 ls $600.00 $600.00 $5,752.50 $5,752.50

12. 1050 West Street, from 75 South to 75 North 
(approximately 30,500 sf). 1.00 ls $7,706.00 $7,706.00 $10,923.52 $10,923.52

13. 25 North Street, from 1500 West to 1300 West 
(approximately 29,200 sf). 1.00 ls $7,376.00 $7,376.00 $10,558.17 $10,558.17

14. 800 North Street, from 1000 West to UTA/UPRR 
Railroad 
(approximately 46,450 sf). 1.00 ls $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $15,121.11 $15,121.11

15. 500 West Street, from 200 South to 300 North
(approximately 102,700 sf). 1.00 ls $25,950.00 $25,950.00 $30,584.23 $30,584.23

16. 350 West Street, from 200 South to 25 South 
(approximately 28,550 sf). 1.00 ls $7,213.00 $7,213.00 $10,375.50 $10,375.50

17. 75 South Street, from 350 West to 350 West 
(approximately 30,900 sf). 1.00 ls $7,808.00 $7,808.00 $10,846.41 $10,846.41

18. 725 North Street, from 1000 West to City limits 
(approximately 47,450 sf). 1.00 ls $11,990.00 $11,990.00 $15,687.03 $15,687.03

19. 1050 West Street, from 725 North to 525 North 
(approximately 36,850 sf). 1.00 ls $9,309.00 $9,309.00 $12,482.07 $12,482.07

20. 700 North Street, from 1000 West to end 
(approximately 14,600 sf). 1.00 ls $3,694.00 $3,694.00 $6,455.09 $6,455.09

21. 75 South Street, from 1050 West to 1250 West 
(approximately 35,600 sf). 1.00 ls $8,995.00 $8,995.00 $12,138.44 $12,138.44

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 2 of 3 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Advanced Paving & Const.   
1723 West 1350 South      

Ogden, UT 84401          

Consolidated Paving          
1705 West 2450 South        

Ogden, UT 84404

Staker Parson Companies      
2350 South 1900 West        

Ogden, UT 84401
Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit
22. 1000 West Street, from 800 North to 300 North 

(approximately 112,550 sf). 1.00 ls $28,430.00 $28,430.00 $35,644.00 $35,644.00

23. 1000 West Street, from 300 North to 200 South 
(approximately 106,500 sf). 1.00 ls $26,905.00 $26,905.00 $33,980.85 $33,980.85

24. 775 West Street, from 200 South to End 
(approximately 15,000 sf). 1.00 ls $6,157.00 $6,157.00 $8,807.50 $8,807.50

25. 25 North Street, from 1200 West to 1050 West 
(approximately 26,500 sf). 1.00 ls $6,697.00 $6,697.00 $9,636.85 $9,636.85

26. Striping 800 North Street, from 1000 West to 
UTA/UPRR Railroad. 1.00 ls $1,853.00 $1,853.00 $1,792.00 $1,792.00

27. Striping 1000 West Street, from 800 North to 200 South.
1.00 ls $2,525.00 $2,525.00 $3,626.00 $3,626.00

TOTAL BID: $288,512.00 $389,339.54

Surety Company

City, State
Bid Security - Bid Bond Amount
Contractor's License Number

Fidelity & Deposit

Schaumburg, IL

251738-5551
5%5%

Baltimore, MD

4910822-5501

Fidelity & Deposit

5%

Cincinnati Ins. Company

Fairfield, OH

261386-5501

Bid Item 24 Crack Seal & Chip Seal with Fog Coat.

Bid Item 25 Chip Seal with Fog Coat.

Bid Item 26 & 27 Striping.

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 3 of 3 Bid Tabulation



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5141 South 1500 West 
Riverdale City, Utah 84405 

801-866-0550 

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants Page 1 of 1 Bid Results 

 
BID RESULTS 

 
 

2012 Roadway Improvement Project 
 

 
 OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY 
 ENGINEER: CEC, CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 
 
 BID DATE:  1 May 2012 
 TIME: 2:00 pm 
 BID LOCATION: Clearfield City Offices 
  55 South State Street; 3rd Floor 
  Clearfield, Utah  84015 
 

 

PLAN HOLDER NAME 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

  

B
ID

 B
O

N
D

 

BID AMOUNT 

Staker & Parson Companies  5% $288,512.00 

Consolidated Paving & 
Concrete 

 5% $389,339.54 

Advanced Paving & 
Construction 

  Bid considered non-
responsive 

    

    

 



 

 

 
May 8, 2012 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Clearfield City Corporation 
 
It is my pleasure to submit to you the fiscal year 2012-2013 proposed tentative budget. This tentative budget is 
a balanced budget that meets the essential service needs of Clearfield City. Clearfield City budgets for and 
maintains fifteen different funds. The total proposed tentative budget for all of these funds is $32,113,993. 
 
The first section of the tentative budget document is a summary listing of all funds. This shows that all funds are 
in balance. The second section is the revenue listing. This report is first grouped by fund and then by revenue 
class. The third section is an expenditure summary report grouped by fund, department, and then division. 
Following the expenditure summary report is detailed department expenditures. The last reports show the 
requested capital projects and capital equipment along with a report of the detailed notes. 
 
Budget Highlights 
 
At this time, the City has not yet received the Certified Tax Rate for 2012. This proposed budget is maintaining 
the current revenue amount collected from property taxes. The certified tax rate for 2012 will be available in 
June 2012. 
 
General Fund revenues total $14,825,125 of which $7,566,926 (51.1%) comes from Taxes, $279,950 (1.9%) 
comes from Licenses and Fees, $1,133,146 (7.6%) comes from Federal, State, and Local grants included 
$750,000 coming from Class “C” Road Funds, $2,051,661 (13.8%) comes from Charges for Services with 
$1,351,020 coming from the Clearfield Aquatic Center, $848,425 (5.7%) from Fines and Forfeitures. The 
remaining General Fund revenue is from miscellaneous revenue sources and internal transfers from other funds. 
 
The Enterprise Funds which include Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, Solid Waste, and Utility Administration 
have a combined operating budget (not including capital projects) of $8,188,404. The Enterprise Fund revenues 
include the three-year rate structure that was approved in January 2012. The Enterprise Funds capital projects 
total $2,324,500. 
 
Other funds include the Community Development Renewal Agency (CDRA fund 20) with budget revenues and 
expenses of $3,662,304, the Debt Service Fund (fund 31) budget of $1,090,650, Internal Service Fund – Fleet 
(fund 61) budget of $823,431, Internal Service Fund – Risk Management (fund 63) budget of $268,378, and 
Capital Projects Fund (fund 45) budget of $754,609 which is for the dedicated CDBG funded project and road 
projects. 
 
If you have any questions that I may answer about this budget, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 

Bob Wylie 
Administrative Services Director 

 



RECOMMENDED BUDGET RECAP  
FY13 Budget Recap - All Funds

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:51PM

Page 1 of 1Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Tentative Budget Recap - All Funds 050812.imr



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 1 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
10 310000 311001 CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY $1,148,633 $755,694 $1,104,694 $1,105,000 $306 

311002 VEHICLE VALUE BASED TAX $156,358 $185,463 $156,000 $180,000 $24,000 

312001 DELINQUENT TAXES PRIOR YR $31,871 $123,196 $20,000 $120,000 $100,000 

313001 GENERAL SALES & USE TAXES $2,922,375 $3,128,336 $3,091,538 $3,315,226 $223,688 

313002 ENERGY USE TAX $1,965,037 $2,155,374 $1,974,135 $2,080,900 $106,765 

314002 CATV FRANCHISE TAXES $111,351 $115,766 $115,000 $115,000 $0 

314003 UTILITY FRANCHISE TAXES $296,923 $311,413 $307,386 $318,000 $10,614 

314004 MUNI TELECOM LICENSE TAX $470,939 $405,937 $445,313 $325,000 ($120,313)

315001 TRANSIENT ROOM TAX $8,231 $5,927 $4,000 $7,800 $3,800 

$7,111,718 $7,187,106 $7,218,066 $348,860 $7,566,926 Level 310000 Total

320000 321001 BUSINESS LICENSES $134,123 $126,422 $125,000 $126,500 $1,500 

321002 LANDLORD REGISTRATION $50,447 $61,944 $55,000 $60,000 $5,000 

322002 SIGN PERMITS $2,390 $2,622 $2,500 $2,500 $0 

322101 BUILDING PERMITS $142,562 $113,097 $47,100 $65,000 $17,900 

322102 ELECTRICAL,PLUMBING & GAS $19,244 $9,050 $5,000 $9,000 $4,000 

322103 EXCAVATION PERMITS $2,160 $1,705 $1,665 $2,500 $835 

322104 DEMOLITION PERMITS $0 $347 $100 $450 $350 

322401 CEMETERY & BURIAL PERMITS $11,100 $17,700 $11,000 $14,000 $3,000 

$362,025 $332,887 $247,365 $32,585 $279,950 Level 320000 Total

330000 331001 GENERAL FEDERAL GRANTS $458,724 $562,299 $4,500 $1,875 ($2,625)

331002 PUBLIC SAFETY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

331006 CDBG GRANT REVENUE $0 $418,998 $238,737 $217,184 ($21,553)

331007 DAVIS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTR $0 $0 $0 $14,087 $14,087 

334001 STATE GRANTS $21,130 $369,772 $29,500 $107,000 $77,500 

335001 CLASS "C" ROADS $706,428 $737,994 $760,000 $750,000 ($10,000)

335002 LIQUOR FUND ALLOTMENT $48,600 $46,015 $46,000 $43,000 ($3,000)

337001 LOCAL GRANTS $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 

338001 SHARED REVENUE-SYRACUSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

338002 SHARED REVENUE-WEST POINT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,234,881 $2,137,078 $1,078,737 $54,409 $1,133,146 Level 330000 Total

340000 341001 ZONING & SUBDIVISION $31,969 $22,721 $15,000 $12,000 ($3,000)

341002 PLAN CHECKING FEE $17,146 $6,614 $10,000 $7,000 ($3,000)

341003 SERVICES CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

342001 SPECIAL POLICE SERVICES $6,705 $9,449 $15,700 $8,500 ($7,200)

342002 DAVIS SD POLICE PROTECTIO $56,996 $56,996 $56,996 $56,996 $0 

342003 DUI/SEATBELT (OVERTIME RE $21,747 $12,344 $18,000 $18,000 $0 

342004 E-911 SERVICE FEES $195,511 $183,240 $198,000 $139,800 ($58,200)

342005 SPECIAL PROTECTION GSA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

342006 DISPATCH SERVICES $85,008 $85,008 $85,000 $85,000 $0 

343001 STREETS & PUBLIC IMPROVE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 2 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
10 340000 347001 AQUATIC CENTER $1,289,623 $1,325,448 $1,339,209 $1,351,020 $11,811 

347003 RECREATION $320,128 $336,314 $348,070 $362,930 $14,860 

347005 PARK RENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

348001 CEMETERY PLOTS $5,850 $11,830 $8,400 $9,500 $1,100 

349001 WIRELESS ROYALTIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

349002 FIRE DISTRICT  BILLING $950 $950 $915 $915 $0 

$2,031,635 $2,050,914 $2,095,290 ($43,629)$2,051,661 Level 340000 Total

342000 342007 METRO NARCOTICS OVT $0 $6,019 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $6,019 $0 $0 $0 Level 342000 Total

350000 351001 FINES $931,746 $818,275 $987,500 $820,000 ($167,500)

351002 JUVENILE JUSTICE COURT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

351003 CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES $6,445 $1,875 $2,000 $1,325 ($675)

351004 DRUG COURT $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 

352001 FORFEITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

353001 COURT FILING FEES $2,194 $3,900 $3,450 $2,500 ($950)

353002 COURT SECURITY FEES $24,853 $19,471 $24,300 $20,000 ($4,300)

353003 MISC COURT COST REIMB $10,638 $3,583 $5,100 $4,600 ($500)

$975,889 $847,105 $1,022,350 ($173,925)$848,425 Level 350000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $17,732 $16,645 $23,226 $39,800 $16,574 

361004 INTEREST ON LOANS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

362001 COMMUNITY SERVICE RENTALS $70,837 $72,114 $65,000 $63,450 ($1,550)

362002 RENT REVENUES $80,360 $47,112 $43,072 $0 ($43,072)

364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L $172,521 $2,627 $0 $0 $0 

365001 FUEL CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

367001 BOND PROCEEDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

368001 OTHER FINANCING - CAPITAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369001 MISC REVENUES $14,104 $14,100 $21,849 $18,200 ($3,649)

369002 ADVERTISING REVENUE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369003 DONATION REVENUE $36,589 $106,959 $101,000 $112,756 $11,756 

369004 RETURN CHECK FEES $3,055 $1,677 $2,285 $900 ($1,385)

369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE $1,157 $869,649 $0 $0 $0 

369006 LATE FEES/PENALTY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369007 CLAIMS AND DAMAGES $30,831 $6,153 $0 $8,400 $8,400 

$427,186 $1,137,036 $256,432 ($12,926)$243,506 Level 360000 Total

370000 371006 FIRE HYDRANT RENTAL USE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371007 FIRE PROTECTION FREEPORT $89,458 $96,797 $85,871 $97,500 $11,629 

$89,458 $96,797 $85,871 $11,629 $97,500 Level 370000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $506,000 $1,464 $0 $0 $0 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 3 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
10 380000 381002 TRNF RDA SALES TAX BOND $591,532 $815,984 $815,862 $810,310 ($5,552)

381003 TRNF EF SALES TAX BOND $55,222 $76,176 $76,164 $75,778 ($386)

381004 TRNF FROM GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381005 TRNF FROM EF $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $0 

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $624,820 $695,999 $438,800 $638,045 $199,245 

382001 TRNF FROM RDA $45,000 $122,148 $248,868 $260,944 $12,076 

382002 EF(S) OVERHEAD ALLOC $935,482 $947,320 $903,911 $815,744 ($88,167)

382003 PAY IN LIEU DAVIS COUNTY $2,769 $3,235 $2,769 $3,190 $421 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($624,820) ($695,999) $0 $0 $0 

$2,136,005 $1,981,327 $2,486,374 $117,637 $2,604,011 Level 380000 Total

$14,825,125 FUND 10 TOTAL $14,368,798 $15,776,268 $14,490,485 $334,640 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 4 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
20 310000 311000 CURRENT TAXES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

311001 CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

311101 EDA # 1 $398,638 $398,638 $398,638 $398,638 $0 

311102 EDA # 2 $0 $0 $416,903 $388,034 ($28,869)

311103 EDA#3 - ATK $0 $0 $0 $1,023,688 $1,023,688 

311106 RDA #6 $201,617 $231,773 $235,664 $259,032 $23,368 

311107 RDA # 7 $286,253 $335,278 $333,679 $329,680 ($3,999)

311108 RDA # 8 $214,422 $237,229 $342,524 $265,055 ($77,469)

311109 RDA # 9 $150,519 $284,153 $283,528 $317,573 $34,045 

311110 RDA # 10 $275,323 $316,360 $338,516 $353,466 $14,950 

$1,526,772 $1,803,431 $2,349,452 $985,714 $3,335,166 Level 310000 Total

330000 337001 LOCAL GRANTS $0 $0 $0 $800 $800 

338001 SHARED REVENUE-SYRACUSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

338002 SHARED REVENUE-WEST POINT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $800 $800 Level 330000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $9,299 $8,399 $7,000 $10,972 $3,972 

361002 INTEREST ON BONDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

361004 INTEREST ON LOANS $1,438 $1,023 $431 $0 ($431)

362002 RENT REVENUES $25,230 $50,951 $49,230 $51,092 $1,862 

368001 OTHER FINANCING - CAPITAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369001 MISC REVENUES $1,337 $3,525 $0 $0 $0 

$37,304 $63,898 $56,661 $5,403 $62,064 Level 360000 Total

380000 381004 TRNF FROM GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $0 $0 $0 $58,020 $43,620 

382001 TRNF FROM RDA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

382004 OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS $0 $0 $0 $206,254 $206,254 

385001 LOAN FROM ENTERPRISE FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0 ($64,420) ($14,400) $0 $14,400 

$0 ($64,420) ($14,400) $264,274 $264,274 Level 380000 Total

$3,662,304 FUND 20 TOTAL $1,564,076 $1,802,909 $2,391,713 $1,256,191 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 5 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
21 360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 360000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381004 TRNF FROM GF $62,824 $61,805 $0 $0 $0 

$62,824 $61,805 $0 $0 $0 Level 380000 Total

$0 FUND 21 TOTAL $62,825 $61,805 $0 $0 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 6 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
31 310000 311001 CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY $719,061 $682,193 $866,019 $866,019 $0 

$719,061 $682,193 $866,019 $0 $866,019 Level 310000 Total

360000 361002 INTEREST ON BONDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 360000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381005 TRNF FROM EF $375,490 $414,257 $228,031 $224,631 ($3,400)

$375,490 $414,257 $228,031 ($3,400)$224,631 Level 380000 Total

$1,090,650 FUND 31 TOTAL $1,094,551 $1,096,450 $1,094,050 ($3,400)



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 7 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
40 320000 323004 PARK IMPACT FEES $41,797 $17,060 $6,653 $7,000 $347 

$41,797 $17,060 $6,653 $347 $7,000 Level 320000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $707 $856 $720 $92 ($628)

$707 $856 $720 ($628)$92 Level 360000 Total

380000 381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $0 $0 $7,627 $159,500 $151,873 

$0 $0 $7,627 $151,873 $159,500 Level 380000 Total

$166,592 FUND 40 TOTAL $42,504 $17,916 $15,000 $151,592 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 8 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
45 320000 323004 PARK IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

323005 ROAD IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 320000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $572 $211 $0 $0 $0 

367001 BOND PROCEEDS $2,243,794 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,244,366 $211 $0 $0 $0 Level 360000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 

381004 TRNF FROM GF $502,591 $379,319 $447,000 $554,609 $107,609 

381005 TRNF FROM EF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $1,336,221 $12,284 $316,500 $0 ($316,500)

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($1,336,221) ($12,284) $0 $0 $0 

$502,591 $379,319 $763,500 ($8,891)$754,609 Level 380000 Total

$754,609 FUND 45 TOTAL $2,746,957 $379,531 $763,500 ($8,891)



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 9 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
50 340000 341003 SERVICES CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

349003 ADMIN FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 340000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $3,022 $1,083 $1,240 $1,150 ($90)

361003 INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

368001 OTHER FINANCING - CAPITAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369001 MISC REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369002 ADVERTISING REVENUE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369004 RETURN CHECK FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369006 LATE FEES/PENALTY $124,013 $125,262 $128,400 $128,675 $275 

$127,036 $126,345 $129,640 $185 $129,825 Level 360000 Total

370000 371001 WATER CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371002 WATER SALES FREEPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371003 WATER METER FEE/CONNECTIO $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371004 FLOURIDE FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371005 WATER SERVICE FEES $14,378 $21,305 $20,000 $18,500 ($1,500)

371007 FIRE PROTECTION FREEPORT $5,955 $0 $0 $0 $0 

372001 SEWER CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

372002 SEWER CHARGES FREEPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

373001 STORM SEWER CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

373002 STORM SEWER CHRG FREEPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

374001 GARBAGE CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

375001 UTILITY ASSISTANCE ($832) ($458) ($600) ($525) $75 

375002 MILITARY DISCOUNTS ($2,579) ($912) ($1,500) ($1,000) $500 

$16,922 $19,935 $17,900 ($925)$16,975 Level 370000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381005 TRNF FROM EF $114,777 $134,727 $147,810 $125,709 ($22,101)

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$114,777 $134,727 $147,810 ($22,101)$125,709 Level 380000 Total

$272,509 FUND 50 TOTAL $258,735 $281,006 $295,350 ($22,841)



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 10 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
51 320000 323001 WATER IMPACT FEES $228,546 $87,930 $28,330 $50,000 $21,670 

$228,546 $87,930 $28,330 $21,670 $50,000 Level 320000 Total

330000 331003 HIGHWAYS & STREETS $0 $37,560 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $37,560 $0 $0 $0 Level 330000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $58,347 $39,228 $38,000 $35,400 ($2,600)

361002 INTEREST ON BONDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

361003 INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L $0 ($68,087) $0 $0 $0 

367001 BOND PROCEEDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

367002 BOND PREMIUM $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369001 MISC REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE $0 $130,000 $0 $0 $0 

369007 CLAIMS AND DAMAGES $0 $2,757 $0 $0 $0 

$58,347 $103,898 $38,000 ($2,600)$35,400 Level 360000 Total

370000 371001 WATER CHARGES $2,855,801 $3,041,760 $3,289,830 $3,281,550 ($8,280)

371002 WATER SALES FREEPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371003 WATER METER FEE/CONNECTIO $11,450 $4,820 $6,625 $5,500 ($1,125)

371004 FLOURIDE FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371005 WATER SERVICE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

371006 FIRE HYDRANT RENTAL USE $2,465 $879 $850 $500 ($350)

$2,869,715 $3,047,460 $3,297,305 ($9,755)$3,287,550 Level 370000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381004 TRNF FROM GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $1,928,370 $543,388 $858,400 $1,264,500 $406,100 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($1,928,370) ($543,388) $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $858,400 $406,100 $1,264,500 Level 380000 Total

$4,637,450 FUND 51 TOTAL $3,156,609 $3,276,848 $4,222,035 $415,415 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 11 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
52 320000 323002 SEWER IMPACT FEES $123,891 $45,301 $15,358 $0 ($15,358)

$123,891 $45,301 $15,358 ($15,358)$0 Level 320000 Total

330000 331000 FEDERAL GRANTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

331001 GENERAL FEDERAL GRANTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

331003 HIGHWAYS & STREETS $0 $39,489 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $39,489 $0 $0 $0 Level 330000 Total

340000 349003 ADMIN FEE $1,200 $260 $650 $0 ($650)

$1,200 $260 $650 ($650)$0 Level 340000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $15,769 $13,294 $12,500 $11,700 ($800)

361003 INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L $0 $112,142 $0 $0 $0 

369001 MISC REVENUES $0 $180 $0 $0 $0 

369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$15,769 $125,616 $12,500 ($800)$11,700 Level 360000 Total

370000 372001 SEWER CHARGES $2,101,417 $2,156,850 $2,371,930 $2,362,435 ($9,495)

372002 SEWER CHARGES FREEPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

372003 SEWER CONNECT FEE SUBDIVI $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,101,417 $2,156,850 $2,371,930 ($9,495)$2,362,435 Level 370000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381004 TRNF FROM GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $354,291 $78,960 $586,900 $680,000 $93,100 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($354,291) ($78,960) $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $586,900 $93,100 $680,000 Level 380000 Total

$3,054,135 FUND 52 TOTAL $2,242,278 $2,367,516 $2,987,338 $66,797 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 12 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
53 320000 323003 STORM SEWER IMPACT FEES $121,528 $43,830 $10,616 $60,000 $49,384 

$121,528 $43,830 $10,616 $49,384 $60,000 Level 320000 Total

330000 331003 HIGHWAYS & STREETS $0 $28,778 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $28,778 $0 $0 $0 Level 330000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $9,230 $8,303 $7,600 $10,330 $2,730 

361003 INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369001 MISC REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE $0 $113,688 $0 $0 $0 

$9,230 $121,991 $7,600 $2,730 $10,330 Level 360000 Total

370000 373001 STORM SEWER CHARGES $779,766 $800,316 $906,830 $873,980 ($32,850)

373002 STORM SEWER CHRG FREEPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$779,766 $800,316 $906,830 ($32,850)$873,980 Level 370000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $528,043 $317,430 $631,900 $380,000 ($251,900)

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($528,043) ($317,430) $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $631,900 ($251,900)$380,000 Level 380000 Total

$1,324,310 FUND 53 TOTAL $910,524 $994,915 $1,556,946 ($232,636)



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 13 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
54 350000 351003 CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 350000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $5,501 $4,905 $4,642 $6,000 $1,358 

361003 INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$5,501 $4,905 $4,642 $1,358 $6,000 Level 360000 Total

370000 374001 GARBAGE CHARGES $1,215,655 $1,216,840 $1,217,000 $1,218,500 $1,500 

$1,215,655 $1,216,840 $1,217,000 $1,500 $1,218,500 Level 370000 Total

380000 381005 TRNF FROM EF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $0 $9,568 $0 $0 $0 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0 ($9,568) $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 380000 Total

$1,224,500 FUND 54 TOTAL $1,221,156 $1,221,744 $1,221,642 $2,858 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 14 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
61 340000 344001 FLEET CHARGES FROM GF $208,378 $160,182 $122,946 $115,022 ($7,924)

344002 FLEET CHARGES FROM WATER $54,547 $42,461 $35,425 $32,810 ($2,615)

344003 FLEET CHARGES FROM SEWER $23,580 $23,489 $23,898 $13,664 ($10,234)

344004 FLEET CHARGES STORM SEWER $7,955 $6,249 $6,748 $13,821 $7,073 

344005 FLEET CHARGES UTILITY ADM $5,594 $4,216 $3,415 $3,015 ($400)

345001 CONSUM. CHRGS FROM GF $163,784 $201,816 $242,650 $239,050 ($3,600)

345002 CONSUM. CHRGS FROM WATER $32,897 $28,105 $39,900 $34,000 ($5,900)

345003 CONSUM. CHRGS FROM SEWER $14,221 $22,856 $20,100 $20,100 $0 

345004 CONSUM. CHRGS STORM SEWER $8,273 $21,760 $17,100 $17,100 $0 

345005 CONSUM. CHRGS UTIL ADMIN $3,456 $6,950 $7,050 $5,650 ($1,400)

345006 CONSUM. CHRGS OUTSIDE SER $5,706 $14,539 $4,500 $4,500 $0 

346001 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT GF $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0 

346002 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT WATER $65,126 $60,880 $60,880 $63,760 $2,880 

346003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT SEWER $35,486 $43,793 $44,325 $49,437 $5,112 

346004 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT STORM $18,292 $14,000 $14,000 $23,000 $9,000 

346005 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT UTIL $3,990 $1,923 $3,645 $3,502 ($143)

346006 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT GARGA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$826,283 $828,217 $821,582 ($8,151)$813,431 Level 340000 Total

360000 364001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L ($7,688) $0 $0 $10,000 $0 

365001 FUEL CHARGES $22,627 $35,575 $36,100 $0 ($36,100)

369001 MISC REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369005 ONE TIME MISC REVENUE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

369007 CLAIMS AND DAMAGES $951 $2,352 $0 $0 $0 

$15,889 $37,927 $36,100 ($36,100)$10,000 Level 360000 Total

380000 381001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $0 $42,564 $0 $0 $0 

389001 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0 ($42,564) $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 380000 Total

$823,431 FUND 61 TOTAL $842,172 $866,144 $857,682 ($44,251)



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 15 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
63 340000 344006 RISK MGMT CHARGES - GF $0 $0 $0 $196,554 $196,554 

344007 RISK MGMT CHARGES - WATER $0 $0 $0 $20,649 $20,649 

344008 RISK MGMT CHARGES - SEWER $0 $0 $0 $8,450 $8,450 

344009 RISK MGMT CHARGES - STORM $0 $0 $0 $10,352 $10,352 

344010 RISK MGMT CHARGES - UTILI $0 $0 $0 $28,243 $28,243 

344011 RISK MGMT CHARGES - FLEET $0 $0 $0 $4,130 $4,130 

$0 $0 $0 $268,378 $268,378 Level 340000 Total

$268,378 FUND 63 TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $268,378 



REQUESTED REVENUE  
FY2013

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:53PM

Page 16 of 16Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Revenue Projections FY13.imr

Fund Level 2 Rev Acct Revenue Account Title FY10 Actuals FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Request Change from 12
70 320000 323001 WATER IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

323002 SEWER IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

323003 STORM SEWER IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

323004 PARK IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

323005 ROAD IMPACT FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 320000 Total

340000 348002 PERPETUAL CARE $5,450 $10,950 $8,700 $9,000 $300 

$5,450 $10,950 $8,700 $300 $9,000 Level 340000 Total

360000 361001 INTEREST EARNINGS $976 $845 $775 $1,000 $225 

$976 $845 $775 $225 $1,000 Level 360000 Total

380000 381008 FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Level 380000 Total

$10,000 FUND 70 TOTAL $6,426 $11,795 $9,475 $525 

$32,113,993 $28,517,609 $2,184,377 REVENUE ALL FUND TOTAL $28,154,847 $29,905,216 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 1 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
10 4100 4110 4111 MAYOR & COUNCIL $285,575 $172,897 $189,413 $16,517 

4120 4121 JUSTICE COURT $364,306 $392,274 $381,698 ($10,576)

4130 4131 CITY MANAGER $279,669 $305,762 $366,938 $61,177 

4132 CITY RECORDER $142,217 $152,661 $155,170 $2,509 

4133 LEGAL $233,416 $250,243 $262,748 $12,505 

4140 4141 HUMAN RESOURCES $242,477 $279,903 $322,169 $42,266 

4142 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES $622,069 $610,578 $651,712 $41,134 

4143 FINANCE $727,120 $831,294 $552,626 ($278,668)

4150 4151 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE $855,696 $1,067,145 $1,107,706 $40,561 

4160 4161 BUILDINGS & PLANTS $604,286 $393,257 $505,324 $112,067 

4170 4172 ELECTIONS $0 $30,700 $400 ($30,300)

Total Function 4100 Expenditure $4,495,904 $4,486,714 $4,356,831 $9,190 

4200 4210 4211 POLICE ADMIN $636,577 $651,255 $690,295 $39,040 

4212 PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS $2,599,936 $2,557,022 $2,661,064 $104,042 

4213 EMERGENCY SERVICES $40,591 $46,207 $48,021 $1,814 

4214 CODE ENFORCEMENT $0 $0 $120,395 $120,395 

4215 DISPATCH $504,734 $523,668 $541,774 $18,107 

4216 COMMUNICATIONS, E-911 $347,898 $124,657 $127,092 $2,435 

4218 LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT $82,585 $82,195 $84,964 $2,769 

4220 4221 FIRE DISTRICT $0 $0 $0 $0 

4240 4241 INSPECTIONS/ENGINEERING $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4200 Expenditure $4,273,606 $3,985,004 $4,212,321 $288,602 

4400 4410 4411 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN $76,091 $76,494 $80,184 $3,690 

4413 ROADWAYS $1,170,524 $737,731 $624,047 ($113,684)

Total Function 4400 Expenditure $704,231 $814,225 $1,246,616 ($109,994)

4500 4510 4511 COMMUNITY SVCS ADMIN $273,614 $222,455 $221,310 ($1,145)

4512 COMMUNITY RELATIONS $146,115 $158,654 $0 ($158,654)

4520 4521 PARKS $723,625 $694,200 $734,590 $40,389 

4560 4561 RECREATION $558,754 $610,818 $647,722 $36,904 

4565 AQUATICS CENTER $1,451,770 $1,459,147 $1,576,269 $117,122 

4590 4591 CEMETERY $3,557 $4,715 $4,659 ($56)

Total Function 4500 Expenditure $3,184,549 $3,149,988 $3,157,436 $34,561 

4600 4610 4611 CED ADMINISTRATION $593,256 $136,055 $0 ($136,055)

4612 MARKETING/PR $0 $0 $181,009 $181,009 

4613 BUSINESS LICENSES $1,034 $1,517 $54,857 $53,340 

4614 CODE ENFORCEMENT $67,962 $90,635 $0 ($90,635)

4630 4632 CDBG $137,580 $103,144 $76,812 ($26,333)

4640 4641 PLANNING & ZONING $71,503 $113,452 $150,248 $36,797 

4642 INSPECTIONS $147,186 $155,863 $97,918 ($57,944)



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 2 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
10 4600 4640 4643 PERMITS $0 $0 $56,038 $56,038 

Total Function 4600 Expenditure $616,883 $600,666 $1,018,522 $16,217 

4700 4710 4711 SALES TAX BOND $1,035,872 $1,006,888 $995,344 ($11,544)

4712 TERM BOND PAYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4700 Expenditure $995,344 $1,006,888 $1,035,872 ($11,544)

4800 4810 4811 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS $441,124 $447,000 $554,609 $107,609 

4830 4831 CONTRIB. TO OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4800 Expenditure $554,609 $447,000 $441,124 $107,609 

$14,825,125 TOTAL FUND 10 EXPENDITURES $14,490,485 $15,468,722 $334,640 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 3 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
20 4600 4610 204612 RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS $0 $0 $0 $0 

204810 TRNFR TO OTHER FUNDS $893,132 $815,862 $0 ($815,862)

4611 CED ADMINISTRATION $136,667 $1,224,177 $325,940 ($898,237)

4615 RDA #9 $36,095 $0 $317,572 $317,572 

4616 RDA #6 $30,000 $30,000 $259,032 $229,032 

4617 RDA #7 $190,031 $173,371 $329,680 $156,309 

4618 RDA #8 $171,503 $162,703 $266,255 $103,552 

4619 RDA #10 $154,484 $0 $353,466 $353,466 

4621 EDA #1 $0 $0 $398,638 $398,638 

4622 EDA #2 $0 $0 $388,034 $388,034 

4623 EDA #3 $0 $0 $1,023,687 $1,023,687 

Total Function 4600 Expenditure $3,662,304 $2,406,113 $1,611,911 $1,256,191 

$3,662,304 TOTAL FUND 20 EXPENDITURES $2,406,113 $1,611,911 $1,256,191 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 4 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
21 4700 4710 4711 MBA SALES TAX BONDS $61,815 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4700 Expenditure $0 $0 $61,815 $0 

$0 TOTAL FUND 21 EXPENDITURES $0 $61,815 $0 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 5 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
31 4700 4710 4711 GO SERIAL BOND $1,096,450 $1,094,050 $1,090,650 ($3,400)

Total Function 4700 Expenditure $1,090,650 $1,094,050 $1,096,450 ($3,400)

$1,090,650 TOTAL FUND 31 EXPENDITURES $1,094,050 $1,096,450 ($3,400)



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 6 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
40 4 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK $0 $15,000 $166,592 $151,592 

Total Function 4 Expenditure $166,592 $15,000 $0 $151,592 

4800 4810 4811 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4800 Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 

$166,592 TOTAL FUND 40 EXPENDITURES $15,000 $0 $151,592 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 7 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
45 4100 4130 4131 CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER $0 $0 $0 $0 

4136 CAP PROJ - IT $0 $0 $0 $0 

4138 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 

4140 4142 CAP PROJ - IT $0 $0 $0 $0 

4143 CAP PROJ - FINANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 

4160 4161 CAP PROJ - BUILDINGS $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4100 Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 

4200 4210 4213 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 

4240 4241 CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4200 Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 

4400 4410 4411 CAP PROJ - STREETS $94,451 $616,500 $600,000 ($16,500)

Total Function 4400 Expenditure $600,000 $616,500 $94,451 ($16,500)

4500 4510 4565 CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 

4520 4521 CAP PROJ - PARKS $0 $0 $0 $0 

4560 4565 CAP PROJ - AQUATIC CENTER $0 $0 $0 $0 

4590 4591 CAP PROJ - CEMETERY $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4500 Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 

4600 4610 4611 CAP PROJ - CED ADMIN $0 $0 $0 $0 

4630 4632 CAP PROJ - CDBG $358,228 $147,000 $154,609 $7,609 

4640 4642 CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4600 Expenditure $154,609 $147,000 $358,228 $7,609 

4800 4810 4811 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4800 Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 

$754,609 TOTAL FUND 45 EXPENDITURES $763,500 $452,679 ($8,891)



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 8 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
50 5000 5050 5011 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION $199,046 $169,746 $181,035 $11,288 

5012 UTILITY METERS $81,110 $128,103 $91,474 ($36,629)

Total Function 5000 Expenditure $272,509 $297,850 $280,156 ($25,341)

$272,509 TOTAL FUND 50 EXPENDITURES $297,850 $280,156 ($25,341)



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 9 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
51 5000 5100 5101 WATER DEPARTMENT $3,523,930 $3,378,035 $3,372,950 ($5,085)

5110 WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS $0 $844,000 $1,264,500 $420,500 

Total Function 5000 Expenditure $4,637,450 $4,222,035 $3,523,930 $415,415 

$4,637,450 TOTAL FUND 51 EXPENDITURES $4,222,035 $3,523,930 $415,415 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 10 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
52 5000 5200 5201 SEWER DEPARTMENT $2,576,484 $2,414,838 $2,374,135 ($40,703)

5210 SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS $0 $572,500 $680,000 $107,500 

Total Function 5000 Expenditure $3,054,135 $2,987,338 $2,576,484 $66,797 

$3,054,135 TOTAL FUND 52 EXPENDITURES $2,987,338 $2,576,484 $66,797 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 11 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
53 5000 5300 5301 STORM SEWER $963,959 $939,446 $944,310 $4,864 

5310 STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT $0 $617,500 $380,000 ($237,500)

Total Function 5000 Expenditure $1,324,310 $1,556,946 $963,959 ($232,636)

$1,324,310 TOTAL FUND 53 EXPENDITURES $1,556,946 $963,959 ($232,636)



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 12 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
54 5000 5400 5401 SOLID WASTE $0 $0 $1,224,500 $1,224,500 

5500 5501 SOLID WASTE $1,157,316 $1,221,642 $0 ($1,221,642)

Total Function 5000 Expenditure $1,224,500 $1,221,642 $1,157,316 $2,857 

$1,224,500 TOTAL FUND 54 EXPENDITURES $1,221,642 $1,157,316 $2,857 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 13 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
61 6 6600 4441 FLEET MANAGEMENT $823,657 $867,682 $823,431 ($44,251)

Total Function 6 Expenditure $823,431 $867,682 $823,657 ($44,251)

$823,431 TOTAL FUND 61 EXPENDITURES $867,682 $823,657 ($44,251)



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 14 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
63 6 6600 4443 ISF - RISK MANAGEMENT $0 $0 $268,378 $268,378 

Total Function 6 Expenditure $268,378 $0 $0 $268,378 

$268,378 TOTAL FUND 63 EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $268,378 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 15 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
70 7 PERPETUAL CEMETERY FUND $0 $9,475 $10,000 $525 

Total Function 7 Expenditure $10,000 $9,475 $0 $525 

$10,000 TOTAL FUND 70 EXPENDITURES $9,475 $0 $525 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 16 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12
90 4100 4140 4143 FINANCE - F/A $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Function 4100 Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 TOTAL FUND 90 EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 



Expenditure Summary By  
FUNCTION  

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:55PM

Page 17 of 17Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13.imr

Fund Function Dept Division Budget Unit Title FY11 Actuals FY12 Budget FY13 Requested FY13 From FY12

$32,113,993 $29,932,116 $28,017,080 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ALL FUNDS $2,181,877 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 1 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4111 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $44,832 $44,936 $55,800 $27,935 $27,865 50.06% $55,800 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $4,009 $4,147 $5,187 $2,567 $2,619 49.50% $4,957 ($230)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $7,563 $6,737 $7,652 $4,217 $3,435 55.11% $8,678 $1,026 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $29,803 $33,065 $32,947 $23,950 $8,997 72.69% $46,518 $13,572 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,445 $1,836 $2,097 $1,419 $679 67.64% $3,228 $1,131 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $501 $305 $316 $50 $265 15.99% $474 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $223 $178 $160 $196 ($36) 122.35% $342 $182 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $643 $656 $837 $411 $427 49.06% $1,029 $192 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$90,019 $91,860 $104,997 $121,027 $16,031 $60,745 $44,252 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $0 ($300)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $14,015 $13,808 $14,160 $14,044 $116 99.18% $11,660 ($2,500)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,880 $2,325 $3,160 $1,310 $1,850 41.46% $3,160 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622301 JOB ADVERTISEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $47 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $0 $0 $6 ($6) $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$15,942 $16,133 $17,620 $14,820 ($2,800)$15,360 $2,260 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $1,589 $390 $1,350 $0 $1,350 0.00% $1,800 $450 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $468 $276 $690 $0 $690 0.00% $828 $138 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $510 $330 $440 $0 $440 0.00% $660 $220 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $242 $450 $0 $450 0.00% $0 ($450)
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $213 $142 $210 $0 $210 0.00% $0 ($210)
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $835 $709 $650 $0 $650 0.00% $0 ($650)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 2 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4111 623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $90 $0 $90 0.00% $0 ($90)

$3,615 $2,089 $3,880 $3,288 ($592)$0 $3,880 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,778 $1,778 
631005 REPORTING AGENCY FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES ($500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

($500) $0 $0 $1,778 $1,778 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $46 $0 $1,908 ($1,908) $0 $0 
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $14,429 $12,610 $5,000 $7,275 ($2,275) 145.50% $5,000 $0 

$14,429 $12,656 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $9,183 ($4,183)

651501 DEPRECIATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $3 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $5,641 $8,798 $10,000 $3,729 $6,271 37.29% $10,000 $0 
664001 COUNCIL EXPENSE $19,131 $149,326 $29,400 $13,673 $15,727 46.51% $31,500 $2,100 
664002 YOUTH COUNCIL EXPENSE $3,880 $4,701 $2,000 $2,263 ($263) 113.15% $2,000 $0 

$28,656 $162,838 $41,400 $43,500 $2,100 $19,666 $21,734 

$152,162 $285,575 $172,897 $189,413 MAYOR & COUNCIL DEPARTMENT TOTAL $104,954 $67,943 $16,517 

4121 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $185,053 $169,064 $178,505 $115,215 $63,290 64.54% $180,648 $2,142 
611201 OVERTIME $154 $56 $200 $123 $77 61.64% $200 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $41,082 $43,026 $44,782 $17,754 $27,028 39.65% $31,574 ($13,208)
613101 F.I.C.A. $16,781 $15,587 $17,212 $9,691 $7,520 56.31% $16,250 ($961)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $24,843 $20,899 $25,019 $14,554 $10,464 58.17% $25,635 $616 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $15,867 $15,154 $24,326 $11,481 $12,845 47.20% $19,323 ($5,003)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,490 $1,303 $2,197 $1,518 $679 69.09% $2,992 $795 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $376 $241 $316 $76 $240 23.98% $474 $158 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 3 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4121 613304 VISION INSURANCE $156 $139 $249 $157 $92 62.92% $274 $25 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $324 $338 $363 $212 $151 58.40% $424 $61 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $730 $666 $1,660 $578 $1,082 34.81% $1,848 $188 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $115 $88 $108 $64 $44 59.17% $108 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $62 $60 $90 $38 $52 41.94% $60 ($30)

$287,031 $266,621 $295,027 $279,810 ($15,217)$171,461 $123,567 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $815 $763 $1,100 $333 $767 30.31% $850 ($250)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $537 $984 $1,600 $0 $1,600 0.00% $1,600 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $360 $285 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $600 $300 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,613 $6,509 $6,000 $2,277 $3,723 37.96% $5,000 ($1,000)
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 ($14) $14 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $0 ($500)
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $1,423 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $0 ($500)
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $0 $0 $400 $0 $400 0.00% $0 ($400)

$8,747 $8,541 $10,400 $8,050 ($2,350)$2,597 $7,803 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $667 $281 $630 $0 $630 0.00% $1,500 $870 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $371 $184 $322 $0 $322 0.00% $690 $368 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $255 $0 $220 $0 $220 0.00% $440 $220 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $147 $75 $0 $75 0.00% $75 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,293 $612 $1,247 $2,705 $1,458 $0 $1,247 

631001 AUDITOR FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,653 $3,653 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 4 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4121 631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $13,017 $13,790 $12,000 $4,318 $7,682 35.98% $10,080 ($1,920)
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $64,798 $72,583 $69,500 $36,286 $33,214 52.21% $71,800 $2,300 

$77,815 $86,373 $81,500 $85,533 $4,033 $40,603 $40,897 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $436 $164 $500 $221 $279 44.17% $500 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $2,275 $1,995 $3,600 $2,481 $1,119 68.93% $5,100 $1,500 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,711 $2,159 $4,100 $5,600 $1,500 $2,702 $1,398 

$377,597 $364,306 $392,274 $381,698 JUSTICE COURT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $217,363 $174,911 ($10,576)

4131 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $155,065 $159,167 $155,563 $93,322 $62,241 59.99% $193,393 $37,830 
611201 OVERTIME $487 $295 $100 $254 ($154) 254.41% $0 ($100)
611501 PART-TIME $25,578 $24,795 $28,772 $13,979 $14,793 48.59% $40,110 $11,338 
613101 F.I.C.A. $13,172 $13,748 $13,981 $8,187 $5,794 58.56% $17,863 $3,882 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $20,641 $20,338 $21,461 $11,562 $9,900 53.87% $30,637 $9,176 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $16,421 $16,766 $19,433 $11,481 $7,953 59.08% $22,219 $2,786 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,644 $1,409 $1,851 $953 $898 51.48% $2,230 $379 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $400 $288 $316 $50 $265 15.99% $316 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $257 $230 $249 $157 $92 62.92% $352 $103 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $1,692 $1,775 $1,753 $1,022 $730 58.32% $3,604 $1,851 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,071 $971 $1,425 $636 $789 44.65% $1,954 $529 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $70 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $36 ($36)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $62 $60 $60 $38 $22 62.92% $60 $0 
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $5,949 $4,611 $5,760 $645 $5,115 11.20% $9,960 $4,200 

$242,516 $244,524 $250,796 $322,734 $71,939 $142,328 $108,467 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $150 ($150)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $1,369 $1,033 $1,450 $570 $880 39.31% $2,100 $650 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $510 $2,135 $1,260 $510 $750 40.48% $2,395 $1,135 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 5 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4131 624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,707 $1,424 $2,000 $1,413 $588 70.63% $0 ($2,000)
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $25 $289 $0 $53 ($53) $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $1 ($1) $0 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $0 $300 $1 $299 0.22% $300 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3,610 $4,881 $5,310 $4,945 ($365)$2,547 $2,763 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $425 $538 $450 $746 ($296) 165.74% $800 $350 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $195 $305 $322 $0 $322 0.00% $368 $46 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $21 $81 $85 $0 $85 0.00% $170 $85 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $474 $1,047 $1,510 $0 $1,510 0.00% $1,600 $90 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $213 $734 $639 $366 $273 57.28% $710 $71 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $893 $1,616 $1,150 $319 $831 27.77% $500 ($650)
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $7 $98 $300 $114 $186 37.95% $300 $0 

$2,305 $4,419 $4,456 $4,448 ($8)$1,545 $2,911 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,411 $3,411 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $96,905 $17,272 $28,800 $6,000 $22,800 20.83% $15,000 ($13,800)

$96,905 $17,272 $28,800 $18,411 ($10,389)$6,000 $22,800 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $4,080 $5,052 $5,900 $1,670 $4,230 28.30% $5,900 $0 

$4,080 $5,052 $5,900 $5,900 $0 $1,670 $4,230 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $142 $112 $500 $82 $418 16.39% $500 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $3,731 $3,409 $10,000 $1,941 $8,059 19.41% $10,000 $0 

$3,873 $3,521 $10,500 $10,500 $0 $2,023 $8,477 

$353,288 $279,669 $305,762 $366,938 CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENT TOTAL $156,113 $149,649 $61,177 

4132 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $91,619 $93,732 $94,133 $60,060 $34,073 63.80% $94,133 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 6 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4132 611201 OVERTIME $3,156 $241 $1,275 $122 $1,153 9.58% $625 ($650)
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $7,149 $7,020 $7,413 $4,366 $3,047 58.90% $7,249 ($164)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $12,485 $12,458 $13,207 $8,208 $4,999 62.15% $15,027 $1,820 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $12,490 $11,833 $12,673 $6,601 $6,072 52.08% $11,110 ($1,564)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $976 $1,012 $1,099 $1,131 ($33) 102.96% $2,230 $1,131 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $200 $168 $158 $50 $107 31.97% $316 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $10 $98 $89 $101 ($12) 113.12% $176 $87 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $133 $150 $151 $96 $56 63.29% $186 $35 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $635 $699 $865 $487 $378 56.30% $952 $87 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $62 $60 $60 $38 $22 62.92% $60 $0 

$128,993 $127,542 $131,196 $132,135 $939 $81,303 $49,893 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $828 $1,046 $950 $350 $600 36.82% $440 ($510)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $535 $535 $1,080 $632 $448 58.52% $1,105 $25 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,788 $1,246 $1,850 $569 $1,281 30.73% $1,700 ($150)
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $8,226 $5,792 $8,000 $6,166 $1,834 77.07% $8,000 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $334 $533 $1,300 $443 $858 34.04% $3,000 $1,700 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $34 ($90) $150 $0 $150 0.00% $150 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID ($2) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $0 ($500)
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$11,743 $9,063 $13,830 $14,395 $565 $8,159 $5,671 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $420 $0 $540 $0 $540 0.00% $600 $60 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $234 $0 $276 $0 $276 0.00% $276 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $170 $0 $395 $0 $395 0.00% $0 ($395)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 7 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4132 623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $216 $0 $0 $0 $0 $440 $440 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $462 $460 $0 $460 0.00% $0 ($460)
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $46 $164 $0 $164 0.00% $0 ($164)

$1,040 $508 $1,835 $1,316 ($519)$0 $1,835 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,474 $1,474 
631005 REPORTING AGENCY FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $6,170 $4,971 $5,800 $4,888 $912 84.28% $5,850 $50 

$6,170 $4,971 $5,800 $7,324 $1,524 $4,888 $912 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $134 $0 $31 ($31) $0 $0 

$0 $134 $0 $0 $0 $31 ($31)

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES ($28) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
664001 COUNCIL EXPENSE $65 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$36 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$147,983 $142,217 $152,661 $155,170 CITY RECORDER DEPARTMENT TOTAL $94,380 $58,281 $2,509 

4133 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $129,329 $135,676 $138,800 $89,202 $49,598 64.27% $138,800 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $9,527 $9,904 $10,618 $6,624 $3,994 62.38% $10,618 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 8 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4133 613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $17,188 $17,979 $19,186 $12,082 $7,105 62.97% $21,982 $2,796 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $15,388 $16,740 $16,810 $10,910 $5,900 64.90% $17,935 $1,125 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,544 $1,429 $1,622 $945 $677 58.25% $1,878 $256 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $370 $289 $292 $52 $240 17.75% $316 $24 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $244 $237 $236 $156 $80 65.95% $274 $38 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $184 $215 $223 $142 $81 63.56% $274 $51 
613402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $896 $1,002 $1,275 $659 $616 51.68% $1,402 $127 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $62 $59 $60 $19 $41 31.45% $30 ($30)
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $4,090 $3,979 $3,960 $3,017 $944 76.17% $4,800 $840 

$178,897 $187,581 $193,154 $198,381 $5,227 $123,847 $69,306 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,317 $1,362 $1,250 $903 $347 72.22% $1,350 $100 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $657 $425 $1,300 $517 $783 39.77% $1,525 $225 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $300 $740 $1,000 $105 $895 10.50% $1,050 $50 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $526 $1,130 $1,500 $1,376 $124 91.72% $1,700 $200 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624104 PROJECT EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,799 $3,657 $5,050 $5,625 $575 $2,900 $2,150 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $635 $320 $810 $454 $356 56.05% $900 $90 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $312 $0 $414 $178 $236 43.00% $414 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $56 $0 $280 $83 $197 29.60% $110 ($170)
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $77 $0 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $220 ($80)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 9 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4133 623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS ($3) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $747 $880 $0 $880 0.00% $1,000 $120 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $497 $355 $0 $355 0.00% $426 $71 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $438 $600 $0 $600 0.00% $500 ($100)
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $150 $0 $150 0.00% $150 $0 

$1,077 $2,002 $3,789 $3,720 ($69)$715 $3,074 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,522 $2,522 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $2,584 $3,014 $3,500 $1,673 $1,827 47.80% $3,750 $250 
631007 AGENCY PERMITS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631008 CONTRACT PROSECUTOR $30,000 $31,747 $32,000 $18,667 $13,333 58.33% $34,000 $2,000 
631009 OUTSIDE LEGAL COUNSEL $13,165 $5,363 $12,000 $17,759 ($5,759) 147.99% $14,000 $2,000 

$45,749 $40,124 $47,500 $54,272 $6,772 $38,099 $9,401 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $52 $500 $88 $412 17.63% $500 $0 

$0 $52 $500 $500 $0 $88 $412 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $250 $0 $250 0.00% $250 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $250 $250 $0 $0 $250 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$228,522 $233,416 $250,243 $262,748 LEGAL DEPARTMENT TOTAL $165,650 $84,593 $12,505 

4141 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $153,865 $135,458 $125,851 $80,723 $45,128 64.14% $155,851 $30,000 
611201 OVERTIME $297 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $683 $0 $15 ($15) $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $11,023 $9,982 $9,742 $5,935 $3,808 60.92% $11,923 $2,180 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $15,425 $16,864 $17,335 $10,899 $6,436 62.87% $24,670 $7,335 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $7,979 $17,489 $22,673 $13,306 $9,368 58.68% $25,078 $2,404 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 10 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4141 613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $342 $1,012 $1,099 $1,131 ($33) 102.96% $2,230 $1,131 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $51 $489 $158 $50 $107 31.97% $316 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $316 $216 $10,201 ($911) $11,112 -8.93% $10,308 $106 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $2,881 $23,084 $23,500 $0 $23,500 0.00% $23,500 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $832 $930 $1,152 $607 $545 52.68% $1,628 $476 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $74 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $56 $60 $60 $38 $22 62.92% $60 $0 

$193,142 $206,340 $211,843 $255,634 $43,791 $111,835 $100,008 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,916 $180 $1,000 $0 $1,000 0.00% $1,000 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $500 $195 $660 $300 $360 45.45% $660 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $3,091 $2,509 $5,300 $1,642 $3,658 30.99% $3,500 ($1,800)
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $17,100 $8,685 $8,415 50.79% $16,000 ($1,100)
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622301 JOB ADVERTISEMENTS $4,283 $5,873 $6,000 $3,115 $2,885 51.91% $6,500 $500 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $2,500 $684 $1,600 $393 $1,207 24.55% $900 ($700)
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $431 $285 $300 $868 ($568) 289.42% $300 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $400 $0 $400 0.00% $400 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $272 $0 $12 ($12) $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$12,721 $9,998 $32,360 $29,260 ($3,100)$15,016 $17,344 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $9 $53 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$25 $53 $200 $200 $0 $0 $200 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 11 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4141 631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,775 $2,775 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $19,651 $16,244 $20,700 $3,862 $16,838 18.66% $15,000 ($5,700)

$19,651 $16,244 $20,700 $17,775 ($2,925)$3,862 $16,838 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $12,745 $7,102 $12,000 $1,279 $10,721 10.66% $12,300 $300 
645003 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE AWARDS $131 $745 $1,500 $2,618 ($1,118) 174.52% $5,500 $4,000 

$12,876 $7,847 $13,500 $17,800 $4,300 $3,897 $9,603 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $420 $527 $0 $29 ($29) $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $562 $1,468 $1,300 $828 $472 63.71% $1,500 $200 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $306 ($306) $0 $0 

$982 $1,995 $1,300 $1,500 $200 $1,164 $136 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $438 ($438) $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $438 ($438)

$239,397 $242,477 $279,903 $322,169 HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT TOTAL $136,212 $143,692 $42,266 

4142 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $157,649 $159,880 $158,768 $101,987 $56,781 64.24% $158,768 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $11,518 $11,780 $12,146 $7,429 $4,717 61.16% $12,146 $0 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $20,879 $21,198 $21,974 $13,816 $8,158 62.87% $25,176 $3,202 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $18,910 $20,448 $19,490 $13,202 $6,289 67.73% $22,219 $2,729 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,953 $1,807 $2,197 $1,131 $1,066 51.48% $2,230 $32 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $389 $308 $316 $50 $265 15.99% $316 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $164 $180 $160 $201 ($41) 125.83% $352 $192 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $2,272 $2,351 $2,355 $1,500 $855 63.71% $2,896 $540 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,085 $1,181 $1,460 $736 $723 50.45% $1,606 $146 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $62 $60 $60 $38 $22 62.92% $60 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 12 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$214,958 $219,266 $218,998 $225,840 $6,842 $140,134 $78,865 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $198 $320 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $360 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $15 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $2,294 $3,840 $5,960 $5,067 $893 85.01% $4,900 ($1,060)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $233 $599 $500 $446 $54 89.16% $500 $0 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $699 $132 $800 $132 $669 16.44% $0 ($800)
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $22,935 $23,255 $23,000 $16,634 $6,366 72.32% $26,000 $3,000 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $10 $0 $6 ($6) $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624201 SOFTWARE $13,102 $14,420 $20,075 $1,065 $19,010 5.31% $4,500 ($15,575)
624202 HARDWARE $6,292 $9,045 $4,000 $2,395 $1,605 59.88% $5,000 $1,000 
624203 WEB $2,660 $1,503 $5,000 $2,690 $2,310 53.80% $35,000 $30,000 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $126,327 $137,245 $139,505 $132,945 $6,560 95.30% $157,575 $18,070 
624205 MISC. COMP EXPENSES & SUP $1,778 $3,061 $2,900 $164 $2,736 5.66% $2,650 ($250)
624206 WIRELESS NETWORK $92 $0 $800 $47 $753 5.88% $6,680 $5,880 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $2,064 $2,040 $1,750 $1,026 $724 58.62% $1,750 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $11 $0 $198 ($198) $0 $0 
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628002 LANDLINES $39,851 $46,657 $47,280 $23,679 $23,601 50.08% $41,700 ($5,580)

$218,541 $242,154 $251,930 $286,615 $34,685 $186,493 $65,437 

623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $50 $0 $50 0.00% $0 ($50)
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $320 $320 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 $500 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 $150 

$0 $0 $50 $1,970 $1,920 $0 $50 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,571 $4,571 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES ($6,100) $450 $2,000 $2,595 ($595) 129.75% $2,500 $500 

($6,100) $450 $2,000 $7,071 $5,071 $2,595 ($595)

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $165 $0 $60 ($60) $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 13 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $165 $0 $0 $0 $60 ($60)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $664 $1,675 $1,000 $110 $890 11.00% $1,500 $500 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$664 $1,675 $1,000 $1,500 $500 $110 $890 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $48,000 $43,036 $40,600 $26,129 $14,471 64.36% $15,380 ($25,220)
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $107,693 $115,323 $96,000 $53,381 $42,619 55.61% $113,336 $17,336 

$155,693 $158,359 $136,600 $128,716 ($7,884)$79,510 $57,090 

$583,756 $622,069 $610,578 $651,712 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$408,902 $201,676 $41,134 

4143 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $298,504 $306,587 $307,641 $197,107 $110,534 64.07% $308,110 $469 
611201 OVERTIME $634 $541 $1,000 $802 $198 80.20% $1,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $22,568 $23,120 $23,726 $14,810 $8,916 62.42% $23,647 ($79)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $39,662 $40,373 $42,783 $26,905 $15,879 62.89% $49,017 $6,234 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $34,764 $35,319 $37,072 $20,925 $16,147 56.44% $34,400 ($2,672)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $3,442 $3,105 $3,874 $1,815 $2,058 46.87% $3,578 ($295)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $775 $599 $614 $119 $495 19.40% $772 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $321 $300 $311 $204 $107 65.71% $342 $31 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $424 $489 $496 $315 $181 63.57% $609 $114 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $2,056 $2,258 $2,833 $1,493 $1,340 52.69% $3,116 $283 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $192 $182 $180 $107 $74 59.17% $180 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $94 $121 $120 $76 $45 62.92% $120 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 $300 
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $5,949 $5,787 $5,760 $3,624 $2,136 62.92% $5,760 $0 

$409,385 $418,781 $426,408 $430,951 $4,543 $268,301 $158,107 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $700 $0 $700 0.00% $700 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $1,685 $1,315 $1,180 $750 $430 63.56% $1,480 $300 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $3,115 $1,255 $900 $2,540 ($1,640) 282.26% $1,990 $1,090 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 14 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4143 621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $5,229 $6,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,775 $3,875 $2,000 ($614) $2,614 -30.68% $2,000 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $46 $0 $0 $358 ($358) $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID ($2) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624201 SOFTWARE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$12,047 $12,583 $4,780 $6,170 $1,390 $3,035 $1,745 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $459 $1,685 $540 $0 $540 0.00% $600 $60 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $234 $276 $276 $0 $276 0.00% $276 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $153 $110 $220 $90 $130 40.92% $220 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $11 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 0.00% $2,000 $1,000 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $835 $570 $0 $570 0.00% $640 $70 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $152 $613 $500 $483 $17 96.52% $1,000 $500 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $87 $450 $0 $450 0.00% $300 ($150)

$1,009 $3,624 $3,556 $5,036 $1,480 $573 $2,983 

631001 AUDITOR FEES $51,000 $39,500 $55,000 $52,150 $2,850 94.82% $55,000 $0 
631002 ARBITRAGE COMPLIANCE $4,750 $2,125 $10,000 $0 $10,000 0.00% $9,000 ($1,000)
631003 INSURANCE FEES $227,841 $233,049 $290,000 $127,678 $162,322 44.03% $5,269 ($284,731)
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $22,586 $11,636 $37,500 $7,366 $30,134 19.64% $37,500 $0 
631005 REPORTING AGENCY FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $175 $3,750 $0 $4,712 ($4,712) $0 $0 

$306,352 $290,060 $392,500 $106,769 ($285,731)$191,906 $200,595 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $1,429 $1,424 $2,050 $392 $1,658 19.13% $2,700 $650 

$1,429 $1,424 $2,050 $2,700 $650 $392 $1,658 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $7 $648 $2,000 $1,068 $932 53.38% $1,000 ($1,000)
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $65 $0 $0 $11 ($11) $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 15 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$72 $648 $2,000 $1,000 ($1,000)$1,079 $921 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$730,294 $727,120 $831,294 $552,626 FINANCE DEPARTMENT TOTAL $465,285 $366,010 ($278,668)

4151 622201 NEWSLETTERS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $14,003 $12,916 $23,423 $6,277 $17,146 26.80% $23,693 $270 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $2,714 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $0 100.00% $0 ($10,000)
624102 SALES TAX PAID ($9) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624104 PROJECT EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624206 WIRELESS NETWORK $19,406 $19,203 $23,000 $12,032 $10,968 52.31% $23,000 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $2,200 $0 $2,200 0.00% $0 ($2,200)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
627001 ELECTRIC $428,301 $446,938 $505,000 $319,068 $185,932 63.18% $515,000 $10,000 
627002 QUESTAR $115,471 $142,996 $164,122 $81,000 $83,122 49.35% $157,000 ($7,122)
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $31,353 $33,425 $40,000 $19,385 $20,615 48.46% $40,000 $0 
628002 LANDLINES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628003 PAGERS $2,149 $3,161 $2,400 $713 $1,687 29.70% $0 ($2,400)
628004 800 MHRTZ $21,026 $21,320 $22,000 $12,369 $9,631 56.22% $24,000 $2,000 

$634,415 $680,059 $792,145 $782,693 ($9,452)$460,843 $331,302 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $56,000 $56,000 

$10,000 $0 $0 $56,000 $56,000 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $637 $100,000 $0 $100,000 0.00% $94,013 ($5,987)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 16 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $637 $100,000 $94,013 ($5,987)$0 $100,000 

674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $102,083 $72,917 58.33% $175,000 $0 

$175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0 $102,083 $72,917 

$819,415 $855,696 $1,067,145 $1,107,706 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$562,927 $504,218 $40,561 

4161 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $85,888 $86,320 $85,422 $54,867 $30,555 64.23% $85,422 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $4,919 $6,693 $7,000 $3,639 $3,361 51.98% $7,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $6,702 $6,874 $7,070 $4,245 $2,825 60.04% $7,070 $0 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $11,990 $12,365 $12,803 $7,948 $4,855 62.08% $14,668 $1,866 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $12,832 $13,713 $13,226 $8,115 $5,111 61.36% $14,986 $1,760 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,490 $1,378 $1,676 $863 $813 51.48% $1,701 $24 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $376 $290 $298 $47 $251 15.75% $298 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $7 $62 $62 $39 $23 62.92% $68 $6 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $1,286 $1,335 $1,267 $840 $427 66.33% $1,558 $291 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $592 $642 $785 $450 $335 57.35% $864 $79 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $31 $30 $30 $19 $11 62.90% $30 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $66 $0 $320 $0 $320 0.00% $1,160 $840 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$126,255 $129,774 $130,031 $134,897 $4,865 $81,114 $48,917 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $253 ($253) $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $95 $0 $150 $0 $150 0.00% $150 $0 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $6 ($6) $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $0 $1,467 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $2,110 $2,357 $10,000 $1,095 $8,905 10.95% $10,000 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $336 $0 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $300 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 17 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4161 625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $2,319 $0 $550 $1,046 ($496) 190.23% $550 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,200 $2,200 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500 $3,500 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $1,706 $1,050 $500 $143 $357 28.53% $500 $0 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $5 $60 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $65,158 $56,341 $35,850 $47,139 ($11,289) 131.49% $35,850 $0 
626002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $41,403 $10,512 $0 $637 ($637) $0 $0 

$113,132 $71,786 $47,350 $53,050 $5,700 $50,319 ($2,969)

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50 $50 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $219 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $219 $0 $150 $150 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,251 $5,251 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $189,544 $274,656 $214,381 $130,773 $83,607 61.00% $201,481 ($12,900)
631007 AGENCY PERMITS $0 $0 $495 $0 $495 0.00% $495 $0 

$189,544 $274,656 $214,876 $207,227 ($7,649)$130,773 $84,102 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $354 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $354 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES ($88) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $996 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $1,223 $759 $1,000 $915 $85 91.49% $1,000 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $5 $40 $0 $1 ($1) $0 $0 

$2,135 $799 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $916 $84 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $120,521 $0 ($921) $921 $109,000 $109,000 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 18 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4161 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $6,176 $0 $73 ($73) $0 $0 
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $7,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$7,800 $126,697 $0 $109,000 $109,000 ($848) $848 

$438,867 $604,286 $393,257 $505,324 BUILDINGS & PLANTS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $262,274 $130,983 $112,067 

4172 613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $600 $0 $600 0.00% $400 ($200)
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $2,920 $0 $6,000 $3,814 $2,186 63.57% $0 ($6,000)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $3,381 $0 $13,500 $552 $12,948 4.09% $0 ($13,500)
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $1,131 $0 $2,200 $622 $1,578 28.27% $0 ($2,200)
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $45 $0 $0 $57 ($57) $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$7,477 $0 $22,300 $400 ($21,900)$5,044 $17,256 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $103 ($103) $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103 ($103)

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $5,146 $0 $8,400 $14,685 ($6,285) 174.82% $0 ($8,400)

$5,146 $0 $8,400 $0 ($8,400)$14,685 ($6,285)

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $858 ($858) $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $858 ($858)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$12,622 $0 $30,700 $400 ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $20,691 $10,009 ($30,300)

4211 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $404,267 $379,481 $385,960 $245,971 $139,989 63.73% $388,461 $2,501 
611201 OVERTIME $1,173 $91 $1,000 $226 $774 22.65% $1,800 $800 
611501 PART-TIME $1,889 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 19 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4211 612001 TEMPORARY WAGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $29,233 $28,178 $29,717 $18,192 $11,525 61.22% $29,855 $138 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $86,462 $77,989 $85,662 $50,095 $35,567 58.48% $87,760 $2,097 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $29,950 $41,875 $42,224 $33,641 $8,583 79.67% $56,619 $14,395 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $3,478 $4,449 $5,147 $3,781 $1,366 73.46% $7,452 $2,305 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $776 $798 $790 $177 $613 22.38% $1,105 $316 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $395 $501 $498 $434 $65 87.01% $724 $226 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $5,279 $4,900 $4,931 $3,127 $1,804 63.42% $6,065 $1,134 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $2,626 $2,839 $3,570 $1,918 $1,652 53.72% $3,941 $371 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $257 $254 $252 $149 $103 59.17% $252 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $68 $121 $120 $76 $45 62.92% $120 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $2,279 $2,227 $3,150 $1,020 $2,130 32.38% $3,150 $0 

$568,132 $543,703 $563,021 $587,304 $24,283 $358,805 $204,216 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $20 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $300 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $655 $690 $800 $300 $500 37.50% $800 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $525 $1,070 $550 $711 ($161) 129.27% $775 $225 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622201 NEWSLETTERS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622301 JOB ADVERTISEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $559 $1,057 $800 $53 $747 6.68% $800 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $125 $0 $600 $0 $600 0.00% $600 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $0 $0 $3 ($3) $100 $100 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $7 ($7) $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $900 $900 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $250 $0 $450 $0 $450 0.00% $500 $50 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 20 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4211 627002 QUESTAR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628002 LANDLINES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628003 PAGERS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628004 800 MHRTZ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,114 $2,837 $3,500 $4,875 $1,375 $1,074 $2,426 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $490 $681 $810 $435 $375 53.70% $1,500 $690 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $560 $433 $414 $276 $138 66.67% $740 $326 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $151 $401 $255 $250 $5 97.96% $550 $295 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $240 $0 $240 0.00% $0 ($240)
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $2,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $784 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $954 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $96 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,201 $6,332 $1,719 $2,790 $1,071 $961 $758 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $479 ($479) $6,581 $6,581 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631005 REPORTING AGENCY FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $72,882 $83,022 $77,995 $38,153 $39,842 48.92% $80,700 $2,705 

$72,882 $83,022 $77,995 $87,281 $9,286 $38,631 $39,363 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $23 $0 $200 $0 $200 0.00% $3,125 $2,925 

$23 $0 $200 $3,125 $2,925 $0 $200 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $1,326 $458 $2,320 $1,057 $1,263 45.58% $2,420 $100 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $16 ($16) $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $436 $225 $2,500 $0 $2,500 0.00% $2,500 $0 
664002 YOUTH COUNCIL EXPENSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,761 $683 $4,820 $4,920 $100 $1,074 $3,746 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 21 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4211 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $54 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$54 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$646,167 $636,577 $651,255 $690,295 POLICE ADMIN DEPARTMENT TOTAL $400,546 $250,709 $39,040 

4212 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $1,323,952 $1,308,094 $1,313,646 $840,493 $473,154 63.98% $1,328,526 $14,880 
611201 OVERTIME $87,873 $79,879 $128,010 $43,615 $84,395 34.07% $112,640 ($15,370)
611501 PART-TIME $53,331 $54,282 $52,233 $37,303 $14,930 71.42% $53,954 $1,721 
613101 F.I.C.A. $109,150 $106,618 $114,856 $67,759 $47,097 58.99% $114,377 ($480)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $317,307 $344,233 $364,853 $228,141 $136,712 62.53% $395,678 $30,824 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $175,622 $203,568 $221,222 $129,733 $91,489 58.64% $219,964 ($1,258)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $17,251 $17,752 $20,874 $14,000 $6,874 67.07% $27,810 $6,936 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $4,659 $3,450 $3,596 $673 $2,924 18.70% $4,246 $650 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $1,980 $2,336 $2,286 $1,818 $467 79.55% $3,180 $894 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $20,768 $20,973 $20,404 $13,463 $6,941 65.98% $25,557 $5,153 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $9,056 $9,776 $11,779 $6,754 $5,025 57.34% $13,512 $1,733 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $1,006 $945 $972 $572 $400 58.83% $1,008 $36 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $357 $362 $390 $264 $126 67.80% $420 $30 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $14,229 $13,492 $16,200 $7,823 $8,377 48.29% $16,200 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $235 ($9) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,136,777 $2,165,750 $2,271,321 $2,317,072 $45,751 $1,392,411 $878,910 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $584 $3,635 $725 $560 $165 77.24% $625 ($100)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $150 $0 $389 $164 $225 42.16% $364 ($25)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $4,185 $6,842 $6,450 $2,683 $3,767 41.60% $6,550 $100 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $6,686 $6,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $2,858 $3,685 $4,400 $1,402 $2,998 31.86% $4,900 $500 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $6 ($6) $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $789 $191 $800 $0 $800 0.00% $900 $100 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $971 $318 $2,000 $4,300 ($2,300) 215.00% $0 ($2,000)
624102 SALES TAX PAID ($13) $0 $0 $47 ($47) $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 22 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4212 624104 PROJECT EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $0 $0 $2,850 $2,850 $0 100.00% $3,000 $150 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $3,301 $1,956 $7,175 $2,390 $4,785 33.31% $7,175 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $348 $15,781 $7,575 $4,554 $3,022 60.11% $9,525 $1,950 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $6,934 $11,580 $7,200 $4,484 $2,716 62.28% $7,500 $300 
625202 FUEL/OIL $67,621 $75,232 $102,500 $52,855 $49,645 51.57% $102,500 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $27,399 $17,420 $30,000 $11,776 $18,224 39.25% $30,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $98,733 $83,992 $68,892 $40,187 $28,705 58.33% $54,987 ($13,905)
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$220,546 $226,773 $240,956 $228,026 ($12,930)$128,257 $112,699 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $780 $678 $2,220 $435 $1,785 19.59% $1,000 ($1,220)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $587 $1,627 $2,392 $500 $1,892 20.89% $1,104 ($1,288)
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $194 $96 $300 $61 $239 20.40% $300 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $300 ($200)
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $100 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $219 $0 $1,170 $0 $1,170 0.00% $1,820 $650 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS ($205) ($45) $608 ($2) $610 -0.33% $1,491 $883 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $219 $37 $1,650 $47 $1,603 2.88% $2,200 $550 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $71 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $500 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,867 $2,492 $9,440 $8,815 ($625)$1,041 $8,399 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71,221 $71,221 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $307 $60 $2,900 $0 $2,900 0.00% $1,900 ($1,000)

$307 $60 $2,900 $73,121 $70,221 $0 $2,900 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $570 $203 $750 $147 $603 19.62% $800 $50 
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $270 ($270) $800 $800 

$570 $203 $750 $1,600 $850 $417 $333 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $22,146 $19,935 $27,905 $5,956 $21,949 21.34% $28,630 $725 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $265 $660 $1,750 $500 $1,250 28.57% $1,800 $50 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $12 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 23 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4212 663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 0.00% $2,000 $0 
664002 YOUTH COUNCIL EXPENSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$22,411 $20,607 $31,655 $32,430 $775 $6,456 $25,199 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $219,924 $184,052 $0 $151,512 ($151,512) $0 $0 
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $5,923 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$225,847 $184,052 $0 $0 $0 $151,512 ($151,512)

$2,608,324 $2,599,936 $2,557,022 $2,661,064 PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $1,680,095 $876,927 $104,042 

4213 611201 OVERTIME $0 $295 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $17,139 $19,307 $20,478 $11,178 $9,300 54.59% $20,478 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $1,311 $1,500 $1,567 $855 $711 54.58% $1,567 $0 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $24 $31 $33 $18 $15 53.66% $41 $8 
613402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180 $180 

$18,474 $21,134 $22,077 $22,265 $188 $12,051 $10,027 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $25 $0 $150 $0 $150 0.00% $150 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $200 $225 $275 $75 $200 27.27% $275 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $446 $293 $1,025 $92 $933 8.95% $1,025 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $240 $165 $1,640 $61 $1,579 3.71% $1,640 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624106 FEMA / EMERGENCY ACCT $0 $0 $700 $0 $700 0.00% $770 $70 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $22 $0 $1,150 $0 $1,150 0.00% $1,150 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $4,078 $16,684 $11,919 $0 $11,919 0.00% $9,230 ($2,689)
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $500 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $26 $0 $400 $59 $341 14.65% $400 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $500 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $2,797 $2,108 $1,708 $996 $712 58.32% $1,507 ($201)

$7,834 $19,474 $19,967 $17,147 ($2,820)$1,282 $18,685 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 24 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4213 623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $270 $0 $270 0.00% $300 $30 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $50 $0 $138 $0 $138 0.00% $138 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $110 $0 $110 0.00% $110 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $200 $200 $0 $200 0.00% $270 $70 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $50 $115 $0 $115 0.00% $115 $0 

$50 $250 $833 $933 $100 $0 $833 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $476 $476 

$0 $0 $0 $476 $476 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $25 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$25 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $113 ($342) $3,330 $225 $3,105 6.76% $7,200 $3,870 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$113 ($342) $3,330 $7,200 $3,870 $225 $3,105 

$26,495 $40,591 $46,207 $48,021 EMERGENCY SERVICES DEPARTMENT TOTAL $13,558 $32,649 $1,814 

4214 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,400 $62,400 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $900 $900 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,774 $4,774 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,296 $14,296 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,078 $15,078 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,701 $1,701 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $158 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $176 $176 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,151 $1,151 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319 $319 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72 $72 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30 $30 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $0 $0 $280 ($280) $1,800 $1,800 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $225 ($225) $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $102,854 $102,854 $505 ($505)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 25 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4214 621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50 $50 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65 $65 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $870 $870 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $900 $900 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 $300 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $200 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 $500 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,800 $2,800 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000 
625204 FLEET LEASE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125 $125 

$0 $0 $0 $6,810 $6,810 $0 $0 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450 $450 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $326 $326 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 

$0 $0 $0 $876 $876 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,255 $1,255 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,500 $8,500 

$0 $0 $0 $9,755 $9,755 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 

$0 $0 $0 $100 $100 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $120,395 CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $505 ($505) $120,395 

4215 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $263,395 $304,435 $300,949 $185,739 $115,210 61.72% $302,804 $1,856 
611201 OVERTIME $32,815 $28,100 $30,000 $14,983 $15,017 49.94% $30,000 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 26 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4215 611501 PART-TIME $31,206 $24,322 $31,158 $15,495 $15,663 49.73% $31,990 $832 
613101 F.I.C.A. $24,360 $26,370 $27,816 $15,901 $11,915 57.17% $27,907 $91 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $38,947 $44,189 $46,045 $27,416 $18,630 59.54% $53,132 $7,086 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $47,851 $53,202 $55,938 $29,070 $26,868 51.97% $55,548 ($390)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $6,634 $7,335 $8,790 $4,829 $3,961 54.93% $10,033 $1,243 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $1,450 $1,246 $1,263 $227 $1,036 17.98% $1,421 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $368 $861 $800 $645 $155 80.58% $1,233 $433 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $467 $573 $537 $352 $185 65.57% $666 $129 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,965 $2,287 $2,507 $1,627 $881 64.88% $3,082 $574 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $309 $327 $324 $183 $141 56.39% $324 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $126 $180 $180 $87 $93 48.26% $150 ($30)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $2,592 $2,766 $3,240 $1,452 $1,788 44.81% $3,240 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $301 $205 $540 $151 $389 27.95% $540 $0 

$452,784 $496,399 $510,089 $522,071 $11,983 $298,156 $211,933 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $929 $1,514 $2,230 $919 $1,311 41.21% $3,105 $875 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,163 $1,759 $3,135 $478 $2,657 15.25% $3,770 $635 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,212 $1,018 $1,500 $418 $1,082 27.89% $1,200 ($300)
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $4 ($4) $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $4,242 $3,152 $3,408 $2,171 $1,237 63.70% $3,610 $202 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628002 LANDLINES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$7,547 $7,444 $10,273 $11,685 $1,412 $3,990 $6,283 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $280 $0 $540 $0 $540 0.00% $600 $60 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $363 $68 $376 $35 $341 9.22% $396 $20 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $159 $25 $220 $0 $220 0.00% $220 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $120 $0 $120 0.00% $120 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 27 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4215 623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$802 $93 $1,256 $1,336 $80 $35 $1,221 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,032 $5,032 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631005 REPORTING AGENCY FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $157 $292 $750 $95 $655 12.70% $750 $0 

$157 $292 $750 $5,782 $5,032 $95 $655 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $215 $360 $800 $56 $744 7.00% $500 ($300)
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $177 $147 $500 $40 $460 8.01% $400 ($100)
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$393 $507 $1,300 $900 ($400)$96 $1,204 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$461,683 $504,734 $523,668 $541,774 DISPATCH DEPARTMENT TOTAL $302,372 $221,296 $18,107 

4216 614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $20,251 $3,194 $7,217 $343 $6,874 4.76% $7,450 $233 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $600 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $0 $0 $1,000 $47 $953 4.73% $1,000 $0 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628002 LANDLINES $43,057 $51,064 $62,040 $32,793 $29,247 52.86% $66,000 $3,960 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 28 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$63,308 $54,259 $70,257 $75,050 $4,793 $33,184 $37,073 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $722 $722 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $722 $722 $0 $0 

662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $39 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$39 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $33,930 $293,640 $54,400 $35,588 $18,812 65.42% $15,320 ($39,080)
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000 $36,000 

$33,930 $293,640 $54,400 $51,320 ($3,080)$35,588 $18,812 

$97,277 $347,898 $124,657 $127,092 COMMUNICATIONS, E-911 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $68,772 $55,885 $2,435 

4218 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $64,014 $48,719 $48,027 $31,070 $16,957 64.69% $48,027 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $2,217 $4,019 $3,000 $1,801 $1,199 60.04% $3,000 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $4,932 $3,858 $3,904 $2,314 $1,590 59.27% $3,904 $0 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $11,109 $12,754 $13,001 $8,420 $4,581 64.77% $14,624 $1,623 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $7,184 $10,382 $11,173 $6,601 $4,572 59.08% $11,110 ($64)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $739 $903 $1,099 $566 $533 51.48% $1,115 $16 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $150 $154 $158 $25 $133 15.98% $158 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $67 $19 $0 $101 ($101) $176 $176 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $947 $760 $721 $478 $242 66.39% $886 $165 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $276 $368 $447 $231 $216 51.67% $491 $45 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $32 $36 $36 $21 $15 59.17% $36 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $11 $30 $30 $19 $11 62.90% $30 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $565 $582 $600 $355 $245 59.19% $600 $0 

$92,243 $82,585 $82,195 $84,157 $1,962 $52,002 $30,193 

624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 29 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $807 $807 

$0 $0 $0 $807 $807 $0 $0 

$92,243 $82,585 $82,195 $84,964 LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $52,002 $30,193 $2,769 

4221 625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 FIRE DISTRICT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4241 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
673002 CP - CONTRACTOR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 INSPECTIONS/ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4411 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $42,401 $44,466 $34,905 $22,273 $12,633 63.81% $35,580 $675 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $2,694 $0 $2,694 0.00% $3,120 $426 
612001 TEMPORARY WAGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $3,436 $3,267 $2,876 $1,685 $1,191 58.60% $2,961 $84 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $5,640 $4,062 $4,831 $3,037 $1,794 62.87% $5,535 $704 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $5,843 $3,247 $3,093 $1,952 $1,141 63.11% $3,285 $192 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $267 $247 $301 $155 $146 51.51% $305 $4 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 30 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4411 613303 LIFE INSURANCE $80 $62 $63 $10 $53 15.99% $63 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $37 $36 $36 $22 $13 62.75% $39 $4 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $514 $533 $522 $328 $194 62.77% $643 $121 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,456 $1,341 $321 $796 ($475) 248.06% $353 $32 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $23 $15 $14 $9 $6 59.17% $14 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $6 $6 $6 $4 $2 62.83% $6 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $503 $342 $1,800 $422 $1,378 23.42% $1,800 $0 
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $5,949 $5,787 $5,760 $3,624 $2,136 62.92% $5,760 $0 

$66,154 $63,411 $57,222 $59,465 $2,243 $34,316 $22,906 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,705 $16 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $626 $812 $750 $151 $599 20.13% $750 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $928 $445 $625 $552 $73 88.32% $1,375 $750 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
623100 IN-STATE TRAVEL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $360 $625 $1,200 $218 $982 18.17% $800 ($400)
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $0 $397 $200 $345 ($145) 172.61% $200 $0 
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $0 $0 $0 $24 ($24) $0 $0 

$3,618 $2,296 $2,975 $3,325 $350 $1,290 $1,685 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $449 $417 $540 $268 $272 49.56% $625 $85 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $437 $276 $322 $206 $117 63.82% $322 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $87 $0 $160 $0 $160 0.00% $160 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 31 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4411 623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $39 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,012 $1,033 $1,022 $1,107 $85 $473 $549 

631001 AUDITOR FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $762 $762 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $13,013 $8,693 $13,450 $5,004 $8,446 37.20% $13,700 $250 

$13,013 $8,693 $13,450 $14,462 $1,012 $5,004 $8,446 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $468 $150 $225 $596 ($371) 264.90% $225 $0 

$468 $150 $225 $225 $0 $596 ($371)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $212 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $916 $206 $0 $34 ($34) $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $811 $91 $1,600 $0 $1,600 0.00% $1,600 $0 

$1,747 $510 $1,600 $1,600 $0 $34 $1,566 

$86,013 $76,091 $76,494 $80,184 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN DEPARTMENT TOTAL $41,713 $34,781 $3,690 

4413 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $80,387 $84,754 $80,662 $55,226 $25,437 68.47% $80,662 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $11,993 $9,028 $12,000 $1,692 $10,308 14.10% $12,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $6,751 $6,877 $7,089 $4,224 $2,865 59.59% $7,089 $0 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $11,767 $11,948 $12,973 $7,730 $5,243 59.58% $14,863 $1,890 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $16,445 $17,782 $16,950 $11,481 $5,469 67.73% $19,323 $2,373 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,644 $1,521 $1,851 $953 $898 51.48% $1,878 $27 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $400 $308 $316 $50 $265 15.99% $316 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $99 $89 $249 $56 $193 22.49% $274 $25 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $809 $1,308 $766 $829 ($63) 108.29% $941 $176 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 32 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4413 613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $564 $638 $750 $458 $292 61.09% $825 $75 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $2,775 $3,551 $1,800 $1,481 $319 82.28% $1,800 $0 

$133,712 $137,879 $135,477 $140,043 $4,566 $84,222 $51,255 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $300 $0 $300 $0 $300 0.00% $300 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,148 $0 $1,875 $240 $1,635 12.80% $1,575 ($300)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $520 $216 $450 $665 ($215) 147.78% $400 ($50)
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $3,078 $26,031 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $2,655 $43 $700 $117 $583 16.72% $500 ($200)
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $1,012 $5,790 $2,000 $1,446 $554 72.30% $2,000 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $5,979 $5,703 $15,000 $4,697 $10,303 31.31% $10,000 ($5,000)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $15,705 $22,759 $25,000 $26,006 ($1,006) 104.02% $25,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $39,491 $28,232 $14,058 $8,200 $5,858 58.33% $23,025 $8,967 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $36 $1,291 $2,000 $833 $1,167 41.66% $1,200 ($800)
626002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $110 $0 $1,500 $0 $1,500 0.00% $1,500 $0 

$70,035 $90,065 $62,883 $65,500 $2,617 $42,204 $20,679 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $480 $0 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $400 $40 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $351 $138 $184 $0 $184 0.00% $184 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $85 $110 $110 $0 $110 0.00% $110 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$916 $248 $654 $694 $40 $0 $654 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,360 $2,360 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $83 $417 $0 $0 $0 $1,500 $1,500 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $15,856 $14,858 $37,400 $16,552 $20,849 44.26% $26,400 ($11,000)
631009 OUTSIDE LEGAL COUNSEL $0 $1,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 33 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$15,940 $17,258 $37,400 $30,260 ($7,140)$16,552 $20,849 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $5,881 $2,763 $2,000 $2,003 ($3) 100.17% $2,000 $0 

$5,881 $2,763 $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,003 ($3)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $2,173 $1,978 $2,000 $1,315 $685 65.75% $2,000 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $6,087 $1,642 $4,800 $4,361 $439 90.86% $5,800 $1,000 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $3,240 $1,474 $0 $126 ($126) $0 $0 

$11,499 $5,094 $6,800 $7,800 $1,000 $5,802 $998 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $3,697 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $84,338 $84,523 $102,854 $57,295 $45,559 55.70% $91,000 ($11,854)
675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $6,252 $19,637 $109,500 $1,103 $108,397 1.01% $10,000 ($99,500)

$94,288 $104,161 $212,354 $101,000 ($111,354)$58,398 $153,956 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $506,000 $794,000 $230,000 $225,000 $5,000 97.83% $230,000 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $98,589 $19,056 $50,163 $50,163 $1 100.00% $46,750 ($3,413)

$604,589 $813,056 $280,163 $276,750 ($3,413)$275,163 $5,001 

$936,859 $1,170,524 $737,731 $624,047 ROADWAYS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $484,343 $253,388 ($113,684)

4511 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $127,737 $161,875 $130,532 $77,253 $53,280 59.18% $123,549 ($6,984)
611201 OVERTIME $569 $684 $300 $348 ($48) 116.07% $300 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $20,118 $21,923 $23,317 $18,024 $5,293 77.30% $24,777 $1,460 
612001 TEMPORARY WAGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $11,237 $12,496 $11,792 $7,175 $4,617 60.85% $11,370 ($423)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $17,153 $17,308 $18,166 $10,089 $8,077 55.54% $18,290 $124 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $16,421 $16,547 $19,433 $12,553 $6,881 64.59% $19,323 ($111)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,644 $1,387 $1,851 $1,040 $810 56.21% $1,878 $27 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $400 $290 $316 $65 $251 20.69% $316 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $92 $78 $89 $115 ($25) 128.61% $176 $87 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 34 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4511 613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $211 $294 $249 $151 $97 60.80% $295 $47 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $888 $918 $1,204 $554 $650 45.97% $1,258 $54 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $62 $58 $60 $35 $25 58.53% $60 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $332 $205 $0 $0 $0 $375 $375 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $5,949 $5,091 $5,760 $2,000 $3,760 34.72% $4,800 ($960)

$202,890 $239,225 $213,141 $206,838 ($6,303)$129,444 $83,697 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $580 $590 $605 $25 $580 4.13% $630 $25 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $509 $434 $800 $0 $800 0.00% $800 $0 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $3,143 $2,307 $3,000 $1,084 $1,916 36.12% $3,000 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $294 $1,815 $500 $1,747 ($1,247) 349.43% $500 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624201 SOFTWARE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $0 ($500)
626002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $0 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$4,541 $5,219 $5,505 $5,030 ($475)$2,856 $2,649 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $234 $0 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $300 ($60)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $117 $140 $138 $92 $46 66.67% $138 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $92 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85 $85 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $585 $875 $0 $875 0.00% $875 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $768 $426 $0 $426 0.00% $426 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $1,762 $600 $0 $600 0.00% $350 ($250)
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $148 $160 $0 $160 0.00% $160 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 35 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$463 $3,445 $2,559 $2,334 ($225)$92 $2,467 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,108 $2,108 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $2 ($2) $0 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $150 $24,543 $0 $278 ($278) $0 $0 

$150 $24,543 $0 $2,108 $2,108 $280 ($280)

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $775 $35 $0 $577 ($577) $4,000 $4,000 

$775 $35 $0 $4,000 $4,000 $577 ($577)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $443 $1,142 $1,250 $360 $890 28.78% $1,000 ($250)
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $163 $5 $0 $6,667 ($6,667) $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$606 $1,147 $1,250 $1,000 ($250)$7,026 ($5,776)

$209,425 $273,614 $222,455 $221,310 COMMUNITY SVCS ADMIN DEPARTMENT TOTAL $140,275 $82,180 ($1,145)

4512 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $34,578 $38,989 $39,210 $21,346 $17,864 54.44% $0 ($39,210)
613101 F.I.C.A. $2,645 $2,983 $3,000 $1,633 $1,367 54.44% $0 ($3,000)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $51 $62 $64 $34 $30 53.37% $0 ($64)
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 ($302) $1,400 $505 $895 36.09% $0 ($1,400)

$37,274 $41,732 $43,674 $0 ($43,674)$23,519 $20,155 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 36 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4512 621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $200 $77 $123 38.58% $0 ($200)
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $2,958 $1,245 $2,000 $480 $1,520 24.00% $0 ($2,000)
622201 NEWSLETTERS $0 $7,179 $0 $4,231 ($4,231) $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $192 $19 $0 $52 ($52) $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $9 $0 $163 ($163) $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $27,548 $18,412 $34,508 $23,216 $11,292 67.28% $0 ($34,508)
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $12,892 $13,666 $15,170 $9,180 $5,990 60.51% $0 ($15,170)
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $900 $0 $1,600 ($1,600) $0 $0 
625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $2,745 $4,351 $5,300 $6,055 ($755) 114.25% $0 ($5,300)
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $0 $145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$46,334 $45,926 $57,178 $0 ($57,178)$45,055 $12,123 

623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $22 ($22) $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22 ($22)

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $32,547 $17,155 $21,000 $3,908 $17,092 18.61% $0 ($21,000)

$32,547 $17,155 $21,000 $0 ($21,000)$3,908 $17,092 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $22,186 $36,467 $36,000 $34,007 $1,993 94.46% $0 ($36,000)
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $1,982 $2,981 $0 $677 ($677) $0 $0 

$24,167 $39,448 $36,000 $0 ($36,000)$34,684 $1,316 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $728 $229 $803 $595 $207 74.16% $0 ($803)
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $1,388 $1,625 $0 $5,125 ($5,125) $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2,116 $1,854 $803 $0 ($803)$5,720 ($4,918)

$142,438 $146,115 $158,654 $0 COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $112,908 $45,746 ($158,654)

4521 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $247,200 $251,889 $249,888 $161,047 $88,841 64.45% $249,934 $47 
611201 OVERTIME $4,141 $7,038 $5,000 $4,447 $553 88.94% $5,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $89,468 $90,833 $95,972 $56,765 $39,207 59.15% $117,374 $21,402 
612001 TEMPORARY WAGES $0 $0 $0 $3,156 ($3,156) $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $25,640 $25,948 $26,955 $16,514 $10,441 61.26% $28,482 $1,526 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 37 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4521 613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $31,167 $34,460 $35,562 $22,421 $13,141 63.05% $40,744 $5,182 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $36,307 $44,027 $41,420 $28,911 $12,510 69.80% $52,584 $11,163 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $3,147 $4,340 $5,147 $3,065 $2,081 59.56% $6,337 $1,190 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $702 $784 $790 $151 $638 19.18% $948 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $310 $358 $329 $280 $49 85.20% $548 $219 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $4,733 $5,106 $5,177 $3,247 $1,930 62.72% $6,759 $1,583 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,594 $1,901 $2,316 $1,343 $973 57.98% $2,547 $232 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $209 $218 $216 $128 $88 59.17% $216 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $90 $119 $120 $57 $63 47.18% $90 ($30)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $1,675 $1,379 $1,800 $1,388 $412 77.12% $1,800 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $759 $750 $0 $750 0.00% $750 $0 

$446,383 $469,159 $471,442 $514,113 $42,672 $302,920 $168,521 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $250 $390 $766 $210 $556 27.42% $766 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $944 $1,775 $1,160 $250 $910 21.55% $960 ($200)
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $220 $525 $500 $291 $209 58.27% $500 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $0 $670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624104 PROJECT EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $918 $2,046 $2,500 $1,236 $1,264 49.43% $2,500 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $2,615 $6,163 $2,980 $663 $2,317 22.24% $5,980 $3,000 
625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $175 $1,074 $1,200 $14 $1,187 1.13% $1,200 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $2,568 $10,891 $3,500 $1,603 $1,897 45.80% $3,800 $300 
625202 FUEL/OIL $14,971 $18,947 $24,300 $13,262 $11,038 54.57% $22,800 ($1,500)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $14,085 $17,328 $15,000 $12,353 $2,647 82.36% $15,250 $250 
625204 FLEET LEASE $47,780 $31,094 $28,042 $16,358 $11,684 58.33% $27,968 ($74)
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $336 $59 $1,000 $20 $980 2.01% $1,000 $0 
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $317 $434 $0 $336 ($336) $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 38 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4521 626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $3,190 $12,057 $7,950 $6,717 $1,233 84.49% $1,950 ($6,000)
626002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $82,241 $114,834 $98,685 $43,095 $55,590 43.67% $102,430 $3,745 
626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$170,910 $218,305 $187,583 $187,104 ($479)$96,407 $91,177 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $210 $119 $540 $0 $540 0.00% $300 ($240)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $252 $132 $276 $234 $42 84.78% $218 ($58)
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $110 $0 $50 $0 $50 0.00% $85 $35 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $225 $225 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$572 $251 $866 $828 ($38)$234 $632 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,856 $6,856 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $5,388 $5,700 $7,000 $2,869 $4,131 40.98% $6,000 ($1,000)

$5,388 $5,700 $7,000 $12,856 $5,856 $2,869 $4,131 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $720 $2,310 $2,415 $1,725 $690 71.43% $2,415 $0 
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $3,369 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$4,089 $2,310 $2,415 $2,415 $0 $1,725 $690 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $8,442 $5,927 $6,150 $890 $5,260 14.48% $5,650 ($500)
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $13,044 $15,765 $15,420 $12,604 $2,816 81.74% $8,624 ($6,796)
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $2,508 $2,225 $3,000 $1,402 $1,598 46.74% $3,000 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $18 ($18) $0 $0 

$23,993 $23,916 $24,570 $17,274 ($7,296)$14,914 $9,656 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $39,980 $3,985 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$39,980 $3,985 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 39 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4521 681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $325 $0 $325 $0 $325 0.00% $0 ($325)
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$325 $0 $325 $0 ($325)$0 $325 

$691,641 $723,625 $694,200 $734,590 PARKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $419,069 $275,131 $40,389 

4561 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $107,398 $108,668 $107,355 $68,740 $38,615 64.03% $107,355 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $2,025 $1,651 $500 $1,176 ($676) 235.19% $1,500 $1,000 
611501 PART-TIME $140,283 $126,673 $137,505 $68,595 $68,911 49.89% $138,489 $984 
613101 F.I.C.A. $19,238 $17,999 $18,885 $10,461 $8,424 55.39% $18,922 $37 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $14,397 $14,648 $15,023 $9,520 $5,503 63.37% $17,372 $2,349 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $12,504 $12,612 $11,245 $11,481 ($235) 102.09% $19,323 $8,077 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $943 $727 $752 $953 ($201) 126.70% $1,878 $1,126 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $200 $168 $158 $50 $107 31.97% $316 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $10 $98 $89 $101 ($12) 113.12% $176 $87 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $3,632 $3,476 $3,666 $2,032 $1,634 55.43% $4,525 $859 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $746 $808 $988 $538 $450 54.44% $1,086 $99 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $1 $30 $30 $19 $11 62.90% $30 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $938 $2,502 $2,115 $0 $2,115 0.00% $2,155 $40 

$302,392 $290,131 $298,383 $313,199 $14,816 $173,707 $124,676 

621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $255 $45 $300 $55 $245 18.33% $270 ($30)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,019 $263 $1,250 $70 $1,180 5.60% $1,750 $500 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,500 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $255 $0 $550 $0 $550 0.00% $800 $250 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624002 CONCESSION STAND $12,592 $11,371 $13,900 $4,843 $9,057 34.84% $12,900 ($1,000)
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $40 $0 $11 ($11) $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $4,030 $5,849 $7,095 $886 $6,209 12.49% $6,464 ($631)
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $35 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID ($31) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624104 PROJECT EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $79 ($79) $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 40 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4561 625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $1,020 $3,701 $7,155 $0 $7,155 0.00% $2,375 ($4,780)
625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $3,651 $3,361 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $290 $546 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $500 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $1,288 $1,225 $2,100 $792 $1,308 37.72% $1,750 ($350)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $1,029 $2,206 $2,000 $560 $1,440 27.98% $2,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $5,594 $2,108 $1,708 $996 $712 58.32% $1,507 ($201)
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $257 $53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$32,804 $31,857 $36,558 $30,316 ($6,242)$8,291 $28,267 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $210 $223 $360 $268 $92 74.44% $300 ($60)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $117 $214 $138 $138 $0 100.00% $138 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $110 $110 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $41 $0 $25 $73 ($48) 292.00% $85 $60 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$368 $437 $523 $633 $110 $479 $44 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,242 $6,242 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $12,346 $12,555 $8,141 $2,945 $5,196 36.17% $12,630 $4,489 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $24,000 $26,233 $27,260 $21,033 $6,227 77.16% $25,525 ($1,735)
631007 AGENCY PERMITS $280 $280 $372 $0 $372 0.00% $372 $0 

$36,626 $39,068 $35,773 $44,769 $8,996 $23,978 $11,795 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $82,249 $101,759 $137,832 $65,588 $72,244 47.59% $137,303 ($529)
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $5,065 $558 $0 $1,006 ($1,006) $0 $0 

$87,314 $102,317 $137,832 $137,303 ($529)$66,594 $71,238 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $613 $113 $0 $423 ($423) $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $8,869 $11,054 $15,210 $17,838 ($2,628) 117.28% $28,855 $13,645 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $520 $0 $520 0.00% $0 ($520)
662004 PROGRAM OFFICIALS $75,579 $83,778 $86,019 $47,543 $38,476 55.27% $92,647 $6,628 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 41 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$85,060 $94,944 $101,749 $121,502 $19,753 $65,805 $35,944 

674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $6,743 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$6,743 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$551,307 $558,754 $610,818 $647,722 RECREATION DEPARTMENT TOTAL $338,852 $271,965 $36,904 

4565 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $290,218 $281,093 $288,618 $179,788 $108,830 62.29% $292,212 $3,593 
611201 OVERTIME $2,475 $4,368 $1,705 $1,488 $217 87.27% $1,705 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $619,345 $641,396 $649,586 $388,521 $261,065 59.81% $671,531 $21,945 
613101 F.I.C.A. $70,395 $70,537 $72,121 $43,200 $28,921 59.90% $67,176 ($4,945)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $38,888 $36,423 $40,499 $23,439 $17,060 57.88% $46,668 $6,169 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $32,842 $31,893 $32,845 $22,118 $10,727 67.34% $38,368 $5,523 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,171 $2,685 $3,583 $2,472 $1,111 69.00% $5,337 $1,754 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $577 $606 $736 $159 $576 21.64% $1,069 $334 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $313 $316 $363 $306 $57 84.37% $595 $232 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $11,919 $12,200 $11,935 $7,493 $4,442 62.78% $15,560 $3,625 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $2,024 $2,138 $2,371 $1,566 $805 66.04% $2,630 $260 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $269 $207 $216 $103 $113 47.78% $180 ($36)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $93 $90 $120 $57 $63 47.18% $90 ($30)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $446 $0 $0 $213 ($213) $0 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $7,303 $8,077 $8,831 $3,881 $4,950 43.95% $9,281 $450 

$1,079,277 $1,092,030 $1,113,529 $1,152,405 $38,875 $674,805 $438,725 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $580 $1,122 $1,375 $60 $1,315 4.36% $1,531 $156 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $6,841 $6,576 $9,810 $4,083 $5,727 41.62% $21,011 $11,201 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,500 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $8,008 $6,144 $3,200 $2,802 $398 87.56% $200 ($3,000)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $7,649 $9,447 $11,415 $6,373 $5,042 55.83% $10,427 ($988)
624002 CONCESSION STAND $17,143 $15,862 $17,880 $7,673 $10,207 42.91% $18,220 $340 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $37 $0 $0 $15 ($15) $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $2,483 $1,210 $2,745 $1,635 $1,110 59.56% $3,136 $391 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 42 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4565 624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $199 $128 $226 $45 $182 19.69% $227 $1 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $18,029 $34,624 $43,649 $13,090 $30,559 29.99% $41,174 ($2,475)
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $5,088 $41,091 $23,290 $1,199 $22,091 5.15% $15,690 ($7,600)
625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $0 $1,454 $1,650 $404 $1,246 24.48% $1,875 $225 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $26,042 $0 $0 $763 ($763) $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $43,775 $69,689 $66,800 $32,278 $34,522 48.32% $62,080 ($4,720)

$137,525 $188,347 $182,140 $175,671 ($6,469)$70,419 $111,721 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $140 $268 $720 $134 $586 18.61% $200 ($520)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $78 $92 $276 $199 $78 71.92% $138 ($138)
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $85 $0 $25 $0 $25 0.00% $110 $85 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $350 $265 $350 $137 $213 39.13% $240 ($110)
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$653 $625 $1,371 $688 ($683)$469 $902 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,902 $14,902 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $36,945 $37,186 $34,000 $9,867 $24,133 29.02% $34,000 $0 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $3,500 $2,958 $542 84.53% $16,500 $13,000 
631007 AGENCY PERMITS $1,450 $1,450 $1,450 $1,200 $250 82.76% $1,900 $450 

$38,395 $38,636 $38,950 $67,302 $28,352 $14,025 $24,925 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $23,234 $25,760 $29,700 $17,666 $12,034 59.48% $31,305 $1,605 
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $17,343 $17,724 $0 $13,554 ($13,554) $96,843 $96,843 

$40,577 $43,484 $29,700 $128,148 $98,448 $31,220 ($1,520)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $27,357 $29,048 $33,456 $19,464 $13,992 58.18% $34,231 $775 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $1,710 $2,226 $5,000 $2,712 $2,288 54.23% $2,460 ($2,540)
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $3 ($3) $0 $0 

$29,067 $31,274 $38,456 $36,691 ($1,765)$22,179 $16,277 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $41,305 $0 $55,000 $47,770 $7,230 86.85% $0 ($55,000)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 43 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4565 674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $0 $57,372 $0 $0 $0 $15,364 $15,364 
675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $847 ($847) $0 $0 

$41,305 $57,372 $55,000 $15,364 ($39,636)$48,617 $6,383 

$1,366,797 $1,451,770 $1,459,147 $1,576,269 AQUATICS CENTER DEPARTMENT TOTAL $861,735 $597,412 $117,122 

4591 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $0 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $36 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $3,142 $3,513 $4,355 $1,293 $3,062 29.69% $4,255 ($100)

$3,142 $3,521 $4,355 $4,255 ($100)$1,293 $3,062 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44 $44 

$0 $0 $0 $44 $44 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $360 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $360 $360 $0 $0 $360 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3,142 $3,557 $4,715 $4,659 CEMETERY DEPARTMENT TOTAL $1,293 $3,422 ($56)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 44 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4611 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $88,483 $83,128 $91,611 $32,852 $58,759 35.86% $0 ($91,611)
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $6,921 $6,475 $7,008 $2,444 $4,565 34.87% $0 ($7,008)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $12,456 $10,284 $12,825 $4,461 $8,364 34.78% $0 ($12,825)
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $9,455 $9,382 $9,745 $5,705 $4,041 58.54% $0 ($9,745)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $976 $830 $1,099 $489 $610 44.49% $0 ($1,099)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $200 $143 $158 $13 $145 7.98% $0 ($158)
613304 VISION INSURANCE $165 $142 $160 $72 $88 45.00% $0 ($160)
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $1,275 $1,213 $1,350 $477 $874 35.29% $0 ($1,350)
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $609 $663 $837 $241 $596 28.84% $0 ($837)
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $38 $33 $36 $8 $28 21.25% $0 ($36)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $31 $25 $30 $5 $25 16.67% $0 ($30)
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $5,329 $5,185 $5,160 $3,602 $1,559 69.80% $0 ($5,160)

$125,940 $117,504 $130,020 $0 ($130,020)$50,367 $79,653 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $373 $435 $875 $0 $875 0.00% $0 ($875)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $235 $915 $1,125 $0 $1,125 0.00% $0 ($1,125)
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $8,325 $6,852 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $251 $295 $400 $178 $222 44.45% $0 ($400)
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $41 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$9,184 $8,538 $2,400 $0 ($2,400)$178 $2,222 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $285 $475 $450 $0 $450 0.00% $0 ($450)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $117 $230 $230 $0 $230 0.00% $0 ($230)
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $110 $0 $110 0.00% $0 ($110)
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $77 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $780 $840 $0 $840 0.00% $0 ($840)
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $280 $355 $0 $355 0.00% $0 ($355)
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $436 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $0 ($500)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 45 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4611 623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $150 $0 $150 0.00% $0 ($150)

$479 $2,284 $2,635 $0 ($2,635)$0 $2,635 

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $7,785 $7,783 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$7,785 $7,783 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $457,148 $1,000 $101 $899 10.12% $0 ($1,000)

$0 $457,148 $1,000 $0 ($1,000)$101 $899 

$143,386 $593,256 $136,055 $0 CED ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT TOTAL $50,646 $85,409 ($136,055)

4612 611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $8,558 ($8,558) $50,461 $50,461 
613101 F.I.C.A. $0 $0 $0 $655 ($655) $3,860 $3,860 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0 $0 $0 $14 ($14) $101 $101 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,440 $1,440 

$0 $0 $0 $55,862 $55,862 $9,226 ($9,226)

621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $385 $385 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $0 $55 ($55) $500 $500 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,300 $1,300 
622201 NEWSLETTERS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $40,000 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $7 ($7) $0 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,033 $3,033 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $0 $0 $1,547 ($1,547) $15,170 $15,170 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,650 $11,650 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $72,038 $72,038 $1,609 ($1,609)

623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120 $120 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 46 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4612 623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $120 $120 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,683 $1,683 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,350 $42,350 

$0 $0 $0 $44,033 $44,033 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,700 $7,700 
645002 DONATION EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $7,700 $7,700 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $735 $735 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521 $521 
662003 LATE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $1,256 $1,256 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $181,009 MARKETING/PR DEPARTMENT TOTAL $10,835 ($10,835) $181,009 

4613 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,507 $34,507 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $200 
613101 F.I.C.A. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,655 $2,655 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,559 $5,559 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,332 $8,332 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $836 $836 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118 $118 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73 $73 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $69 $69 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $353 $353 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27 $27 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23 $23 

$0 $0 $0 $52,753 $52,753 $0 $0 

621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $25 $25 $30 $25 $5 83.33% $40 $10 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $80 $90 $120 $90 $30 75.00% $150 $30 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 47 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4613 624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $483 $425 $500 $144 $356 28.86% $500 $0 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $28 $494 $0 $235 ($235) $0 $0 

$616 $1,034 $650 $690 $40 $494 $156 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $120 $0 $180 $207 ($27) 115.00% $180 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $78 $0 $92 $161 ($69) 175.00% $138 $46 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $85 $0 $95 $110 ($15) 115.79% $75 ($20)
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$283 $0 $367 $393 $26 $478 ($111)

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521 $521 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $500 $0 

$0 $0 $500 $1,021 $521 $0 $500 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $27 ($27) $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27 ($27)

$899 $1,034 $1,517 $54,857 BUSINESS LICENSES DEPARTMENT TOTAL $999 $518 $53,340 

4614 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $9 $863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611201 OVERTIME $227 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $83,194 $52,227 $72,805 $22,206 $50,599 30.50% $0 ($72,805)
613101 F.I.C.A. $6,382 $4,062 $5,570 $1,699 $3,871 30.50% $0 ($5,570)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $1,199 $768 $1,092 $327 $766 29.90% $0 ($1,092)
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $391 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $90 $0 $600 $0 $600 0.00% $0 ($600)

$91,102 $58,323 $80,067 $0 ($80,067)$24,231 $55,836 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 48 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4614 621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $65 $0 $65 $0 $65 0.00% $0 ($65)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $280 $0 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $0 ($360)
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $646 $0 $700 $0 $700 0.00% $0 ($700)
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $798 $550 $0 $550 0.00% $0 ($550)
625202 FUEL/OIL $884 $1,023 $2,700 $898 $1,802 33.28% $0 ($2,700)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $740 $452 $1,000 $111 $889 11.14% $0 ($1,000)
625204 FLEET LEASE $8,390 $6,324 $3,415 $1,992 $1,423 58.34% $0 ($3,415)
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $0 ($100)

$11,006 $8,597 $8,890 $0 ($8,890)$3,002 $5,888 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $240 $0 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $0 ($360)
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $234 $0 $368 $0 $368 0.00% $0 ($368)
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $0 ($100)

$474 $0 $828 $0 ($828)$0 $828 

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $429 $90 $750 $18 $732 2.40% $0 ($750)

$429 $90 $750 $0 ($750)$18 $732 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $42 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $0 ($100)

$0 $42 $100 $0 ($100)$0 $100 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $36 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $100 $875 $0 $450 ($450) $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$100 $911 $0 $0 $0 $450 ($450)

$103,111 $67,962 $90,635 $0 CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $27,702 $62,934 ($90,635)

4632 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $43,988 $45,679 $46,540 ($49,897) $96,437 -107.21% $11,502 ($35,038)
611201 OVERTIME $0 $138 $150 $79,031 ($78,881)######### $0 ($150)
611501 PART-TIME $14,249 $13,261 $0 $8,641 ($8,641) $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $4,192 $4,298 $3,572 $2,778 $794 77.77% $880 ($2,692)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 49 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4632 613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $5,867 $6,103 $6,462 $4,056 $2,407 62.76% $1,853 ($4,609)
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $9,455 $10,224 $9,745 $6,601 $3,144 67.73% $2,777 ($6,968)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $976 $903 $1,099 $566 $533 51.48% $279 ($820)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $200 $154 $158 $25 $133 15.98% $39 ($118)
613304 VISION INSURANCE $67 $89 $89 $56 $33 62.92% $24 ($65)
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $271 $268 $75 $169 ($94) 225.81% $23 ($52)
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $307 $342 $428 $242 $186 56.55% $118 ($310)
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $38 $36 $36 $21 $15 59.17% $9 ($27)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $31 $30 $30 $19 $11 62.90% $8 ($23)

$79,641 $81,526 $68,384 $17,513 ($50,872)$52,307 $16,077 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $460 $418 $800 $523 $277 65.44% $650 ($150)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $28 $32 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
624104 PROJECT EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$488 $450 $900 $750 ($150)$523 $377 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $724 $724 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 50 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4632 631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $724 $724 $0 $0 

693001 PASS THROUGH $79,110 $55,603 $33,860 $3,969 $29,891 11.72% $57,825 $23,965 

$79,110 $55,603 $33,860 $57,825 $23,965 $3,969 $29,891 

$159,239 $137,580 $103,144 $76,812 CDBG DEPARTMENT TOTAL $56,799 $46,345 ($26,333)

4641 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $162,650 $31,231 $60,187 $30,208 $29,979 50.19% $79,355 $19,168 
611201 OVERTIME $53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $10,582 $2,964 $4,604 $2,268 $2,336 49.27% $6,071 $1,466 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $15,110 $4,250 $8,330 $4,160 $4,170 49.94% $12,729 $4,399 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $11,631 $6,048 $11,173 $4,393 $6,780 39.32% $14,399 $3,225 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $888 $469 $1,099 $376 $722 34.26% $1,397 $298 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $184 $80 $158 $13 $145 8.01% $197 $39 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $315 $47 $89 $37 $52 41.94% $142 $53 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $2,178 $613 $893 $444 $448 49.77% $1,464 $571 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $789 $505 $553 $488 $65 88.24% $812 $258 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $74 $15 $36 $14 $22 37.92% $45 $9 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9 $9 

$204,486 $46,222 $87,122 $116,618 $29,497 $42,402 $44,720 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $290 $30 $260 10.34% $290 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $575 $265 $640 $370 $270 57.81% $415 ($225)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,113 $5,295 $1,600 $370 $1,230 23.13% $1,800 $200 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,047 $1,161 $600 $591 $9 98.53% $750 $150 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $21 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $300 $200 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $0 $30 $550 $0 $550 0.00% $500 ($50)
625202 FUEL/OIL $111 $301 $1,000 $106 $894 10.64% $300 ($700)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $0 $0 $1,000 $221 $779 22.11% $500 ($500)
625204 FLEET LEASE $0 $2,108 $1,708 $996 $712 58.32% $1,507 ($201)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 51 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$2,866 $9,165 $7,488 $6,362 ($1,126)$2,685 $4,803 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $72 $180 $0 $180 0.00% $200 $20 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $46 $92 $0 $92 0.00% $92 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $4 $90 $0 $90 0.00% $110 $20 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $122 $362 $402 $40 $0 $362 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,386 $1,386 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $19,442 $15,988 $18,480 $9,396 $9,084 50.85% $25,480 $7,000 

$19,442 $15,988 $18,480 $26,866 $8,386 $9,396 $9,084 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$226,795 $71,503 $113,452 $150,248 PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT TOTAL $54,483 $58,969 $36,797 

4642 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $94,462 $95,699 $95,027 $60,454 $34,573 63.62% $61,090 ($33,938)
611201 OVERTIME $0 $594 $400 $192 $208 48.11% $0 ($400)
613101 F.I.C.A. $6,960 $7,138 $7,300 $4,534 $2,767 62.10% $4,673 ($2,627)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $12,579 $12,844 $13,306 $8,351 $4,955 62.76% $9,799 ($3,507)
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $12,832 $13,875 $13,226 $8,958 $4,267 67.73% $3,968 ($9,258)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,953 $1,435 $1,676 $863 $813 51.48% $586 ($1,090)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $400 $292 $298 $47 $251 15.75% $140 ($158)
613304 VISION INSURANCE $64 $69 $62 $78 ($16) 125.83% $68 $6 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $918 $962 $971 $610 $362 62.77% $1,127 $156 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 52 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4642 613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $660 $718 $880 $454 $426 51.62% $625 ($255)
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $73 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $36 ($36)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $31 $30 $30 $19 $11 62.90% $0 ($30)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614201 CAR ALLOWANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$130,935 $133,729 $133,248 $82,111 ($51,136)$84,602 $48,645 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $360 $0 $675 $0 $675 0.00% $0 ($675)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $401 $270 $558 $288 $270 51.61% $433 ($125)
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $515 $1,264 $775 $250 $525 32.26% $750 ($25)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,040 $711 $500 $471 $30 94.10% $500 $0 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $0 $63 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $139 $615 $550 $516 $34 93.82% $800 $250 
625202 FUEL/OIL $2,479 $1,361 $4,100 $1,055 $3,045 25.73% $2,000 ($2,100)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $512 $0 $1,000 $78 $922 7.78% $750 ($250)
625204 FLEET LEASE $5,593 $4,216 $3,415 $1,992 $1,423 58.34% $1,507 ($1,908)
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $0 $101 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$11,058 $8,600 $11,573 $6,840 ($4,733)$4,650 $6,923 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $120 $356 $540 $0 $540 0.00% $550 $10 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $300 $322 $342 $184 $158 53.80% $322 ($20)
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $55 $238 $160 $110 $50 68.75% $160 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$475 $916 $1,042 $1,032 ($10)$294 $748 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $935 $935 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $6,730 $3,942 $10,000 $0 $10,000 0.00% $7,000 ($3,000)

$6,730 $3,942 $10,000 $7,935 ($2,065)$0 $10,000 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 53 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4642 661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$149,201 $147,186 $155,863 $97,918 INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $89,546 $66,317 ($57,944)

4643 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,550 $33,550 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $200 
613101 F.I.C.A. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,582 $2,582 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,414 $5,414 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,110 $11,110 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,115 $1,115 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $158 $158 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68 $68 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67 $67 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $343 $343 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36 $36 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30 $30 

$0 $0 $0 $54,672 $54,672 $0 $0 

621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25 $25 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $420 $420 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 $250 

$0 $0 $0 $695 $695 $0 $0 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30 $30 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $110 $110 

$0 $0 $0 $140 $140 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $531 $531 

$0 $0 $0 $531 $531 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $56,038 PERMITS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $56,038 

4711 631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $4,225 $2,850 $4,725 $2,750 $1,975 58.20% $3,225 ($1,500)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 54 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$4,225 $2,850 $4,725 $3,225 ($1,500)$2,750 $1,975 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $450,000 $470,000 $505,000 $485,000 $20,000 96.04% $505,000 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $540,819 $563,022 $497,163 $506,256 ($9,094) 101.83% $487,119 ($10,044)

$990,819 $1,033,022 $1,002,163 $992,119 ($10,044)$991,256 $10,906 

$995,044 $1,035,872 $1,006,888 $995,344 SALES TAX BOND DEPARTMENT TOTAL $994,006 $12,881 ($11,544)

4712 622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 TERM BOND PAYMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4811 691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $4,885 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691004 TRNF GF $560,530 $421,124 $447,000 $68,939 $378,061 15.42% $554,609 $107,609 
691005 TRNF EF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$565,415 $441,124 $447,000 $554,609 $107,609 $68,939 $378,061 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
General Fund - Fund 10

Page 55 of 55Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$565,415 $441,124 $447,000 $554,609 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$68,939 $378,061 $107,609 

4831 691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CONTRIB. TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 1 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

204612 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

204810 691004 TRNF GF $591,532 $893,132 $815,862 $630,663 $185,199 77.30% $0 ($815,862)

$591,532 $893,132 $815,862 $0 ($815,862)$630,663 $185,199 

$591,532 $893,132 $815,862 $0 TRNFR TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $630,663 $185,199 ($815,862)

4611 621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $8,500 $8,500 $8,500 $8,650 ($150) 101.76% $11,300 $2,800 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,100 $3,100 
621401 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
622101 PUBLIC NOTICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $42 ($42) $0 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000 
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $2,446 $867 $3,500 $469 $3,031 13.40% $2,500 ($1,000)
626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
627001 ELECTRIC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
627002 QUESTAR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$10,946 $9,367 $12,000 $19,900 $7,900 $9,161 $2,839 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,556 $1,556 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,203 $1,203 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,850 $1,850 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $580 $580 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 2 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $5,189 $5,189 $0 $0 

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $16,422 $73,676 $70,000 $44,233 $25,767 63.19% $136,270 $66,270 

$16,422 $73,676 $70,000 $136,270 $66,270 $44,233 $25,767 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $10 $1,000 $10 $990 1.00% $1,000 $0 
645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $689,109 $0 $689,109 0.00% $62,192 ($626,917)

$0 $10 $690,109 $63,192 ($626,917)$10 $690,099 

651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $196,000 $0 $196,000 0.00% $0 ($196,000)
673006 CP - MISC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $196,000 $0 ($196,000)$0 $196,000 

681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $8,668 $8,114 $7,200 $6,220 $980 86.39% $7,200 $0 

$8,668 $8,114 $7,200 $7,200 $0 $6,220 $980 

691004 TRNF GF $45,000 $45,000 $248,868 $136,773 $112,095 54.96% $94,189 ($154,679)

$45,000 $45,000 $248,868 $94,189 ($154,679)$136,773 $112,095 

$81,036 $136,667 $1,224,177 $325,940 CED ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT TOTAL $196,397 $1,027,780 ($898,237)

4615 631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 3 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $31,824 $33,892 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $4,272 $2,203 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$36,095 $36,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 
691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $117,572 $117,572 

$0 $0 $0 $317,572 $317,572 $0 $0 

$36,095 $36,095 $0 $317,572 RDA #9 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $317,572 

4616 645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $204,830 $204,830 

$0 $0 $0 $204,830 $204,830 $0 $0 

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,251 $41,251 

$0 $0 $0 $41,251 $41,251 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 $30,000 0.00% $0 ($30,000)

$30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 ($30,000)$0 $30,000 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,951 $12,951 

$0 $0 $0 $12,951 $12,951 $0 $0 

$30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $259,032 RDA #6 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $30,000 $229,032 

4617 626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $4,630 $4,630 $4,630 $0 $4,630 0.00% $0 ($4,630)
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $5,272 $19,432 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$9,902 $24,062 $4,630 $0 ($4,630)$0 $4,630 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 4 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4617 645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $232,925 $232,925 

$0 $0 $0 $232,925 $232,925 $0 $0 

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,252 $41,252 

$0 $0 $0 $41,252 $41,252 $0 $0 

663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $209,940 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$209,940 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $81,723 $60 $0 ($16,281) $16,281 $0 $0 
673006 CP - MISC $0 $0 $0 $16,281 ($16,281) $0 $0 

$81,723 $60 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $145,000 $155,000 $165,000 $165,000 $0 100.00% $0 ($165,000)
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $18,517 $10,908 $3,741 $3,658 $83 97.78% $0 ($3,741)

$163,517 $165,908 $168,741 $0 ($168,741)$168,658 $83 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,503 $55,503 

$0 $0 $0 $55,503 $55,503 $0 $0 

$465,131 $190,031 $173,371 $329,680 RDA #7 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $168,658 $4,713 $156,309 

4618 631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $0 100.00% $3,200 $1,200 

$2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $3,200 $1,200 $2,000 $0 

645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,250 $41,250 

$0 $0 $0 $41,250 $41,250 $0 $0 

663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 5 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $139,000 $145,000 $142,000 $0 $142,000 0.00% $148,000 $6,000 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $29,855 $24,503 $18,703 $9,352 $9,352 50.00% $12,881 ($5,822)

$168,855 $169,503 $160,703 $160,881 $178 $9,352 $151,352 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,924 $60,924 

$0 $0 $0 $60,924 $60,924 $0 $0 

$170,855 $171,503 $162,703 $266,255 RDA #8 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $11,352 $151,352 $103,552 

4619 645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,250 $41,250 

$0 $0 $0 $41,250 $41,250 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $165,457 $140,456 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $24,854 $14,028 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$190,312 $154,484 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $312,216 $312,216 

$0 $0 $0 $312,216 $312,216 $0 $0 

$190,312 $154,484 $0 $353,466 RDA #10 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $353,466 

4621 645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $378,707 $378,707 

$0 $0 $0 $378,707 $378,707 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
673004 CP - ARCHITECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
673006 CP - MISC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 6 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,931 $19,931 

$0 $0 $0 $19,931 $19,931 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $398,638 EDA #1 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $398,638 

4622 631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,251 $41,251 

$0 $0 $0 $41,251 $41,251 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $346,783 $346,783 

$0 $0 $0 $346,783 $346,783 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $388,034 EDA #2 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $388,034 

4623 631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

645004 DEVELOPER INCREMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $839,424 $839,424 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133,079 $133,079 

$0 $0 $0 $972,503 $972,503 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 03:59PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
CDRA - Fund 20

Page 7 of 7Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,184 $51,184 

$0 $0 $0 $51,184 $51,184 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $1,023,687 EDA #3 DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $1,023,687 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:00PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
G.O Debt Service - Fund 31

Page 1 of 1Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4711 631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $500 $500 $500 $250 $250 50.00% $500 $0 

$500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $250 $250 

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $660,000 $685,000 $710,000 $0 $710,000 0.00% $735,000 $25,000 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $434,050 $410,950 $383,550 $191,775 $191,775 50.00% $355,150 ($28,400)

$1,094,050 $1,095,950 $1,093,550 $1,090,150 ($3,400)$191,775 $901,775 

$1,094,550 $1,096,450 $1,094,050 $1,090,650 GO SERIAL BOND DEPARTMENT TOTAL $192,025 $902,025 ($3,400)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:00PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Park CIP - Fund 40

Page 1 of 1Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $15,000 0.00% $0 ($15,000)

$0 $0 $15,000 $0 ($15,000)$0 $15,000 

648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,092 $7,092 

$0 $0 $0 $7,092 $7,092 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $159,500 $159,500 

$0 $0 $0 $159,500 $159,500 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $15,000 $166,592 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$0 $15,000 $151,592 

4811 691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Capital Improvement Projects - Fund 45

Page 1 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4131 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4136 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - IT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4138 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$0 $0 $0 

4142 673001 CP -  PROJECT $130,906 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$130,906 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$130,906 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - IT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4143 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - FINANCE DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4161 624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $1,788 ($1,788) $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,788 ($1,788)

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $1,788 ($1,788) $0 

4213 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Capital Improvement Projects - Fund 45

Page 2 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4241 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4411 673001 CP -  PROJECT $1,656,231 $94,451 $616,500 $755,819 ($139,319) 122.60% $600,000 ($16,500)

$1,656,231 $94,451 $616,500 $600,000 ($16,500)$755,819 ($139,319)

$1,656,231 $94,451 $616,500 $600,000 CAP PROJ - STREETS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $755,819 ($139,319) ($16,500)

4521 673001 CP -  PROJECT $431,741 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
673002 CP - CONTRACTOR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$431,741 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$431,741 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - PARKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4565 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $20,769 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$20,769 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$20,769 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4591 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - CEMETERY DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4611 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
673004 CP - ARCHITECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - CED ADMIN DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4632 673001 CP -  PROJECT $11,903 $358,228 $147,000 $6,004 $140,996 4.08% $154,609 $7,609 

$11,903 $358,228 $147,000 $154,609 $7,609 $6,004 $140,996 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Capital Improvement Projects - Fund 45

Page 3 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$11,903 $358,228 $147,000 $154,609 CAP PROJ - CDBG DEPARTMENT TOTAL $6,004 $140,996 $7,609 

4642 673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 

4811 691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $506,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$506,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$506,000 $0 $0 $0 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Utility Administration/Meters - Fund 50

Page 1 of 4Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5011 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $75,414 $108,534 $66,116 $40,583 $25,533 61.38% $65,222 ($894)
611201 OVERTIME $242 $237 $0 $126 ($126) $0 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $26,238 $11,211 $8,805 $3,264 $5,541 37.07% $8,816 $10 
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $7,434 $7,831 $5,731 $3,256 $2,476 56.81% $5,664 ($68)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $9,796 $8,446 $9,176 $5,529 $3,647 60.25% $10,339 $1,163 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $12,515 $7,859 $8,260 $4,880 $3,380 59.08% $8,213 ($47)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $1,457 $1,534 $1,851 $1,013 $838 54.74% $1,878 $27 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $376 $307 $316 $50 $265 15.99% $316 $0 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $221 $101 $89 $71 $18 79.87% $98 $9 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $142 $196 $121 $70 $51 57.90% $147 $26 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $517 $480 $610 $346 $264 56.77% $659 $50 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $77 $70 $72 $43 $29 59.17% $72 $0 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $1 $31 $30 $38 ($8) 125.83% $60 $30 
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$134,428 $146,838 $101,176 $101,483 $306 $59,269 $41,908 

621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $0 $900 $0 $900 0.00% $2,000 $1,100 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $3,061 $1,715 $5,000 $913 $4,087 18.26% $3,000 ($2,000)
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $0 $0 $500 $429 $71 85.88% $500 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $59 $355 $1,000 $0 $1,000 0.00% $500 ($500)
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $39,563 $39,630 $47,390 $25,929 $21,461 54.72% $48,865 $1,475 
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $3,581 $3,056 $5,380 $830 $4,550 15.43% $9,465 $4,085 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $0 $0 $7,800 $2,978 $4,823 38.17% $8,000 $200 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$46,265 $44,757 $67,970 $72,330 $4,360 $31,079 $36,891 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40 $40 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Utility Administration/Meters - Fund 50

Page 2 of 4Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5011 623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $220 $120 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $100 $260 $160 $0 $100 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,712 $1,712 

$0 $0 $0 $1,712 $1,712 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $131 $87 $0 $90 ($90) $250 $250 

$131 $87 $0 $250 $250 $90 ($90)

651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $223 $5,440 $0 $4,641 ($4,641) $5,000 $5,000 

$223 $5,440 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $4,641 ($4,641)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES ($2) $0 $0 $2 ($2) $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $194 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $0 ($500)

$193 $0 $500 $0 ($500)$2 $498 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $3,990 $1,923 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$3,990 $1,923 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$185,229 $199,046 $169,746 $181,035 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT TOTAL $95,081 $74,665 $11,288 

5012 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $32,351 $40,353 $60,195 $21,260 $38,935 35.32% $33,259 ($26,936)
611201 OVERTIME $2,315 $2,564 $3,000 $1,879 $1,121 62.64% $2,000 ($1,000)
611501 PART-TIME $469 $2,956 $1,001 $5,756 ($4,755) 575.29% $14,989 $13,988 
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
612001 TEMPORARY WAGES $0 $0 $0 $6,742 ($6,742) $0 $0 
613101 F.I.C.A. $2,557 $3,327 $4,911 $2,166 $2,745 44.10% $3,691 ($1,220)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $8,921 $6,041 $8,847 $3,149 $5,699 35.59% $5,335 ($3,513)
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Utility Administration/Meters - Fund 50

Page 3 of 4Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5012 613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $9,449 $9,502 $19,913 $4,880 $15,033 24.51% $8,213 ($11,700)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $976 $731 $1,851 $387 $1,464 20.91% $763 ($1,088)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $200 $193 $316 $25 $291 7.99% $158 ($158)
613304 VISION INSURANCE $165 $35 $160 $0 $160 0.00% $0 ($160)
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $511 $648 $918 $416 $502 45.28% $890 ($28)
613402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $242 $290 $560 $172 $387 30.79% $0 ($560)
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $3 $33 $72 $21 $51 29.58% $36 ($36)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $30 $0 $30 0.00% $0 ($30)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $218 $501 $750 $410 $340 54.72% $750 $0 
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $0 $312 $750 $566 $184 75.41% $750 $0 

$58,377 $67,487 $103,273 $70,834 ($32,439)$47,829 $55,444 

621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $0 $740 $970 $514 $456 52.99% $385 ($585)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $250 $32 $218 12.68% $250 $0 
624003 SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT $400 $438 $500 $2,879 ($2,379) 575.80% $500 $0 
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $20 $152 $500 $0 $500 0.00% $500 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $0 $0 $0 $1,000 ($1,000) $0 $0 
624201 SOFTWARE $0 $0 $0 $3,750 ($3,750) $0 $0 
624202 HARDWARE $0 $0 $0 $6,100 ($6,100) $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $4,494 $989 $6,000 $989 $5,011 16.48% $6,000 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $834 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $335 $999 $650 $440 $210 67.69% $650 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $2,845 $3,549 $5,400 $2,621 $2,779 48.54% $4,000 ($1,400)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $276 $2,401 $1,000 $1,002 ($2) 100.17% $1,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $5,594 $4,216 $3,415 $1,992 $1,423 58.34% $3,015 ($400)

$14,797 $13,484 $18,685 $16,300 ($2,385)$21,319 ($2,634)

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:01PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Utility Administration/Meters - Fund 50

Page 4 of 4Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5012 623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $838 $838 

$0 $0 $0 $838 $838 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $95 $18 $0 $843 ($843) $0 $0 

$95 $18 $0 $0 $0 $843 ($843)

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $38 ($38) $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $2,500 $0 $2,500 0.00% $0 ($2,500)

$0 $0 $2,500 $0 ($2,500)$38 $2,462 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $0 $0 $3,645 $2,126 $1,519 58.33% $3,502 ($143)

$0 $0 $3,645 $3,502 ($143)$2,126 $1,519 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$73,270 $81,110 $128,103 $91,474 UTILITY METERS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $72,156 $55,947 ($36,629)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:02PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Water - Fund 51

Page 1 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5101 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $315,895 $328,258 $301,753 $178,633 $123,121 59.20% $278,433 ($23,320)
611201 OVERTIME $22,120 $26,399 $24,000 $16,222 $7,778 67.59% $24,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $17,503 $3,968 $2,694 $331 $2,363 12.29% $3,120 $426 
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $72,086 $74,593 $69,472 $40,525 $28,947 58.33% $44,730 ($24,741)
613101 F.I.C.A. $27,306 $26,598 $25,280 $14,515 $10,765 57.42% $23,375 ($1,905)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $45,158 $41,362 $42,839 $25,834 $17,004 60.31% $48,970 $6,131 
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $34,214 $31,600 $39,726 $26,390 $13,337 66.43% $47,805 $8,079 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,733 $3,768 $5,851 $2,583 $3,268 44.15% $5,280 ($571)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $655 $748 $975 $146 $829 14.96% $1,032 $57 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $436 $477 $632 $296 $336 46.90% $533 ($99)
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $3,842 $4,588 $2,789 $2,476 $313 88.79% $3,096 $307 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,924 $1,814 $2,796 $1,128 $1,668 40.36% $2,845 $49 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $253 $234 $279 $121 $157 43.51% $203 ($75)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $201,249 $55 $66 $40 $26 60.83% $75 $9 
613901 ADMIN OH FEE $0 $204,995 $186,976 $109,069 $77,907 58.33% $160,549 ($26,427)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $2,172 $3,740 $11,150 $2,428 $8,722 21.77% $7,650 ($3,500)
614102 CLOTHING ALLOW - PT $240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$747,787 $753,197 $717,276 $651,698 ($65,579)$420,738 $296,539 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $200 $0 $200 0.00% $200 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $2,357 $2,850 $2,655 $417 $2,238 15.71% $2,655 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $2,364 $1,540 $8,035 $4,855 $3,180 60.42% $7,307 ($728)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $333 $6,117 $400 $33 $367 8.27% $300 ($100)
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $49 $816 $2,700 $30 $2,671 1.09% $700 ($2,000)
624006 POSTAGE / MAILING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $4,581 $3,493 $10,000 $1,217 $8,783 12.17% $0 ($10,000)
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $2,142 $2,346 $4,900 $3,433 $1,467 70.06% $4,900 $0 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $60,622 $9,000 $815 $8,185 9.05% $9,000 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $1,646 $4,766 $2,000 $3,342 ($1,342) 167.08% $2,000 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $14,453 $12,990 $22,900 $9,985 $12,915 43.60% $17,000 ($5,900)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:02PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Water - Fund 51

Page 2 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5101 625203 FLEET REPAIR $17,012 $11,772 $15,000 $13,451 $1,549 89.67% $15,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $54,547 $42,461 $35,425 $20,665 $14,760 58.33% $32,810 ($2,615)
625502 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $23,450 $21,366 $22,873 $13,986 $8,887 61.15% $28,835 $5,962 
626002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $110,616 $109,221 $110,011 $64,173 $45,838 58.33% $117,356 $7,344 
627001 ELECTRIC $104,235 $116,243 $176,000 $101,680 $74,320 57.77% $160,000 ($16,000)
627002 QUESTAR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
628001 CITY CELL PHONES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$337,783 $396,603 $422,099 $398,062 ($24,037)$238,080 $184,019 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $660 $720 ($28) $748 -3.83% $800 $80 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $350 $368 $352 $16 95.58% $368 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $220 $0 $220 0.00% $220 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623504 OUT-OF-STATE MILEAGE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $1,010 $1,308 $1,388 $80 $324 $984 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,405 $27,405 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $28,827 $29,023 $28,100 $10,010 $18,090 35.62% $28,925 $825 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $16,802 $28,416 $30,600 $22,071 $8,529 72.13% $11,700 ($18,900)
631007 AGENCY PERMITS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$45,629 $57,439 $58,700 $68,030 $9,330 $32,081 $26,619 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $46,952 $10,793 $50,800 $9,137 $41,663 17.99% $50,000 ($800)
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$46,952 $10,793 $50,800 $50,000 ($800)$9,137 $41,663 

651501 DEPRECIATION $756,983 $715,408 $686,184 $412,245 $273,939 60.08% $718,884 $32,700 
651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE ($646) $1,700 $4,210 $769 $3,441 18.27% $1,500 ($2,710)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:02PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Water - Fund 51

Page 3 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$756,337 $717,108 $690,394 $720,384 $29,990 $413,014 $277,380 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $1,304 $1,938 $1,500 $2,837 ($1,337) 189.16% $2,000 $500 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $889,686 $998,773 $979,000 $978,983 $17 100.00% $1,019,126 $40,126 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $3,032 $3,218 $892 $365 $527 40.87% $892 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$894,029 $1,003,929 $981,392 $1,022,018 $40,626 $982,185 ($793)

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS $0 $16,275 $9,528 $465,179 ($455,652)######## $9,528 $1 
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $65,126 $60,880 $60,880 $35,513 $25,367 58.33% $63,760 $2,880 
675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $18,429 $63,826 $25,000 $42,794 ($17,794) 171.17% $35,000 $10,000 
675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $2,889 $16,221 $9,500 $19,399 ($9,899) 204.20% $14,000 $4,500 

$86,444 $157,202 $104,908 $122,288 $17,381 $562,885 ($457,977)

681001 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
681002 DEBT SERVICES-INTEREST $113,344 $110,503 $105,026 $33,067 $71,959 31.48% $95,626 ($9,400)

$113,344 $110,503 $105,026 $95,626 ($9,400)$33,067 $71,959 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $150,196 $165,703 $90,854 $0 $90,854 0.00% $89,852 ($1,002)
691003 TRNF EF SALES TAX BOND $28,992 $39,992 $39,986 $30,910 $9,076 77.30% $39,783 ($203)
691004 TRNF GF $0 $5,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691005 TRNF EF $89,528 $105,086 $115,292 $47,432 $67,860 41.14% $113,820 ($1,472)

$268,716 $316,147 $246,132 $243,456 ($2,676)$78,342 $167,790 

$3,297,021 $3,523,930 $3,378,035 $3,372,950 WATER DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $2,769,853 $608,183 ($5,085)

5110 648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $844,000 $872,315 ($28,315) 103.35% $1,264,500 $420,500 

$0 $0 $844,000 $1,264,500 $420,500 $872,315 ($28,315)

$0 $0 $844,000 $1,264,500 WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $872,315 ($28,315) $420,500 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:02PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Sewer - Fund 52

Page 1 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5201 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $217,355 $257,330 $183,208 $117,791 $65,417 64.29% $183,240 $32 
611201 OVERTIME $6,524 $5,240 $7,000 $3,358 $3,642 47.98% $6,000 ($1,000)
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $2,694 $0 $2,694 0.00% $3,120 $426 
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $48,616 $50,307 $46,853 $27,331 $19,522 58.33% $30,167 ($16,686)
613101 F.I.C.A. $16,712 $17,951 $14,795 $9,109 $5,686 61.57% $14,716 ($79)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $30,646 $27,061 $26,597 $16,079 $10,518 60.45% $30,250 $3,653 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $36,370 $33,981 $34,251 $14,888 $19,363 43.47% $32,761 ($1,490)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $3,614 $2,937 $3,597 $1,583 $2,014 44.02% $3,402 ($195)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $879 $536 $537 $94 $443 17.54% $576 $39 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $338 $437 $249 $244 $5 98.10% $259 $11 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $2,931 $3,552 $2,619 $1,631 $988 62.28% $3,220 $601 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $1,236 $1,128 $1,699 $632 $1,066 37.22% $1,868 $169 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $176 $149 $134 $78 $56 58.43% $131 ($3)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $135,738 $36 $36 $23 $13 62.92% $45 $9 
613901 ADMIN OH FEE $0 $138,252 $126,100 $73,558 $52,542 58.33% $108,277 ($17,823)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $344 $1,103 $2,700 $1,135 $1,565 42.03% $2,700 $0 

$501,479 $539,999 $453,069 $420,734 ($32,335)$267,536 $185,533 

621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $40 ($40) $50 $50 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $664 $490 $3,220 $2,047 $1,173 63.57% $3,270 $50 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $74 $80 $400 $33 $367 8.27% $300 ($100)
624004 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $92 $600 $143 $457 23.86% $1,000 $400 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $165 $19,702 $10,000 $0 $10,000 0.00% $0 ($10,000)
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $519 $3,878 $2,000 $5,129 ($3,129) 256.46% $2,000 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $5,859 $6,228 $8,100 $4,342 $3,758 53.61% $8,100 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $8,096 $12,932 $10,000 $5,174 $4,826 51.74% $10,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $23,580 $23,489 $23,898 $13,940 $9,958 58.33% $13,664 ($10,234)
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $12,372 $14,499 $14,988 $9,325 $5,663 62.22% $18,975 $3,987 
626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $74,601 $73,660 $74,194 $43,280 $30,914 58.33% $79,147 $4,953 

$125,930 $155,050 $147,399 $136,505 ($10,894)$83,453 $63,946 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $360 $0 $360 0.00% $400 $40 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $54 $184 $0 $184 0.00% $184 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $110 $0 $110 0.00% $110 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:02PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Sewer - Fund 52

Page 2 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5201 623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $54 $654 $694 $40 $0 $654 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,649 $20,649 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $15,679 $15,680 $12,900 $5,517 $7,383 42.77% $15,680 $2,780 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $84,276 $91,869 $99,400 $6,400 $93,000 6.44% $85,000 ($14,400)

$99,955 $107,549 $112,300 $121,329 $9,029 $11,917 $100,383 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $68 $863 $1,500 $990 $510 66.00% $1,500 $0 

$68 $863 $1,500 $1,500 $0 $990 $510 

651501 DEPRECIATION $472,160 $497,094 $496,806 $291,016 $205,791 58.58% $498,938 $2,132 
651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $183 $1,671 $2,590 $1,859 $731 71.76% $2,000 ($590)

$472,342 $498,765 $499,396 $500,938 $1,542 $292,874 $206,522 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $472 $0 $206 ($206) $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $990,173 $1,015,542 $1,012,730 $599,356 $413,374 59.18% $1,012,730 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $1,556 $1,700 $892 $247 $645 27.69% $892 $0 
662003 LATE FEES $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$991,731 $1,017,714 $1,013,622 $1,013,622 $0 $599,809 $413,813 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $1,326 $0 $3,000 $0 $3,000 0.00% $0 ($3,000)
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $35,486 $43,793 $44,325 $25,856 $18,469 58.33% $49,437 $5,112 
675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $830 $32,622 $1,950 $998 $952 51.20% $2,500 $550 
675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0 $2,124 $20,000 $400 $19,600 2.00% $15,000 ($5,000)

$37,642 $78,539 $69,275 $66,937 ($2,338)$27,255 $42,020 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $112,647 $124,277 $68,141 $0 $68,141 0.00% $67,389 ($752)
691003 TRNF EF SALES TAX BOND $26,231 $36,184 $36,178 $27,965 $8,213 77.30% $35,994 ($184)
691004 TRNF GF $0 $5,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691005 TRNF EF $10,329 $12,126 $13,303 $5,473 $7,830 41.14% $8,492 ($4,811)

$149,207 $177,952 $117,622 $111,876 ($5,746)$33,438 $84,184 

$2,378,354 $2,576,484 $2,414,838 $2,374,135 SEWER DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $1,317,272 $1,097,566 ($40,703)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:02PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Sewer - Fund 52

Page 3 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5210 648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $572,500 $1,116,326 ($543,826) 194.99% $680,000 $107,500 

$0 $0 $572,500 $680,000 $107,500 $1,116,326 ($543,826)

691005 TRNF EF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $572,500 $680,000 SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT TOTAL $1,116,326 ($543,826) $107,500 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:03PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Storm Sewer - Fund 53

Page 1 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5301 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $97,496 $127,778 $101,461 $68,996 $32,464 68.00% $100,845 ($616)
611201 OVERTIME $1,010 $153 $1,000 $192 $808 19.24% $1,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $2,694 $0 $2,694 0.00% $3,120 $426 
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $13,411 $13,878 $12,925 $7,540 $5,385 58.33% $8,322 ($4,603)
613101 F.I.C.A. $7,678 $8,756 $8,082 $5,149 $2,933 63.71% $8,030 ($52)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $13,192 $10,092 $17,449 $8,709 $8,740 49.91% $16,079 ($1,369)
613202 401 (K) RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613203 457 RETIREMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $5,843 $7,312 $14,761 $8,553 $6,208 57.94% $17,684 $2,923 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $267 $581 $1,400 $721 $679 51.49% $1,702 $302 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $80 $120 $221 $44 $177 19.77% $261 $39 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $93 $147 $249 $143 $105 57.57% $259 $11 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $949 $1,620 $1,509 $965 $545 63.90% $1,856 $346 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $377 $214 $933 $245 $688 26.24% $1,026 $93 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $61 $45 $62 $36 $26 57.58% $59 ($3)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $37,441 $17 $36 $23 $13 62.92% $45 $9 
613901 ADMIN OH FEE $0 $38,139 $34,786 $20,292 $14,494 58.33% $29,870 ($4,917)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $0 $1,403 $900 $380 $520 42.26% $900 $0 

$177,899 $210,255 $198,467 $191,057 ($7,410)$121,987 $76,480 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $30 $100 $0 $100 0.00% $100 $0 
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $325 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $400 $310 $3,000 $1,307 $1,693 43.57% $2,775 ($225)
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $250 $300 $28 $272 9.27% $300 $0 
624005 COPYING / PRINTING $0 $29 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $2,318 $0 $1,500 $0 $1,500 0.00% $0 ($1,500)
624102 SALES TAX PAID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $0 $481 $1,000 $60 $940 5.99% $1,700 $700 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $339 $2,163 $2,000 $307 $1,693 15.35% $2,000 $0 
625202 FUEL/OIL $1,934 $2,393 $3,100 $1,450 $1,651 46.76% $3,100 $0 
625203 FLEET REPAIR $5,831 $17,577 $12,000 $5,337 $6,663 44.47% $12,000 $0 
625204 FLEET LEASE $7,955 $6,249 $6,748 $3,936 $2,812 58.33% $13,820 $7,072 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $0 $2,642 $2,000 $0 $2,000 0.00% $1,750 ($250)
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $3,413 $4,443 $4,135 $2,738 $1,397 66.22% $5,234 $1,100 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:03PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Storm Sewer - Fund 53

Page 2 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5301 626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $20,580 $20,320 $20,467 $11,939 $8,528 58.33% $21,834 $1,366 

$43,095 $56,887 $56,350 $64,613 $8,263 $27,101 $29,249 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $456 $0 $630 $210 $420 33.33% $700 $70 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $78 $0 $322 $138 $184 42.86% $322 $0 
623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $212 $0 $220 $77 $143 35.05% $220 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623505 OUT-OF-STATE MISC. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$746 $0 $1,172 $1,242 $70 $425 $747 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,450 $8,450 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $5,840 $6,050 $4,910 $2,022 $2,888 41.18% $5,945 $1,035 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $7,967 $28,394 $65,900 $11,580 $54,320 17.57% $51,500 ($14,400)
631009 OUTSIDE LEGAL COUNSEL $0 $5,291 $0 $3,263 ($3,263) $0 $0 

$13,807 $39,735 $70,810 $65,895 ($4,915)$16,864 $53,946 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $8,543 $8,424 $7,900 $6,948 $952 87.95% $7,700 ($200)
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$8,543 $8,424 $7,900 $7,700 ($200)$6,948 $952 

651101 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
651501 DEPRECIATION $547,038 $551,152 $551,152 $327,022 $224,131 59.33% $562,989 $11,837 
651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $110 $576 $1,000 $814 $186 81.40% $1,000 $0 

$547,148 $551,729 $552,152 $563,989 $11,837 $327,836 $224,317 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $437 $0 $470 ($470) $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $793 $75 $892 $0 $892 0.00% $892 $0 
663001 CONTINGENCY FUND $0 $923 $5,000 $0 $5,000 0.00% $5,000 $0 

$812 $1,435 $5,892 $5,892 $0 $470 $5,422 

674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $18,292 $14,000 $14,000 $8,167 $5,833 58.33% $23,000 $9,000 
675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $83 $35,063 $3,500 $583 $2,917 16.66% $3,500 $0 
675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0 $308 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:03PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Storm Sewer - Fund 53

Page 3 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$18,375 $49,371 $17,500 $26,500 $9,000 $8,750 $8,750 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $26,284 $28,998 $15,900 $0 $15,900 0.00% $15,724 ($176)
691004 TRNF GF $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691005 TRNF EF $10,329 $12,126 $13,303 $5,473 $7,830 41.14% $1,698 ($11,605)

$36,613 $46,124 $29,203 $17,423 ($11,780)$5,473 $23,730 

$847,037 $963,959 $939,446 $944,310 STORM SEWER DEPARTMENT TOTAL $515,853 $423,594 $4,864 

5310 648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $617,500 $156,453 $461,047 25.34% $380,000 ($237,500)

$0 $0 $617,500 $380,000 ($237,500)$156,453 $461,047 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $617,500 $380,000 STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$156,453 $461,047 ($237,500)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:03PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Solid Waste - Fund 54

Page 1 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5401 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,507 $34,507 
611201 OVERTIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,120 $3,120 
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,805 $20,805 
613101 F.I.C.A. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,261 $3,261 
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,535 $5,535 
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,285 $3,285 
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $305 $305 
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63 $63 
613304 VISION INSURANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39 $39 
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $643 $643 
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $353 $353 
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14 $14 
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 $6 
613901 ADMIN OH FEE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $74,674 $74,674 

$0 $0 $0 $151,611 $151,611 $0 $0 

626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,086 $13,086 
626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,584 $54,584 

$0 $0 $0 $67,670 $67,670 $0 $0 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,352 $10,352 
631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,987 $8,987 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $931,016 $931,016 

$0 $0 $0 $950,355 $950,355 $0 $0 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500 $1,500 

$0 $0 $0 $1,500 $1,500 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:03PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Solid Waste - Fund 54

Page 2 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,665 $51,665 
691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691005 TRNF EF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,698 $1,698 

$0 $0 $0 $53,363 $53,363 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $1,224,500 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 $1,224,500 

5501 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $42,401 $44,466 $34,905 $22,273 $12,633 63.81% $0 ($34,905)
611201 OVERTIME $3,991 $3,305 $5,000 $1,876 $3,124 37.52% $0 ($5,000)
611501 PART-TIME $0 $0 $2,694 $0 $2,694 0.00% $0 ($2,694)
611801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $33,528 $34,694 $32,312 $18,849 $13,463 58.33% $0 ($32,312)
613101 F.I.C.A. $3,519 $3,496 $3,259 $1,821 $1,438 55.86% $0 ($3,259)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $5,639 $4,830 $4,831 $3,037 $1,794 62.87% $0 ($4,831)
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $2,794 $3,047 $3,093 $1,952 $1,141 63.12% $0 ($3,093)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $267 $247 $301 $154 $146 51.31% $0 ($301)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $80 $61 $63 $10 $53 15.99% $0 ($63)
613304 VISION INSURANCE $37 $36 $36 $23 $13 63.59% $0 ($36)
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $543 $566 $522 $344 $178 65.93% $0 ($522)
613501 UNEMPLOYMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $0 $0 $321 $0 $321 0.00% $0 ($321)
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $23 $15 $14 $9 $6 59.17% $0 ($14)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $93,593 $6 $6 $4 $2 62.83% $0 ($6)
613901 ADMIN OH FEE $0 $95,670 $86,966 $50,730 $36,236 58.33% $0 ($86,966)

$186,414 $190,440 $174,323 $0 ($174,323)$101,081 $73,242 

624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $8,532 $8,558 $10,336 $6,030 $4,307 58.33% $0 ($10,336)
626003 MUNICIPAL BUILDING  RENT $51,449 $50,800 $51,168 $29,848 $21,320 58.33% $0 ($51,168)

$59,981 $59,358 $61,504 $0 ($61,504)$35,878 $25,627 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

631004 BANK PROFESSIONAL FEES $8,731 $9,243 $7,110 $3,025 $4,085 42.55% $0 ($7,110)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:03PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Solid Waste - Fund 54

Page 3 of 3Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

5501 631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $813,222 $796,730 $897,341 $492,423 $404,918 54.88% $0 ($897,341)

$821,953 $805,972 $904,451 $0 ($904,451)$495,448 $409,003 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $8,186 $0 $8,186 0.00% $0 ($8,186)

$0 $0 $8,186 $0 ($8,186)$0 $8,186 

651501 DEPRECIATION $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
651502 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $214 $878 $1,630 $996 $634 61.11% $0 ($1,630)

$214 $878 $1,630 $0 ($1,630)$996 $634 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

673001 CP -  PROJECT $0 $0 $12,500 $0 $12,500 0.00% $0 ($12,500)
674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $12,500 $0 ($12,500)$0 $12,500 

691001 TRNF OTHER FUNDS $86,363 $95,279 $53,136 $0 $53,136 0.00% $0 ($53,136)
691004 TRNF GF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
691005 TRNF EF $4,591 $5,389 $5,912 $2,432 $3,480 41.14% $0 ($5,912)

$90,954 $100,668 $59,048 $0 ($59,048)$2,432 $56,616 

$1,159,516 $1,157,316 $1,221,642 $0 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT TOTAL $635,835 $585,807 ($1,221,642)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:07PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
ISF Fleet - Fund 61

Page 1 of 2Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4441 611101 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES $157,322 $144,101 $111,254 $52,362 $58,892 47.07% $82,098 ($29,156)
611201 OVERTIME $606 $613 $2,000 $1,377 $623 68.84% $2,000 $0 
611501 PART-TIME $0 $4,923 $0 $10,207 ($10,207) $22,948 $22,948 
613101 F.I.C.A. $11,441 $9,344 $8,664 $4,381 $4,283 50.56% $8,189 ($475)
613201 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS $17,484 $12,757 $15,775 $7,599 $8,176 48.17% $13,489 ($2,285)
613301 HEALTH INSURANCE $22,662 $14,226 $24,878 $8,115 $16,763 32.62% $14,986 ($9,893)
613302 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,466 $1,423 $2,775 $863 $1,912 31.09% $1,701 ($1,074)
613303 LIFE INSURANCE $575 $298 $456 $47 $409 10.29% $298 ($158)
613304 VISION INSURANCE $165 $16 $160 $39 $121 24.24% $68 ($92)
613401 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $2,284 $2,198 $1,661 $934 $727 56.24% $1,938 $277 
613601 LONG TERM DISABILITY $883 $663 $1,029 $440 $589 42.76% $840 ($189)
613701 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR $118 $76 $108 $43 $65 39.44% $72 ($36)
613801 ADMINISTRATION FEE $32 $60 $90 $38 $52 41.94% $60 ($30)
614101 CLOTHING ALLOW - FT $582 $651 $2,700 $1,191 $1,509 44.12% $2,700 $0 

$216,620 $191,348 $171,549 $151,385 ($20,164)$87,634 $83,915 

621101 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,695 $2,568 $2,580 $195 $2,385 7.56% $2,500 ($80)
621201 MEMBERSHIP DUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
621301 TRAINING & REGISTRATION F $1,681 $1,267 $1,250 $432 $818 34.59% $1,550 $300 
624001 OFFICE SUPPLIES $542 $587 $1,000 $0 $1,000 0.00% $750 ($250)
624101 CLAIMS & DAMAGES $923 $3,929 $10,000 $7,104 $2,896 71.04% $0 ($10,000)
624201 SOFTWARE $0 $3,020 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
624204 ANNUAL MAINT. & SUPPORT $0 $0 $850 $0 $850 0.00% $0 ($850)
625001 EQUIP. MAINT. & SUPPLIES $6,423 $7,365 $6,950 $5,871 $1,079 84.47% $9,000 $2,050 
625002 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $0 $4,203 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
625201 TIRES/BRAKES $18,623 $34,169 $24,150 $20,518 $3,632 84.96% $25,250 $1,100 
625202 FUEL/OIL $136,763 $196,160 $236,400 $139,480 $96,920 59.00% $220,150 ($16,250)
625203 FLEET REPAIR $104,252 $149,868 $120,500 $108,533 $11,967 90.07% $122,750 $2,250 
625501 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $180 $0 $500 $160 $340 32.00% $500 $0 
626001 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $861 $2,954 $3,500 $2,709 $791 77.40% $3,500 $0 
628002 LANDLINES $0 $0 $800 $0 $800 0.00% $0 ($800)

$271,943 $406,089 $408,480 $385,950 ($22,530)$285,002 $123,478 

623101 IN-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $180 $0 $180 0.00% $400 $220 
623102 IN-STATE MEALS $0 $0 $92 $92 $0 100.00% $184 $92 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:07PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
ISF Fleet - Fund 61

Page 2 of 2Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4441 623103 IN-STATE TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 $110 $3 $107 2.73% $110 $0 
623104 IN-STATE MILEAGE REIMBURS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623105 IN-STATE MISCELLANEOUS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623501 OUT-OF-STATE LODGING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623502 OUT-OF-SATE MEALS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
623503 OUT-OF-STATE TRANSPORT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $382 $694 $312 $95 $287 

631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,130 $4,130 
631006 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES $11,720 $3,914 $3,800 $2,070 $1,730 54.48% $4,300 $500 

$11,720 $3,914 $3,800 $8,430 $4,630 $2,070 $1,730 

645001 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT ALLOW $1,527 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 0.00% $1,500 ($500)
648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $17,508 $0 $17,508 0.00% $0 ($17,508)

$1,527 $0 $19,508 $1,500 ($18,008)$0 $19,508 

651501 DEPRECIATION $234,530 $213,464 $254,438 $126,365 $128,073 49.66% $247,697 ($6,741)

$234,530 $213,464 $254,438 $247,697 ($6,741)$126,365 $128,073 

661001 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $1,112 $1,737 $500 $552 ($52) 110.50% $750 $250 
662001 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $1,640 $95 $400 $0 $400 0.00% $400 $0 
662002 UNIFORM SERVICES $2,078 $1,645 $625 $405 $220 64.84% $625 $0 

$4,829 $3,477 $1,525 $1,775 $250 $958 $567 

674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES $560 $0 $0 $333,340 ($333,340) $0 $0 

$560 $0 $0 $0 $0 $333,340 ($333,340)

681003 BACKHOE LEASE OBLIGATIONS $8,000 $5,000 $8,000 $7,000 $1,000 87.50% $26,000 $18,000 

$8,000 $5,000 $8,000 $26,000 $18,000 $7,000 $1,000 

691004 TRNF GF $0 $366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$749,729 $823,657 $867,682 $823,431 FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $842,465 $25,217 ($44,251)



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:10PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
ISF Risk Management - Fund 63

Page 1 of 1Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

4443 631003 INSURANCE FEES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268,378 $268,378 

$0 $0 $0 $268,378 $268,378 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $268,378 ISF - RISK MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL $0 $0 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:10PMDetail Budget Expenditure  
Perpetual Cemetery - Fund 70

Page 1 of 1Report: M:\My Documents\2013 Budget\FY13 Tentative Budget\Requested Expenditure - GF.imr

Division Account Account Title FY10 ACTUAL FY11 ACTUAL FY12 BUDGET FY12 YTD FY12 Remaining
FY12 %  
Spent FY13 Request

Variance  
FY12 to FY13

648801 APPR.  INCREASE FUND BAL $0 $0 $9,475 $0 $9,475 0.00% $10,000 $525 

$0 $0 $9,475 $10,000 $525 $0 $9,475 

691007 TRNF FROM FUND 70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $9,475 $10,000 PERPETUAL CEMETERY FUND DEPARTMENT 
TOTAL

$0 $9,475 $525 



FY12-13 Recommended Adopted Budget  
  673000 - Capital Projects 

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:14PM

Page 1 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY12\Tentative Budget\Requested 673000 Expenditures FY12.imr

Fund Function Department Division Budget Unit Budget Unit Title
FY12 Recommended  

Capital Projects

10 4100 4140 4142 104142 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES $0 

4143 104143 FINANCE $0 

$0 Department 4140 Total

4160 4161 104161 BUILDINGS & PLANTS $109,000 

$109,000 Department 4160 Total

$109,000 Total by Function 4100 

4200 4240 4241 104241 INSPECTIONS/ENGINEERING $0 

$0 Department 4240 Total

$0 Total by Function 4200 

4400 4410 4413 104413 ROADWAYS $0 

$0 Department 4410 Total

$0 Total by Function 4400 

4500 4520 4521 104521 PARKS $0 

$0 Department 4520 Total

4590 4591 104591 CEMETERY $0 

$0 Department 4590 Total

$0 Total by Function 4500 

$109,000 Total by Fund 10

20 4600 4610 204612 204612 RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS $0 

4611 204611 CED ADMINISTRATION $0 

4615 204615 RDA #9 $0 

4616 204616 RDA #6 $0 

4617 204617 RDA #7 $0 

4618 204618 RDA #8 $0 

4619 204619 RDA #10 $0 

4621 204621 EDA #1 $0 

4622 204622 EDA #2 $0 

4623 204623 EDA #3 $0 

$0 Department 4610 Total

$0 Total by Function 4600 

$0 Total by Fund 20

40 4 40 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK $159,500 

$159,500 Department   Total

$159,500 Total by Function 4 



FY12-13 Recommended Adopted Budget  
  673000 - Capital Projects 

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:14PM

Page 2 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY12\Tentative Budget\Requested 673000 Expenditures FY12.imr

Fund Function Department Division Budget Unit Budget Unit Title
FY12 Recommended  

Capital Projects

$159,500 Total by Fund 40

45 4100 4130 4131 454131 CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER $0 

4136 454136 CAP PROJ - IT $0 

4138 454138 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES $0 

$0 Department 4130 Total

4140 4142 454142 CAP PROJ - IT $0 

4143 454143 CAP PROJ - FINANCE $0 

$0 Department 4140 Total

4160 4161 454161 CAP PROJ - BUILDINGS $0 

$0 Department 4160 Total

$0 Total by Function 4100 

4200 4210 4213 454213 CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES $0 

$0 Department 4210 Total

4240 4241 454241 CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG $0 

$0 Department 4240 Total

$0 Total by Function 4200 

4400 4410 4411 454410 CAP PROJ - STREETS $600,000 

$600,000 Department 4410 Total

$600,000 Total by Function 4400 

4500 4510 4565 454570 CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES $0 

$0 Department 4510 Total

4520 4521 454521 CAP PROJ - PARKS $0 

$0 Department 4520 Total

4560 4565 454565 CAP PROJ - AQUATIC CENTER $0 

$0 Department 4560 Total

4590 4591 454591 CAP PROJ - CEMETERY $0 

$0 Department 4590 Total

$0 Total by Function 4500 

4600 4610 4611 454611 CAP PROJ - CED ADMIN $0 

$0 Department 4610 Total

4630 4632 454632 CAP PROJ - CDBG $154,609 

$154,609 Department 4630 Total

4640 4642 454642 CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS $0 

$0 Department 4640 Total



FY12-13 Recommended Adopted Budget  
  673000 - Capital Projects 

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:14PM

Page 3 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY12\Tentative Budget\Requested 673000 Expenditures FY12.imr

Fund Function Department Division Budget Unit Budget Unit Title
FY12 Recommended  

Capital Projects

$154,609 Total by Function 4600 

$754,609 Total by Fund 45

51 5000 5100 5110 515110 WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,264,500 

$1,264,500 Department 5100 Total

$1,264,500 Total by Function 5000 

$1,264,500 Total by Fund 51

52 5000 5200 5210 525210 SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS $680,000 

$680,000 Department 5200 Total

$680,000 Total by Function 5000 

$680,000 Total by Fund 52

53 5000 5300 5310 535310 STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT $380,000 

$380,000 Department 5300 Total

$380,000 Total by Function 5000 

$380,000 Total by Fund 53

54 5000 5400 5401 545401 SOLID WASTE $0 

$0 Department 5400 Total

5500 5501 545501 SOLID WASTE $0 

$0 Department 5500 Total

$0 Total by Function 5000 

$0 Total by Fund 54

$3,347,609 Total Budget Request 673000 Expenditures



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:15PMFY12-13 REQUESTED BUDGET   
Capital Project Budget Justification Notes

Page 1 of 2Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Capital Project Budget Notes FY13.imr

Budget Unit Account Account Title Budget Justification Expense
104161 673001 CP -  PROJECT *POSSIBLE 1-TIME EXPENSE ($42,000) $0 

BUILDING MONITORING SYSTEM $20,000 

COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER - REPLACE ALLUMINUM SOFFITS* $0 

COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER - REPLACE LARGER WINDOWS-GRANT $36,000 

COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER - REPLACE WINDOWS (GRANT) $53,000 

YOUTH RESOURCE CENTER DECK (CUT 3/15/12 $20,000) $0 

$109,000 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$109,000 TOTAL BUILDINGS & PLANTS NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $109,000 204621 673001 CP -  PROJECT 18" WATER LINE EXTENSION?? $650,000 $0 

$0 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$0 TOTAL EDA #1 NOTE JUSTIFICATION

$0 204623 673001 CP -  PROJECT FUTURE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS (MOVED TO 648801) $0 

$0 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$0 TOTAL EDA #3 NOTE JUSTIFICATION

$0 40 673001 CP -  PROJECT WEST PARK VILLAGE & BARLOW PARK IMPROVEMENTS $159,500 

$159,500 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$159,500 TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $159,500 454410 673001 CP -  PROJECT 1000 W 700 S ROAD WIDENING (B&C, GF) (CUT 3/20 $80,000) $0 

ADDED 1000 W 700 S ROAD WIDENING 5/1/12 $80,000 

CRACK PATCH & SLURRY SEAL (FB ADDED 4/2/12) $100,000 

CUT FOR 1000 W 700 S ROAD WIDENING ($80,000)

DEPOT STREET EXTENSION (B&C) (CUT 3/20 $90,000) $0 

PARKS - LAZER LEVEL STEED BALL FIELDS (CUT 3/20 $45,000 $0 

PARKS - RAISE DUGOUTS AT STEED (CUT 3/20 $10,000) $0 

PARKS - REPLACE CONVEYOR BELT AT STEED (CUT 3/20 $23K) $0 

PARKS - STEED BALL FIELD BLEACHERS (CUT 3/20 $21,000) $0 

PARKS - STEED DUGOUT SHADE (CUT 3/20 $45,000) $0 

RDA PORTION OF DEPOT STREET EXTENSION $200,000 

STREET SEAL COAT (B&C, GF) $300,000 

$600,000 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$600,000 TOTAL CAP PROJ - STREETS NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $600,000 454565 673001 CP -  PROJECT CAC HVAC SYSTEM REPAIRS (CUT 3/20 $67,000) $0 

$0 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$0 TOTAL CAP PROJ - AQUATIC CENTER NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $0 454632 673001 CP -  PROJECT LOCUST STREET $154,609 

$154,609 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$154,609 TOTAL CAP PROJ - CDBG NOTE JUSTIFICATION

$154,609 515110 673001 CP -  PROJECT 10" TRANSMISSION LINE - UNIVERSITY PARKWAY $204,500 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:15PMFY12-13 REQUESTED BUDGET   
Capital Project Budget Justification Notes

Page 2 of 2Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Capital Project Budget Notes FY13.imr

Budget Unit Account Account Title Budget Justification Expense
515110 673001 CP -  PROJECT 18" WATER LINE - 700 S TO LEGEND HILLS (EF, IF, CDRA) $650,000 

700 S RESERVOIR ROOF REPAIR (EF) $275,000 

FREEPORT WATER TANK REPAIR/REPLACMENT DESIGN (EF) $25,000 

LOCUST STREET $60,000 

SCADA INSTALLATION (EF) $50,000 

$1,264,500 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$1,264,500 TOTAL WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $1,264,500 525210 673001 CP -  PROJECT INSTALL SEWER LINE - CITY SHOP YARD (EF) $35,000 

REPAIR SEWER - 700 S 800 E & STATE ST (EF) $285,000 

REPLACE SEWER LINE - LOCUST STREET (EF, CDBG) $80,000 

UPDATE SEWER CAPITAL FACILITY PLAN (EF) $5,000 

UPGRADE SEWER LINE - FREEPORT E ST BLDG F-2&3 (IF, EF) $275,000 

$680,000 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$680,000 TOTAL SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $680,000 535310 673001 CP -  PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS TO NE FREEPORT BASIN (IF, EF) $80,000 

NEW 24" STORM DRAIN - 700 S TO TOD (EF, IF) $300,000 

$380,000 BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL

$380,000 TOTAL STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION $380,000 $3,347,609 



FY12-13 Requested Budget  
674000- Equipment Purchases 

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:17PM

Page 1 of 2Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested 674000 Expenditures FY13.imr

Fund Function Department Division Budget Unit Budget Unit Title
Total FY12 Requested  

Capital Equipment

10 4100 4130 4132 104132 CITY RECORDER $0 

4133 104133 LEGAL $0 

Department 4130 Total $0 

4140 4141 104141 HUMAN RESOURCES $0 

4142 104142 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES $128,716 

4143 104143 FINANCE $0 

Department 4140 Total $128,716 

4150 4151 104151 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE $175,000 

Department 4150 Total $175,000 

4160 4161 104161 BUILDINGS & PLANTS $0 

Department 4160 Total $0 

Total by Function 4100 $303,716 

4200 4210 4211 104211 POLICE ADMIN $0 

4212 104212 PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS $0 

4215 104215 DISPATCH $0 

4216 104216 COMMUNICATIONS, E-911 $51,320 

Department 4210 Total $51,320 

Total by Function 4200 $51,320 

4400 4410 4413 104413 ROADWAYS $0 

Department 4410 Total $0 

Total by Function 4400 $0 

4500 4520 4521 104521 PARKS $0 

Department 4520 Total $0 

4560 4561 104561 RECREATION $0 

4565 104565 AQUATICS CENTER $15,364 

Department 4560 Total $15,364 

4590 4591 104591 CEMETERY $0 

Department 4590 Total $0 

Total by Function 4500 $15,364 

Total by Fund 10 $370,400 

50 5000 5050 5011 505011 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION $0 

5012 505012 UTILITY METERS $3,502 

Department 5050 Total $3,502 

Total by Function 5000 $3,502 



FY12-13 Requested Budget  
674000- Equipment Purchases 

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:17PM

Page 2 of 2Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested 674000 Expenditures FY13.imr

Fund Function Department Division Budget Unit Budget Unit Title
Total FY12 Requested  

Capital Equipment

Total by Fund 50 $3,502 

51 5000 5100 5101 515101 WATER DEPARTMENT $73,288 

Department 5100 Total $73,288 

Total by Function 5000 $73,288 

Total by Fund 51 $73,288 

52 5000 5200 5201 525201 SEWER DEPARTMENT $49,437 

Department 5200 Total $49,437 

Total by Function 5000 $49,437 

Total by Fund 52 $49,437 

53 5000 5300 5301 535301 STORM SEWER $23,000 

Department 5300 Total $23,000 

Total by Function 5000 $23,000 

Total by Fund 53 $23,000 

54 5000 5500 5501 545501 SOLID WASTE $0 

Department 5500 Total $0 

Total by Function 5000 $0 

Total by Fund 54 $0 

61 6 6600 4441 614441 FLEET MANAGEMENT $0 

Department 6600 Total $0 

Total by Function 6 $0 

Total by Fund 61 $0 

Total Budget Request 674000 Expenditures $519,627 



FY12-13 Recommended Adopted Budget  
  675000 - Equipment Replacements 

Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:18PM

Page 1 of 1Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Adopted 675000 Expenditures FY13.imr

Fund Function Department Division Budget Unit Budget Unit Title
Total FY12 Recomm. Adopted   

Capital Equipment Replacements

10 4100 4140 4141 104141 HUMAN RESOURCES $0 

Department 4140 Total $0 

Total by Function 4100 $0 

4400 4410 4413 104413 ROADWAYS $101,000 

Department 4410 Total $101,000 

Total by Function 4400 $101,000 

4500 4560 4565 104565 AQUATICS CENTER $0 

Department 4560 Total $0 

Total by Function 4500 $0 

Total by Fund 10 $101,000 

51 5000 5100 5101 515101 WATER DEPARTMENT $49,000 

Department 5100 Total $49,000 

Total by Function 5000 $49,000 

Total by Fund 51 $49,000 

52 5000 5200 5201 525201 SEWER DEPARTMENT $17,500 

Department 5200 Total $17,500 

Total by Function 5000 $17,500 

Total by Fund 52 $17,500 

53 5000 5300 5301 535301 STORM SEWER $3,500 

Department 5300 Total $3,500 

Total by Function 5000 $3,500 

Total by Fund 53 $3,500 

Total Recommended Adopted Budget 675000 Expenditures $171,000 



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:18PM REQUESTED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & REPLACEMENT   
Budget Justification Notes FY13

Page 1 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Capital Equipment & Replacement Budget Notes FY13.imr

Budget Unit Account Account Title Budget Justification Expense
104142 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES NEW - AV FOR AQ CENTER (PROJ/SCREEN/SOUND) (CUT 3/9) $0 

NEW - AV SYSTEM FOR COURTS (DUAL VIDEO DISPLAY) $11,880 

NEW - COMPUTER FOR DEFENSE ROOM (COURTS) $1,500 

NEW - COMPUTERS FOR STEED AND FISHER (CUT 3/9/12 $3000) $0 

NEW - ENTERPRISE WIRELESS EXPANSION (CUT 3/9/12 $3,000) $0 

NEW - EOC FLATSCREEN (CUT 3/9/12 $5,000) $0 

NEW - LAPTOPS FOR SHOPS VEHICLES (SEMI HARDENED)-CUT 3/ $0 

NEW - LASERJET FOR HAM ROOM & ONE COMPUTER $2,000 

NEW - SCANNER FOR SIRE AQUATIC (CUT 3/9/12 $4,500) $0 

NEW - SCANNER FOR SIRE FINANCE (CUT 3/9/12 $4,500) $0 

NEW - SCANNER FOR SIRE RECREATION (CUT 3/9/12 $4,500) $0 

NEW - SHOPS BACKHAUL KEY (CUT 3/9/12 $3,500) $0 

NEW - SPILLMAN TOUCH (TABLET) (CUT 3/9/12 $18,090) $0 

NEW - VEHICLE MOUNTS FOR CREWS (CUT 3/9/12 $4,800) $0 

$15,380 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL

674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS NEW - AQUATIC INET SOFWARE UPDATE (MOVED TO CAC) $0 

NEW - COMPUTER REPLACEMENT (CUT 3/9 $13K, 3/15 $37K) $80,000 

NEW - CONTINGENCY ON REPLACEMENTS $3,000 

NEW - PRINTER REPLACEMENTS (POOL POLICE EXEC) CUT $10K $5,000 

NEW - SOFTWARE UPDATE - REPLACEMENTS (CUT 3/15 $7K) $25,336 

$113,336 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS TOTAL

$128,716 TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION

104151 674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT GF PORTION OF VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM $175,000 

$175,000 BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

$175,000 TOTAL INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION

104211 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES A. VIEVU CAMERA FOR ADMIN (CUT 2/28/12 $900) $0 

$0 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL

$0 TOTAL POLICE ADMIN NOTE JUSTIFICATION

104212 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES A. POLICE DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATIONS (CUT 3/20 $20,000) $0 

$0 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL

$0 TOTAL PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION

104216 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES PRIORITY DISPATCH SOFTWARE (CUT 3/15/12 $16,200) $0 

SPILLMAN CAD - ERS INTERFACE (ADDED 3/15/12) $15,320 

SPILLMAN PRO-QA SOFTWARE (CUT 3/15/12 $23,000) $0 

SPILLMAN SERVER (MOVED TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT) $0 

$15,320 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL

674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS SPILLMAN SERVER $36,000 

$36,000 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS TOTAL



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:18PM REQUESTED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & REPLACEMENT   
Budget Justification Notes FY13

Page 2 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Capital Equipment & Replacement Budget Notes FY13.imr

Budget Unit Account Account Title Budget Justification Expense

$51,320 TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS, E-911 NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION

104413 675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES CONCRETE FOR SIDEWALKS, CURB, GUTTER, HANDYCAP RAMPS $25,000 

CONCRETE SEALER FOR BRICK STAMPED AREAS 60 GALONS $2,200 

MISC. CONCRETE SUPPIES. COLOR AND ADDITIVES $2,000 

QPR FOR COLD WEATHER POT HOLES 70 TON @ 140.00 $9,800 

SAND, GRAVEL AND ROAD BASE $10,000 

STREET SALT ICE SLICER 400 TON @ 60.00 $24,000 

STREET SALT WHITE FOR PARKING LOTS 200 TON @ 40.00 $8,000 

STREET SIGNS. NEW AND REPLACEMENTS $10,000 

$91,000 BUDGET UNIT MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL

675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ASPHALT REPLACEMENT LARGE AREAS $8,000 

CONCRETE CUTTING SERVICES $2,000 

SLURRY SEAL AND CRACK PATCH (MOVED TO CIP 4/2/12) $0 

$10,000 BUDGET UNIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TOTAL

$101,000 TOTAL ROADWAYS NOTE JUSTIFICATION

104521 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES SPORT FIELDS PAINT MACHINE (MOVED TO EQUIP PURCHASES) $0 

STEED BALL FIELD BLEACHERS (MOVED TO CIP) $0 

$0 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL

$0 TOTAL PARKS NOTE JUSTIFICATION

104565 674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS AQUATIC INET SOFTWARE UPDATE $15,364 

$15,364 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS TOTAL

$15,364 TOTAL AQUATICS CENTER NOTE JUSTIFICATION

505012 674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PER BOB'S SPREADSHEET $3,502 

$3,502 BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

$3,502 TOTAL UTILITY METERS NOTE JUSTIFICATION

515101 674002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS   FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY: $0 

BOLTS & NUTS $165 

EXPANDERS 200 @ $16 $3,200 

GASKETS 200 @ $5.50 EACH $1,100 

METER LIDS, B-5018 25 @ $60 EACH (UAD) $1,500 

METER LIDS, B-5024 25 @ $110 (UAD) $2,750 

METER LIDS, L-2240 25 @ $32.50 EACH (UAD) $813 

METER REPLACEMENTS, 5/8"-3/4" 600 @ $175.2/EA (UAD) $105,120 

$114,648 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS TOTAL

674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PER BOB SPREADSHEET $63,760 

$63,760 BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES SAND, GRAVEL, ROAD BASE $35,000 

$35,000 BUDGET UNIT MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL



Clearfield City Date: 05/03/2012

Time: 04:18PM REQUESTED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT & REPLACEMENT   
Budget Justification Notes FY13

Page 3 of 3Report: L:\Reports\Jessica's\Budget Prep\FY13\Tentative Budget\Requested Capital Equipment & Replacement Budget Notes FY13.imr

Budget Unit Account Account Title Budget Justification Expense
515101 675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SERVICE AND MAINTAIN WELL SITES $10,000 

TRAFFIC CONTROL AS NEEDED $4,000 

$14,000 BUDGET UNIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TOTAL

$227,408 TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION

525201 674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PER BOB'S SPREADHEET $49,437 

$49,437 BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES CONFINED SPACE MONITOR SUPPLIES $1,900 

PURCHASE OF CONFINED SPACE MONITOR $600 

$2,500 BUDGET UNIT MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL

675002 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPAIRS TO EXISTING LINES $15,000 

$15,000 BUDGET UNIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TOTAL

$66,937 TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION

535301 674003 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PER BOB SPREADSHEET $23,000 

$23,000 BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

675001 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES GRATE REPLACEMENT $2,500 

STORM DRAIN BOX REPLACEMENT $1,000 

$3,500 BUDGET UNIT MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL

$26,500 TOTAL STORM SEWER NOTE JUSTIFICATION

614441 674001 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES   FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY: $0 

CS - (1) F-150 XLT 4X2 CREW V-8 $28,500 

CS - (1) TRAILER HEAVY DUTY $6,000 

CS - (1) TRANSIT VAN (CUT 3/15/12 $23,000) $0 

POLICE - (1) EXPLORER 4X4 XLT FOR ADMIN $34,000 

POLICE - 4 PATROL SEDAN INCEPTORS ($34,000/EA) $136,000 

POLICE - F-150 (1) FOR CODE (REPLACES RANGER) $28,500 

POLICE - RANGER TRUCKS (1) FOR CODE ($23,500/EA) - CHNG $0 

PW - (1) F-250 XLT 4X4 CRW V-8 $32,500 

TRUCK SHED HEATERS $10,000 

$275,500 BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL

$275,500 TOTAL FLEET MANAGEMENT NOTE 
JUSTIFICATION



















 CLEARFIELD CITY RESOLUTION 2012R-06 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN DAVIS 
COUNTY AND CLEARFIELD CITY FOR ANIMAL CONTROL 
SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, the County provides animal care and control services through the Davis 

County Animal Care and Control Department; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City desires animal care and control services from the County to enforce 

both the City’s and the County’s animal control ordinances; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement in place for those services provides 
for annual review and written amendment to the compensation amount; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Clearfield City Council has reviewed the attached Amendment to the 
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement and finds that it is beneficial to enter into the Amendment to 
the Agreement. 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Clearfield City Council that the attached 

Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is hereby approved and the Mayor is 
authorized to execute the document. 

 
 DATED this 8th day of May, 2011.   
 

CLEARFIELD CITY CORPORATION 
 

 
________________________________ 
Donald W. Wood, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________ 
Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 
 
  

VOTE OF THE COUNCIL 
 

AYE:  
 

NAY:   







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5141 South 1500 West 
Riverdale City, Utah 84405 

801-866-0550 
1 May 2012 
 
 
Clearfield City 
55 South State Street 
Clearfield, Utah 84015 
 
 
Attn:  Mayor Don Wood and City Council 
Proj: Fern Drive Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project (500 North to 300 North) 
Subj: Bid Results, Bid Proposal Tabulation & Recommendation 
 
 
Dear Mayor Wood and Council Members, 
 
The “Bid Opening” for the above referenced project was conducted this afternoon.  The lowest 
responsible bidder is Leon Poulsen Construction of Ogden, Utah.   
 
Enclosed are the “Bid Results” and “Bid Proposal Tabulation”.  Leon Poulsen Construction’s bid 
was reviewed and found to meet the bidding conditions required in the Contract Documents.  
 
Since Leon Poulsen Construction’s bid is the low bid for the advertised project, and their bid meets 
the conditions of the Contract Documents, I herewith recommend award of the above referenced 
project in the amount of $213,602.50 to Leon Poulsen Construction Company. 
 
Should you have any questions or desire additional information concerning the contractor or his bid, 
please feel free to contact our office at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. 

 
N. Scott Nelson, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
 
cc: Scott Hodge – Clearfield Public Works Director 
      Kim Dabb – Clearfield City Operations Manager  



BID PROPOSAL TABULATION

FERN DRIVE SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT (500 North to 300 North)

BID DATE: 1 MAY 2012
OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR: SCOTT HODGE

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

1. Mobilization. 1 ls $9,175.00 $9,175.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

2. Removal and disposal of sidewalk/flatwork. 300 sf $1.65 $495.00 $1.00 $300.00 $2.00 $600.00

3. Removal and disposal of curb and gutter. 250 lf $7.25 $1,812.50 $5.00 $1,250.00 $3.00 $750.00

4. Removal and disposal of concrete waterway. 550 sf $1.85 $1,017.50 $1.50 $825.00 $2.50 $1,375.00

5. Saw cutting, removal and disposal of asphalt surface and 
subgrade. 2,850 sy $3.10 $8,835.00 $3.40 $9,690.00 $2.25 $6,412.50

6. Removal of sanitary sewer manholes. 6 ea $520.00 $3,120.00 $650.00 $3,900.00 $600.00 $3,600.00

7. Install 4-foot diameter sanitary sewer manhole. 5 ea $2,225.00 $11,125.00 $2,200.00 $11,000.00 $2,900.00 $14,500.00

8. Install 5-foot diameter sanitary sewer manhole. 2 ea $2,580.00 $5,160.00 $2,700.00 $5,400.00 $3,200.00 $6,400.00

9. Install 8-inch diameter pvc sanitary sewer pipe. 1,480 lf $37.25 $55,130.00 $24.00 $35,520.00 $39.00 $57,720.00

10. Re-connect 4-inch sewer service lateral. 40 ea $310.00 $12,400.00 $450.00 $18,000.00 $300.00 $12,000.00

11. Install 4-inch pvc sanitary sewer lateral pipe. 250 lf $27.00 $6,750.00 $19.00 $4,750.00 $37.00 $9,250.00

12. Re-connect 6-inch sewer service lateral. 1 ea $335.00 $335.00 $700.00 $700.00 $300.00 $300.00

13. Install 6-inch pvc sanitary sewer lateral pipe. 30 lf $35.00 $1,050.00 $22.00 $660.00 $39.00 $1,170.00

14. Furnish pipe bedding gravel. 450 ton $20.00 $9,000.00 $18.50 $8,325.00 $14.85 $6,682.50

Brinkerhoff Excavating      
3738 North Higley Road     

Farr West, UT 84404
Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Whitaker Construction       
44 South 1050 West         

Brigham City, UT 84302

Leon Poulsen Construction   
1675 South 1900 West       

Ogden, UT 84401

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 1 of 6 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Brinkerhoff Excavating      
3738 North Higley Road     

Farr West, UT 84404
Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Whitaker Construction       
44 South 1050 West         

Brigham City, UT 84302

Leon Poulsen Construction   
1675 South 1900 West       

Ogden, UT 84401

15. Furnish trench backfill. 3,450 ton $3.75 $12,937.50 $11.00 $37,950.00 $10.00 $34,500.00

16. Install curb and gutter. 250 lf $17.25 $4,312.50 $21.00 $5,250.00 $15.00 $3,750.00

17. Install handicap ramp. 5 ea $560.00 $2,800.00 $650.00 $3,250.00 $650.00 $3,250.00

18. Install concrete waterway. 550 sf $8.60 $4,730.00 $10.00 $5,500.00 $10.00 $5,500.00

19. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 300 sf $3.55 $1,065.00 $4.50 $1,350.00 $4.00 $1,200.00

20. Furnish and install roadbase for roadways. 1,425 ton $15.50 $22,087.50 $19.00 $27,075.00 $14.25 $20,306.25

21. Furnish and install asphalt for roadways. 500 ton $70.75 $35,375.00 $75.00 $37,500.00 $70.00 $35,000.00

22. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 3 ea $230.00 $690.00 $250.00 $750.00 $425.00 $1,275.00

23. Removal and restore landscaping improvements. 1 ls $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $900.00 $900.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

TOTAL BID: $213,602.50 $234,845.00 $236,041.25

Surety Company

City, State
Bid Security - Bid Bond Amount
Contractor's License Number

* Denotes Error in Bid

84-244670-5501 227757-5501

Westchester Fire Ins. Co.

5%
Philadelphia, PA

5% 5%

Western Surety Company

Sioux Fall, SD

The Cincinnati Ins. Co.

Fairfield, OH

324707-5501

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 2 of 6 Bid Tabulation



BID PROPOSAL TABULATION

FERN DRIVE SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT (500 North to 300 N

BID DATE: 1 MAY 2012
OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR: SCOTT HODGE

1. Mobilization. 1 ls

2. Removal and disposal of sidewalk/flatwork. 300 sf

3. Removal and disposal of curb and gutter. 250 lf

4. Removal and disposal of concrete waterway. 550 sf

5. Saw cutting, removal and disposal of asphalt surface and 
subgrade. 2,850 sy

6. Removal of sanitary sewer manholes. 6 ea

7. Install 4-foot diameter sanitary sewer manhole. 5 ea

8. Install 5-foot diameter sanitary sewer manhole. 2 ea

9. Install 8-inch diameter pvc sanitary sewer pipe. 1,480 lf

10. Re-connect 4-inch sewer service lateral. 40 ea

11. Install 4-inch pvc sanitary sewer lateral pipe. 250 lf

12. Re-connect 6-inch sewer service lateral. 1 ea

13. Install 6-inch pvc sanitary sewer lateral pipe. 30 lf

14. Furnish pipe bedding gravel. 450 ton

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $13,400.00 $13,400.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00

$2.00 $600.00 $2.00 $600.00 $0.30 $90.00

$3.25 $812.50 $5.65 $1,412.50 $2.50 $625.00

$1.00 $550.00 $1.50 $825.00 $1.00 $550.00

$9.75 $27,787.50 $7.40 $21,090.00 $4.50 $12,825.00

$700.00 $4,200.00 $450.00 $2,700.00 $250.00 $1,500.00

$2,275.00 $11,375.00 $2,165.00 $10,825.00 $2,600.00 $13,000.00

$2,575.00 $5,150.00 $2,520.00 $5,040.00 $3,300.00 $6,600.00

$36.50 $54,020.00 $25.80 $38,184.00 $40.00 $59,200.00

$185.00 $7,400.00 $675.00 $27,000.00 $600.00 $24,000.00

$8.00 $2,000.00 $24.00 $6,000.00 $18.00 $4,500.00

$200.00 $200.00 $1,220.00 $1,220.00 $700.00 $700.00

$9.00 $270.00 $27.30 $819.00 $20.00 $600.00

$17.75 $7,987.50 $19.00 $8,550.00 $20.00 $9,000.00

Thurgood Excavating         
2381 West 1200 North        

Clinton, UT 84015

E.H. Knudson Const.       
2127 West 3300 South       

Ogden, UT 84401

Associated Brigham Cont.    
75 North 900 West          

Brigham City, UT 84302

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 3 of 6 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

15. Furnish trench backfill. 3,450 ton

16. Install curb and gutter. 250 lf

17. Install handicap ramp. 5 ea

18. Install concrete waterway. 550 sf

19. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 300 sf

20. Furnish and install roadbase for roadways. 1,425 ton

21. Furnish and install asphalt for roadways. 500 ton

22. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 3 ea

23. Removal and restore landscaping improvements. 1 ls

TOTAL BID:

Surety Company

City, State
Bid Security - Bid Bond Amount
Contractor's License Number

* Denotes Error in Bid

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Thurgood Excavating         
2381 West 1200 North        

Clinton, UT 84015

E.H. Knudson Const.       
2127 West 3300 South       

Ogden, UT 84401

Associated Brigham Cont.    
75 North 900 West          

Brigham City, UT 84302

$12.00 $41,400.00 $13.85 $47,782.50 $14.00 $48,300.00

$15.00 $3,750.00 $20.50 $5,125.00 $30.00 $7,500.00

$750.00 $3,750.00 $1,215.00 $6,075.00 $900.00 $4,500.00

$6.00 $3,300.00 $6.00 $3,300.00 $9.00 $4,950.00

$3.50 $1,050.00 $4.00 $1,200.00 $5.00 $1,500.00

$15.50 $22,087.50 * $17.65 $25,151.25 $22.70 $32,347.50

$78.00 $39,000.00 $84.35 $42,175.00 $80.00 $40,000.00

$250.00 $750.00 $246.00 $738.00 $300.00 $900.00

$750.00 $750.00 $3,012.00 $3,012.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

$253,190.00 * $272,224.25 $279,687.50

5%

Travelers Casualty & Surety

Hartford, CT

268474-5501
5%

Merchants Bonding Co.

Iowa

225468-5501

The Ohio Casualty Ins. Co.

Fairfield, OH

359225-5501
5%

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 4 of 6 Bid Tabulation



BID PROPOSAL TABULATION

FERN DRIVE SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT (500 North to 300 N

BID DATE: 1 MAY 2012
OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR: SCOTT HODGE

1. Mobilization. 1 ls

2. Removal and disposal of sidewalk/flatwork. 300 sf

3. Removal and disposal of curb and gutter. 250 lf

4. Removal and disposal of concrete waterway. 550 sf

5. Saw cutting, removal and disposal of asphalt surface and 
subgrade. 2,850 sy

6. Removal of sanitary sewer manholes. 6 ea

7. Install 4-foot diameter sanitary sewer manhole. 5 ea

8. Install 5-foot diameter sanitary sewer manhole. 2 ea

9. Install 8-inch diameter pvc sanitary sewer pipe. 1,480 lf

10. Re-connect 4-inch sewer service lateral. 40 ea

11. Install 4-inch pvc sanitary sewer lateral pipe. 250 lf

12. Re-connect 6-inch sewer service lateral. 1 ea

13. Install 6-inch pvc sanitary sewer lateral pipe. 30 lf

14. Furnish pipe bedding gravel. 450 ton

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

$13,621.43 $13,621.43 $12,870.00 $12,870.00

$1.50 $450.00 $5.70 $1,710.00

$3.00 $750.00 $1.70 $425.00

$3.45 $1,897.50 $2.70 $1,485.00

$1.98 $5,643.00 $485.00 $1,382,250.00 *

$925.00 $5,550.00 $2.70 $16.20

$1,894.32 $9,471.60 $2,675.00 $13,375.00

$2,328.17 $4,656.34 $2,975.00 $5,950.00

$32.78 $48,514.40 $38.00 $56,240.00

$895.00 $35,800.00 $239.00 $9,560.00

$29.53 $7,382.50 $10.70 $2,675.00

$1,161.00 $1,161.00 $303.00 $303.00

$37.33 $1,119.90 $12.20 $366.00

$11.60 $5,220.00 $14.50 $6,525.00

TNT General Contractors     
145 South 1350 East         

Lehi, UT 84043

Allied Construction & Dev.   
2720 N. Mule Ranch Circle    

Corinne, UT 84307

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 5 of 6 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

15. Furnish trench backfill. 3,450 ton

16. Install curb and gutter. 250 lf

17. Install handicap ramp. 5 ea

18. Install concrete waterway. 550 sf

19. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 300 sf

20. Furnish and install roadbase for roadways. 1,425 ton

21. Furnish and install asphalt for roadways. 500 ton

22. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 3 ea

23. Removal and restore landscaping improvements. 1 ls

TOTAL BID:

Surety Company

City, State
Bid Security - Bid Bond Amount
Contractor's License Number

* Denotes Error in Bid

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

TNT General Contractors     
145 South 1350 East         

Lehi, UT 84043

Allied Construction & Dev.   
2720 N. Mule Ranch Circle    

Corinne, UT 84307

$15.16 $52,302.00 $13.80 $47,610.00

$16.10 $4,025.00 $24.50 $6,125.00

$3,450.00 $17,250.00 $2,335.00 $11,675.00

$8.51 $4,680.50 $10.20 $5,610.00

$4.81 $1,443.00 $5.50 $1,650.00

$13.04 $18,582.00 $12.60 $17,955.00

$74.58 $37,290.00 $78.00 $39,000.00

$385.00 $1,155.00 $515.00 $1,545.00

$3,495.00 $3,495.00 $2,630.00 $2,630.00

$281,460.17 $1,627,550.20 *

5%
Southfield, MI

4920525-5501

The Guarantee Co. of North 
America

5%
Southfield, MI

2042263-5501

The Guarantee Co. of North 
America

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC Page 6 of 6 Bid Tabulation



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5141 South 1500 West 
Riverdale City, Utah 84405 

801-866-0550 

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants Page 1 of 2 Bid Results 

 
BID RESULTS 

 
 

Fern Drive Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project  
(500 North to 300 North) 

 
 
 OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY 
 ENGINEER: CEC, CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 
 
 BID DATE:  1 May 2012 
 TIME: 2:00 pm 
 BID LOCATION: Clearfield City Offices 
  55 South State Street; 3rd Floor 
  Clearfield, UT  84015 
 

PLAN HOLDER NAME 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

  

B
ID

 B
O

N
D

 

BID AMOUNT 

Leon Poulsen Construction 
Company 

 X $213,602.50 

Whitaker Construction Co.  X $234,845.00 

Brinkerhoff Excavating  X $236,041.25 

Thurgood Excavating Inc.  X $253,190.00 * 

Associated Brigham Contractors  X $272,224.25 

        * Denotes Error in Bid 



 

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants Page 2 of 2 Bid Results 

PLAN HOLDER NAME 

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

  

B
ID

 B
O

N
D

 

BID AMOUNT 

E.H. Knudson Construction  X $279,687.50 

Allied Construction & 
Development Inc. 

 X $281,460.17 

TNT General Contractors  X $1,627,550.20 * 

                 * Denotes Error in Bid 



Contract Management Week 
 

  

WHEREAS, the National Contract Management Association is a nonprofit 

organization started in 1959, with more than 21,000 active, national members, with a goal 

of ethical behavior, education and promotion of professional relationships between 

contract managers; and, 

 

  

WHEREAS, the diverse world of contract management is comprised of 

professionals in a variety of positions in federal, state, and local governments, large and 

small businesses in the private industry, academia; and, 

 

  

WHEREAS, highly skilled professional managers make up a workforce to 

effectively administer the business, government and education contracts that are vital to 

our nation’s economy and security; and, 

 

WHEREAS, THE City of Clearfield congratulates the National Contract 

Management Association in its celebration of Contract Management Week and in behalf 

of the citizens of Utah we extend our best wishes for a successful and rewarding 

observance and thank all contracting professionals for their contribution to our 

community. 

 

  

THEREFORE, I, Don Wood, Clearfield City Mayor, on behalf of the City 

Council of Clearfield City, do hereby proclaim July 29 – August 4, 2012 as 

 

Contract Management Week 
 

 

 
 

CLEARFIELD CITY CORPORATION 

 

      ______________________ 

      Donald W. Wood, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 

Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 



 

 

CLEARFIELD CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY 
MEETING MINUTES 

6:00 P.M. WORK SESSION 
March 20, 2012 

(This meeting was held during a City Council Work Session.) 
 
 

PRESIDING:   Kathryn Murray  Chair  
 
PRESENT:   Kent Bush   Director 

Mike LeBaron   Director 
Mark Shepherd  Director 
Don Wood   Director 

    Bruce Young   Director 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  City Manager 

JJ Allen   Assistant City Manager 
Greg Krusi   Police Chief 

    Scott Hodge   Public Works Director 
    Kim Dabb   Operations Manager 
    Eric Howes   Community Services Director 
    Bob Wylie   Administrative Services Director 
    Steve Guy   City Treasurer 
    Jessica Hardy   Accounting Technician 
    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
VISITORS: Ron Olberding 
 
Chair Murray called the meeting to order at 6:55 p.m. 
 
DISCUSSION ON THE ATK DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
Brian Brower, City Attorney, stated the most recent ATK development agreement had been 
emailed to the CDRA members and explained it identified the terms specific to the CDRA’s 
investment in the project as well as identified those items required for ATK to receive the tax 
increment reimbursement. He mentioned if ATK met its proposed projections, it would be 
eligible to receive up to eighty two percent of seventy five percent of the available tax increment. 
He clarified this meant the taxing entities would retain twenty five percent which would be 
prorated and distributed as normal. He summarized if ATK met all of the investment within five 
years it would be eligible to receive all of the reimbursement.  
 
He reported the City was on schedule with the agreement and staff would be meeting to finalize 
all comments with ATK and the agreement would come before the Board for approval. He 
believed no substantive changes would be made prior to approval.  
 



 

 

Director Wood moved to adjourn as the Community Development and Renewal Agency 
and reconvene as the City Council in a work session at 7:00 p.m., seconded by Director 
Shepherd. All voting AYE.  
 
 
 
 


	A050812revised.pdf
	032012wminutes.pdf
	041012minutes.pdf
	AP3.pdf
	CertNonState.pdf
	SF424.pdf
	Summaries.pdf
	Needs.pdf
	Goals.pdf
	Projects.pdf
	bid tab letter of recommendation - staker.pdf
	bid tab staker.pdf
	staker.pdf
	FY12-13 Tentative Budget.pdf
	Tentative Budget Transmittal Ltr dated 050812
	Tentative Budget Recap - All Funds 050812
	Requested Revenue Projections FY13
	10
	310000
	311001
	CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY

	311002
	VEHICLE VALUE BASED TAX

	312001
	DELINQUENT TAXES PRIOR YR

	313001
	GENERAL SALES & USE TAXES

	313002
	ENERGY USE TAX

	314002
	CATV FRANCHISE TAXES

	314003
	UTILITY FRANCHISE TAXES

	314004
	MUNI TELECOM LICENSE TAX

	315001
	TRANSIENT ROOM TAX


	320000
	321001
	BUSINESS LICENSES

	321002
	LANDLORD REGISTRATION

	322002
	SIGN PERMITS

	322101
	BUILDING PERMITS

	322102
	ELECTRICAL,PLUMBING & GAS

	322103
	EXCAVATION PERMITS

	322104
	DEMOLITION PERMITS

	322401
	CEMETERY & BURIAL PERMITS


	330000
	331001
	GENERAL FEDERAL GRANTS

	331002
	PUBLIC SAFETY

	331006
	CDBG GRANT REVENUE

	331007
	DAVIS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTR

	334001
	STATE GRANTS

	335001
	CLASS "C" ROADS

	335002
	LIQUOR FUND ALLOTMENT

	337001
	LOCAL GRANTS

	338001
	SHARED REVENUE-SYRACUSE

	338002
	SHARED REVENUE-WEST POINT


	340000
	341001
	ZONING & SUBDIVISION

	341002
	PLAN CHECKING FEE

	341003
	SERVICES CHARGES

	342001
	SPECIAL POLICE SERVICES

	342002
	DAVIS SD POLICE PROTECTIO

	342003
	DUI/SEATBELT (OVERTIME RE

	342004
	E-911 SERVICE FEES

	342005
	SPECIAL PROTECTION GSA

	342006
	DISPATCH SERVICES

	343001
	STREETS & PUBLIC IMPROVE

	347001
	AQUATIC CENTER

	347003
	RECREATION

	347005
	PARK RENTS

	348001
	CEMETERY PLOTS

	349001
	WIRELESS ROYALTIES

	349002
	FIRE DISTRICT  BILLING


	342000
	342007
	METRO NARCOTICS OVT


	Level 342000 Total
	350000
	351001
	FINES

	351002
	JUVENILE JUSTICE COURT

	351003
	CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES

	351004
	DRUG COURT

	352001
	FORFEITURES

	353001
	COURT FILING FEES

	353002
	COURT SECURITY FEES

	353003
	MISC COURT COST REIMB


	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361004
	INTEREST ON LOANS

	362001
	COMMUNITY SERVICE RENTALS

	362002
	RENT REVENUES

	364001
	SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L

	365001
	FUEL CHARGES

	367001
	BOND PROCEEDS

	368001
	OTHER FINANCING - CAPITAL

	369001
	MISC REVENUES

	369002
	ADVERTISING REVENUE

	369003
	DONATION REVENUE

	369004
	RETURN CHECK FEES

	369005
	ONE TIME MISC REVENUE

	369006
	LATE FEES/PENALTY

	369007
	CLAIMS AND DAMAGES


	370000
	371006
	FIRE HYDRANT RENTAL USE

	371007
	FIRE PROTECTION FREEPORT


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381002
	TRNF RDA SALES TAX BOND

	381003
	TRNF EF SALES TAX BOND

	381004
	TRNF FROM GF

	381005
	TRNF FROM EF

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	382001
	TRNF FROM RDA

	382002
	EF(S) OVERHEAD ALLOC

	382003
	PAY IN LIEU DAVIS COUNTY

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	20
	310000
	311000
	CURRENT TAXES

	311001
	CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY

	311101
	EDA # 1

	311102
	EDA # 2

	311103
	EDA#3 - ATK

	311106
	RDA #6

	311107
	RDA # 7

	311108
	RDA # 8

	311109
	RDA # 9

	311110
	RDA # 10


	330000
	337001
	LOCAL GRANTS

	338001
	SHARED REVENUE-SYRACUSE

	338002
	SHARED REVENUE-WEST POINT


	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361002
	INTEREST ON BONDS

	361004
	INTEREST ON LOANS

	362002
	RENT REVENUES

	368001
	OTHER FINANCING - CAPITAL

	369001
	MISC REVENUES


	380000
	381004
	TRNF FROM GF

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	382001
	TRNF FROM RDA

	382004
	OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

	385001
	LOAN FROM ENTERPRISE FUND

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	21
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS


	Level 360000 Total
	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381004
	TRNF FROM GF



	31
	310000
	311001
	CURRENT GENERAL PROPERTY


	Level 310000 Total
	360000
	361002
	INTEREST ON BONDS


	Level 360000 Total
	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381005
	TRNF FROM EF



	40
	320000
	323004
	PARK IMPACT FEES


	Level 320000 Total
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS


	Level 360000 Total
	380000
	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION


	Level 380000 Total

	45
	320000
	323004
	PARK IMPACT FEES

	323005
	ROAD IMPACT FEES


	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	367001
	BOND PROCEEDS

	369005
	ONE TIME MISC REVENUE


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381004
	TRNF FROM GF

	381005
	TRNF FROM EF

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	50
	340000
	341003
	SERVICES CHARGES

	349003
	ADMIN FEE


	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361003
	INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC

	364001
	SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L

	368001
	OTHER FINANCING - CAPITAL

	369001
	MISC REVENUES

	369002
	ADVERTISING REVENUE

	369004
	RETURN CHECK FEES

	369006
	LATE FEES/PENALTY


	370000
	371001
	WATER CHARGES

	371002
	WATER SALES FREEPORT

	371003
	WATER METER FEE/CONNECTIO

	371004
	FLOURIDE FEE

	371005
	WATER SERVICE FEES

	371007
	FIRE PROTECTION FREEPORT

	372001
	SEWER CHARGES

	372002
	SEWER CHARGES FREEPORT

	373001
	STORM SEWER CHARGES

	373002
	STORM SEWER CHRG FREEPORT

	374001
	GARBAGE CHARGES

	375001
	UTILITY ASSISTANCE

	375002
	MILITARY DISCOUNTS


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381005
	TRNF FROM EF

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	51
	320000
	323001
	WATER IMPACT FEES


	Level 320000 Total
	330000
	331003
	HIGHWAYS & STREETS


	Level 330000 Total
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361002
	INTEREST ON BONDS

	361003
	INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC

	364001
	SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L

	367001
	BOND PROCEEDS

	367002
	BOND PREMIUM

	369001
	MISC REVENUES

	369005
	ONE TIME MISC REVENUE

	369007
	CLAIMS AND DAMAGES


	370000
	371001
	WATER CHARGES

	371002
	WATER SALES FREEPORT

	371003
	WATER METER FEE/CONNECTIO

	371004
	FLOURIDE FEE

	371005
	WATER SERVICE FEES

	371006
	FIRE HYDRANT RENTAL USE


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381004
	TRNF FROM GF

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	52
	320000
	323002
	SEWER IMPACT FEES


	Level 320000 Total
	330000
	331000
	FEDERAL GRANTS

	331001
	GENERAL FEDERAL GRANTS

	331003
	HIGHWAYS & STREETS


	340000
	349003
	ADMIN FEE


	Level 340000 Total
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361003
	INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC

	364001
	SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L

	369001
	MISC REVENUES

	369005
	ONE TIME MISC REVENUE


	370000
	372001
	SEWER CHARGES

	372002
	SEWER CHARGES FREEPORT

	372003
	SEWER CONNECT FEE SUBDIVI


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381004
	TRNF FROM GF

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	53
	320000
	323003
	STORM SEWER IMPACT FEES


	Level 320000 Total
	330000
	331003
	HIGHWAYS & STREETS


	Level 330000 Total
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361003
	INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC

	369001
	MISC REVENUES

	369005
	ONE TIME MISC REVENUE


	370000
	373001
	STORM SEWER CHARGES

	373002
	STORM SEWER CHRG FREEPORT


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381007
	TRNF FROM FUND 70

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	54
	350000
	351003
	CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES


	Level 350000 Total
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS

	361003
	INTEREST ON DELINQUENT AC

	364001
	SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L


	370000
	374001
	GARBAGE CHARGES


	Level 370000 Total
	380000
	381005
	TRNF FROM EF

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	61
	340000
	344001
	FLEET CHARGES FROM GF

	344002
	FLEET CHARGES FROM WATER

	344003
	FLEET CHARGES FROM SEWER

	344004
	FLEET CHARGES STORM SEWER

	344005
	FLEET CHARGES UTILITY ADM

	345001
	CONSUM. CHRGS FROM GF

	345002
	CONSUM. CHRGS FROM WATER

	345003
	CONSUM. CHRGS FROM SEWER

	345004
	CONSUM. CHRGS STORM SEWER

	345005
	CONSUM. CHRGS UTIL ADMIN

	345006
	CONSUM. CHRGS OUTSIDE SER

	346001
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT GF

	346002
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT WATER

	346003
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT SEWER

	346004
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT STORM

	346005
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT UTIL

	346006
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT GARGA


	360000
	364001
	SALE OF FIXED ASSETS G/L

	365001
	FUEL CHARGES

	369001
	MISC REVENUES

	369005
	ONE TIME MISC REVENUE

	369007
	CLAIMS AND DAMAGES


	380000
	381001
	TRNF OTHER FUNDS

	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION

	389001
	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE



	63
	340000
	344006
	RISK MGMT CHARGES - GF

	344007
	RISK MGMT CHARGES - WATER

	344008
	RISK MGMT CHARGES - SEWER

	344009
	RISK MGMT CHARGES - STORM

	344010
	RISK MGMT CHARGES - UTILI

	344011
	RISK MGMT CHARGES - FLEET



	70
	320000
	323001
	WATER IMPACT FEES

	323002
	SEWER IMPACT FEES

	323003
	STORM SEWER IMPACT FEES

	323004
	PARK IMPACT FEES

	323005
	ROAD IMPACT FEES


	340000
	348002
	PERPETUAL CARE


	Level 340000 Total
	360000
	361001
	INTEREST EARNINGS


	Level 360000 Total
	380000
	381008
	FUND BAL.  APPROPRIATION


	Level 380000 Total


	Requested Expenditure Summary by Function FY13
	10
	4100
	4110
	4111
	MAYOR & COUNCIL


	4120
	4121
	JUSTICE COURT


	4130
	4131
	CITY MANAGER

	4132
	CITY RECORDER

	4133
	LEGAL


	4140
	4141
	HUMAN RESOURCES

	4142
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

	4143
	FINANCE


	4150
	4151
	INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE


	4160
	4161
	BUILDINGS & PLANTS


	4170
	4172
	ELECTIONS



	4200
	4210
	4211
	POLICE ADMIN

	4212
	PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS

	4213
	EMERGENCY SERVICES

	4214
	CODE ENFORCEMENT

	4215
	DISPATCH

	4216
	COMMUNICATIONS, E-911

	4218
	LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT


	4220
	4221
	FIRE DISTRICT


	4240
	4241
	INSPECTIONS/ENGINEERING



	4400
	4410
	4411
	PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

	4413
	ROADWAYS



	4500
	4510
	4511
	COMMUNITY SVCS ADMIN

	4512
	COMMUNITY RELATIONS


	4520
	4521
	PARKS


	4560
	4561
	RECREATION

	4565
	AQUATICS CENTER


	4590
	4591
	CEMETERY



	4600
	4610
	4611
	CED ADMINISTRATION

	4612
	MARKETING/PR

	4613
	BUSINESS LICENSES

	4614
	CODE ENFORCEMENT


	4630
	4632
	CDBG


	4640
	4641
	PLANNING & ZONING

	4642
	INSPECTIONS

	4643
	PERMITS



	4700
	4710
	4711
	SALES TAX BOND

	4712
	TERM BOND PAYMENT



	4800
	4810
	4811
	TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


	4830
	4831
	CONTRIB. TO OTHER FUNDS




	20
	4600
	4610
	204612
	RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS

	204810
	TRNFR TO OTHER FUNDS

	4611
	CED ADMINISTRATION

	4615
	RDA #9

	4616
	RDA #6

	4617
	RDA #7

	4618
	RDA #8

	4619
	RDA #10

	4621
	EDA #1

	4622
	EDA #2

	4623
	EDA #3




	21
	4700
	4710
	4711
	MBA SALES TAX BONDS




	31
	4700
	4710
	4711
	GO SERIAL BOND




	40
	4
	 
	
	 
	
	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK



	4800
	4810
	4811
	TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



	Total Function 4800 Expenditure

	45
	4100
	4130
	4131
	CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER

	4136
	CAP PROJ - IT

	4138
	CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES


	4140
	4142
	CAP PROJ - IT

	4143
	CAP PROJ - FINANCE


	4160
	4161
	CAP PROJ - BUILDINGS



	4200
	4210
	4213
	CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES


	4240
	4241
	CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG



	4400
	4410
	4411
	CAP PROJ - STREETS



	Total Function 4400 Expenditure
	4500
	4510
	4565
	CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES


	4520
	4521
	CAP PROJ - PARKS


	4560
	4565
	CAP PROJ - AQUATIC CENTER


	4590
	4591
	CAP PROJ - CEMETERY



	4600
	4610
	4611
	CAP PROJ - CED ADMIN


	4630
	4632
	CAP PROJ - CDBG


	4640
	4642
	CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS



	4800
	4810
	4811
	TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



	Total Function 4800 Expenditure

	50
	5000
	5050
	5011
	UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

	5012
	UTILITY METERS




	51
	5000
	5100
	5101
	WATER DEPARTMENT

	5110
	WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS




	52
	5000
	5200
	5201
	SEWER DEPARTMENT

	5210
	SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS




	53
	5000
	5300
	5301
	STORM SEWER

	5310
	STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT




	54
	5000
	5400
	5401
	SOLID WASTE


	5500
	5501
	SOLID WASTE




	61
	6
	6600
	4441
	FLEET MANAGEMENT




	63
	6
	6600
	4443
	ISF - RISK MANAGEMENT



	Total Function 6 Expenditure

	TOTAL FUND 63 EXPENDITURES
	70
	7
	 
	
	 
	
	PERPETUAL CEMETERY FUND




	90
	4100
	4140
	4143
	FINANCE - F/A



	Total Function 4100 Expenditure

	TOTAL FUND 90 EXPENDITURES

	Requested Expenditure - GF
	4111
	4121
	4131
	4132
	4133
	4141
	4142
	4143
	4151
	4161
	4172
	4211
	4212
	4213
	4214
	4215
	4216
	4218
	4221
	4241
	4411
	4413
	4511
	4512
	4521
	4561
	4565
	4591
	4611
	4612
	4613
	4614
	4632
	4641
	4642
	4643
	4711
	4712
	4811
	4831

	Requested Expenditure - CDRA
	204612
	RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	204810
	TRNFR TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4611
	4615
	4616
	4617
	4618
	4619
	4621
	4622
	4623

	Requested Expenditure - MBA
	4711

	Requested Expenditure - Park CIP
	 
	4811
	TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL


	Requested Expenditure - CIP
	4131
	CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4136
	CAP PROJ - IT DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4138
	CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4142
	CAP PROJ - IT DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4143
	CAP PROJ - FINANCE DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4161
	4213
	CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4241
	CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4411
	CAP PROJ - STREETS DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4521
	4565
	CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4591
	CAP PROJ - CEMETERY DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4611
	4632
	CAP PROJ - CDBG DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4642
	CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT TOTAL

	4811
	TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS DEPARTMENT TOTAL


	Requested Expenditure - Fund 50
	5011
	5012

	Requested Expenditure - Water
	5101
	5110

	Requested Expenditure - Sewer
	5201
	5210

	Requested Expenditure - Storm Sewer
	5301
	5310

	Requested Expenditure - Solid Waste
	5401
	5501

	Requested Expenditure - Fleet
	4441

	Requested Expenditure - Risk
	4443
	ISF - RISK MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT TOTAL


	Requested Expenditure - Perpetual Cemetery
	 

	Requested 673000 Expenditures FY13
	10
	4100
	4140
	4142
	104142
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES


	4143
	104143
	FINANCE



	4160
	4161
	104161
	BUILDINGS & PLANTS



	Department 4160 Total

	4200
	4240
	4241
	104241
	INSPECTIONS/ENGINEERING




	4400
	4410
	4413
	104413
	ROADWAYS



	Department 4410 Total

	Total by Function 4400 
	4500
	4520
	4521
	104521
	PARKS



	Department 4520 Total
	4590
	4591
	104591
	CEMETERY



	Department 4590 Total


	20
	4600
	4610
	204612
	204612
	RDA CAPITAL PROJECTS


	4611
	204611
	CED ADMINISTRATION


	4615
	204615
	RDA #9


	4616
	204616
	RDA #6


	4617
	204617
	RDA #7


	4618
	204618
	RDA #8


	4619
	204619
	RDA #10


	4621
	204621
	EDA #1


	4622
	204622
	EDA #2


	4623
	204623
	EDA #3





	40
	4
	 
	
	 
	
	40
	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PARK



	Department   Total

	Total by Function 4 

	Total by Fund 40
	45
	4100
	4130
	4131
	454131
	CAP PROJ - CITY MANAGER


	4136
	454136
	CAP PROJ - IT


	4138
	454138
	CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES



	4140
	4142
	454142
	CAP PROJ - IT


	4143
	454143
	CAP PROJ - FINANCE



	4160
	4161
	454161
	CAP PROJ - BUILDINGS



	Department 4160 Total

	4200
	4210
	4213
	454213
	CAP PROJ - EMERG SERVICES



	Department 4210 Total
	4240
	4241
	454241
	CAP PROJ - INSPECT/ENG



	Department 4240 Total

	4400
	4410
	4411
	454410
	CAP PROJ - STREETS



	Department 4410 Total

	Total by Function 4400 
	4500
	4510
	4565
	454570
	CAP PROJ - COMM SERVICES



	Department 4510 Total
	4520
	4521
	454521
	CAP PROJ - PARKS



	4560
	4565
	454565
	CAP PROJ - AQUATIC CENTER



	Department 4560 Total
	4590
	4591
	454591
	CAP PROJ - CEMETERY



	Department 4590 Total

	4600
	4610
	4611
	454611
	CAP PROJ - CED ADMIN



	4630
	4632
	454632
	CAP PROJ - CDBG



	Department 4630 Total
	4640
	4642
	454642
	CAP PROJ - INSPECTIONS



	Department 4640 Total


	51
	5000
	5100
	5110
	515110
	WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS



	Department 5100 Total

	Total by Function 5000 

	Total by Fund 51
	52
	5000
	5200
	5210
	525210
	SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS



	Department 5200 Total

	Total by Function 5000 

	Total by Fund 52
	53
	5000
	5300
	5310
	535310
	STORM SEWER CAPITAL PRJCT



	Department 5300 Total

	Total by Function 5000 

	Total by Fund 53
	54
	5000
	5400
	5401
	545401
	SOLID WASTE



	Department 5400 Total
	5500
	5501
	545501
	SOLID WASTE



	Department 5500 Total



	Requested Capital Project Budget Notes FY13
	104161
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	*POSSIBLE 1-TIME EXPENSE ($42,000)
	$0 

	BUILDING MONITORING SYSTEM
	$20,000 

	COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER - REPLACE ALLUMINUM SOFFITS*
	$0 

	COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER - REPLACE LARGER WINDOWS-GRANT
	$36,000 

	COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER - REPLACE WINDOWS (GRANT)
	$53,000 

	YOUTH RESOURCE CENTER DECK (CUT 3/15/12 $20,000)
	$0 




	204621
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	18" WATER LINE EXTENSION?? $650,000
	$0 


	BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL


	204623
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	FUTURE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS (MOVED TO 648801)
	$0 


	BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL


	40
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	WEST PARK VILLAGE & BARLOW PARK IMPROVEMENTS
	$159,500 


	BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL


	454410
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	1000 W 700 S ROAD WIDENING (B&C, GF) (CUT 3/20 $80,000)
	$0 

	ADDED 1000 W 700 S ROAD WIDENING 5/1/12
	$80,000 

	CRACK PATCH & SLURRY SEAL (FB ADDED 4/2/12)
	$100,000 

	CUT FOR 1000 W 700 S ROAD WIDENING
	($80,000)

	DEPOT STREET EXTENSION (B&C) (CUT 3/20 $90,000)
	$0 

	PARKS - LAZER LEVEL STEED BALL FIELDS (CUT 3/20 $45,000
	$0 

	PARKS - RAISE DUGOUTS AT STEED (CUT 3/20 $10,000)
	$0 

	PARKS - REPLACE CONVEYOR BELT AT STEED (CUT 3/20 $23K)
	$0 

	PARKS - STEED BALL FIELD BLEACHERS (CUT 3/20 $21,000)
	$0 

	PARKS - STEED DUGOUT SHADE (CUT 3/20 $45,000)
	$0 

	RDA PORTION OF DEPOT STREET EXTENSION
	$200,000 

	STREET SEAL COAT (B&C, GF)
	$300,000 




	454565
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	CAC HVAC SYSTEM REPAIRS (CUT 3/20 $67,000)
	$0 


	BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL


	454632
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	LOCUST STREET
	$154,609 


	BUDGET UNIT CP -  PROJECT TOTAL


	515110
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	10" TRANSMISSION LINE - UNIVERSITY PARKWAY
	$204,500 

	18" WATER LINE - 700 S TO LEGEND HILLS (EF, IF, CDRA)
	$650,000 

	700 S RESERVOIR ROOF REPAIR (EF)
	$275,000 

	FREEPORT WATER TANK REPAIR/REPLACMENT DESIGN (EF)
	$25,000 

	LOCUST STREET
	$60,000 

	SCADA INSTALLATION (EF)
	$50,000 




	525210
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	INSTALL SEWER LINE - CITY SHOP YARD (EF)
	$35,000 

	REPAIR SEWER - 700 S 800 E & STATE ST (EF)
	$285,000 

	REPLACE SEWER LINE - LOCUST STREET (EF, CDBG)
	$80,000 

	UPDATE SEWER CAPITAL FACILITY PLAN (EF)
	$5,000 

	UPGRADE SEWER LINE - FREEPORT E ST BLDG F-2&3 (IF, EF)
	$275,000 




	535310
	673001
	CP -  PROJECT
	IMPROVEMENTS TO NE FREEPORT BASIN (IF, EF)
	$80,000 

	NEW 24" STORM DRAIN - 700 S TO TOD (EF, IF)
	$300,000 





	Requested 674000 Expenditures FY13
	10
	4100
	4130
	4132
	104132
	CITY RECORDER


	4133
	104133
	LEGAL



	4140
	4141
	104141
	HUMAN RESOURCES


	4142
	104142
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES


	4143
	104143
	FINANCE



	4150
	4151
	104151
	INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE



	Department 4150 Total
	4160
	4161
	104161
	BUILDINGS & PLANTS




	4200
	4210
	4211
	104211
	POLICE ADMIN


	4212
	104212
	PATROL & INVESTIGATIONS


	4215
	104215
	DISPATCH


	4216
	104216
	COMMUNICATIONS, E-911




	4400
	4410
	4413
	104413
	ROADWAYS




	4500
	4520
	4521
	104521
	PARKS



	4560
	4561
	104561
	RECREATION


	4565
	104565
	AQUATICS CENTER



	4590
	4591
	104591
	CEMETERY



	Department 4590 Total


	50
	5000
	5050
	5011
	505011
	UTILITY ADMINISTRATION


	5012
	505012
	UTILITY METERS





	51
	5000
	5100
	5101
	515101
	WATER DEPARTMENT





	52
	5000
	5200
	5201
	525201
	SEWER DEPARTMENT





	53
	5000
	5300
	5301
	535301
	STORM SEWER



	Department 5300 Total

	Total by Function 5000 

	Total by Fund 53
	54
	5000
	5500
	5501
	545501
	SOLID WASTE





	61
	6
	6600
	4441
	614441
	FLEET MANAGEMENT



	Department 6600 Total

	Total by Function 6 

	Total by Fund 61

	Adopted 675000 Expenditures FY13
	10
	4100
	4140
	4141
	104141
	HUMAN RESOURCES



	Department 4140 Total

	Total by Function 4100 
	4400
	4410
	4413
	104413
	ROADWAYS




	4500
	4560
	4565
	104565
	AQUATICS CENTER



	Department 4560 Total

	Total by Function 4500 

	51
	5000
	5100
	5101
	515101
	WATER DEPARTMENT





	52
	5000
	5200
	5201
	525201
	SEWER DEPARTMENT





	53
	5000
	5300
	5301
	535301
	STORM SEWER






	Requested Capital Equipment & Replacement Budget Notes FY13
	104142
	674001
	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
	NEW - AV FOR AQ CENTER (PROJ/SCREEN/SOUND) (CUT 3/9)
	$0 

	NEW - AV SYSTEM FOR COURTS (DUAL VIDEO DISPLAY)
	$11,880 

	NEW - COMPUTER FOR DEFENSE ROOM (COURTS)
	$1,500 

	NEW - COMPUTERS FOR STEED AND FISHER (CUT 3/9/12 $3000)
	$0 

	NEW - ENTERPRISE WIRELESS EXPANSION (CUT 3/9/12 $3,000)
	$0 

	NEW - EOC FLATSCREEN (CUT 3/9/12 $5,000)
	$0 

	NEW - LAPTOPS FOR SHOPS VEHICLES (SEMI HARDENED)-CUT 3/
	$0 

	NEW - LASERJET FOR HAM ROOM & ONE COMPUTER
	$2,000 

	NEW - SCANNER FOR SIRE AQUATIC (CUT 3/9/12 $4,500)
	$0 

	NEW - SCANNER FOR SIRE FINANCE (CUT 3/9/12 $4,500)
	$0 

	NEW - SCANNER FOR SIRE RECREATION (CUT 3/9/12 $4,500)
	$0 

	NEW - SHOPS BACKHAUL KEY (CUT 3/9/12 $3,500)
	$0 

	NEW - SPILLMAN TOUCH (TABLET) (CUT 3/9/12 $18,090)
	$0 

	NEW - VEHICLE MOUNTS FOR CREWS (CUT 3/9/12 $4,800)
	$0 



	674002
	EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS
	NEW - AQUATIC INET SOFWARE UPDATE (MOVED TO CAC)
	$0 

	NEW - COMPUTER REPLACEMENT (CUT 3/9 $13K, 3/15 $37K)
	$80,000 

	NEW - CONTINGENCY ON REPLACEMENTS
	$3,000 

	NEW - PRINTER REPLACEMENTS (POOL POLICE EXEC) CUT $10K
	$5,000 

	NEW - SOFTWARE UPDATE - REPLACEMENTS (CUT 3/15 $7K)
	$25,336 




	104151
	674003
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
	GF PORTION OF VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM
	$175,000 


	BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL


	104211
	674001
	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
	A. VIEVU CAMERA FOR ADMIN (CUT 2/28/12 $900)
	$0 


	BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL


	104212
	674001
	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
	A. POLICE DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATIONS (CUT 3/20 $20,000)
	$0 


	BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES TOTAL


	104216
	674001
	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
	PRIORITY DISPATCH SOFTWARE (CUT 3/15/12 $16,200)
	$0 

	SPILLMAN CAD - ERS INTERFACE (ADDED 3/15/12)
	$15,320 

	SPILLMAN PRO-QA SOFTWARE (CUT 3/15/12 $23,000)
	$0 

	SPILLMAN SERVER (MOVED TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT)
	$0 



	674002
	EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS
	SPILLMAN SERVER
	$36,000 


	BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS TOTAL


	104413
	675001
	MATERIALS/SUPPLIES
	CONCRETE FOR SIDEWALKS, CURB, GUTTER, HANDYCAP RAMPS
	$25,000 

	CONCRETE SEALER FOR BRICK STAMPED AREAS 60 GALONS
	$2,200 

	MISC. CONCRETE SUPPIES. COLOR AND ADDITIVES
	$2,000 

	QPR FOR COLD WEATHER POT HOLES 70 TON @ 140.00
	$9,800 

	SAND, GRAVEL AND ROAD BASE
	$10,000 

	STREET SALT ICE SLICER 400 TON @ 60.00
	$24,000 

	STREET SALT WHITE FOR PARKING LOTS 200 TON @ 40.00
	$8,000 

	STREET SIGNS. NEW AND REPLACEMENTS
	$10,000 



	675002
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	ASPHALT REPLACEMENT LARGE AREAS
	$8,000 

	CONCRETE CUTTING SERVICES
	$2,000 

	SLURRY SEAL AND CRACK PATCH (MOVED TO CIP 4/2/12)
	$0 




	104521
	674001
	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
	SPORT FIELDS PAINT MACHINE (MOVED TO EQUIP PURCHASES)
	$0 

	STEED BALL FIELD BLEACHERS (MOVED TO CIP)
	$0 




	104565
	674002
	EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS
	AQUATIC INET SOFTWARE UPDATE
	$15,364 


	BUDGET UNIT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS TOTAL


	505012
	674003
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
	PER BOB'S SPREADSHEET
	$3,502 


	BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL


	515101
	674002
	EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS
	  FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY:
	FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY:
	$0 

	BOLTS & NUTS
	$165 

	EXPANDERS 200 @ $16
	$3,200 

	GASKETS 200 @ $5.50 EACH
	$1,100 

	METER LIDS, B-5018 25 @ $60 EACH (UAD)
	$1,500 

	METER LIDS, B-5024 25 @ $110 (UAD)
	$2,750 

	METER LIDS, L-2240 25 @ $32.50 EACH (UAD)
	$813 

	METER REPLACEMENTS, 5/8"-3/4" 600 @ $175.2/EA (UAD)
	$105,120 



	674003
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
	PER BOB SPREADSHEET
	$63,760 


	BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

	675001
	MATERIALS/SUPPLIES
	SAND, GRAVEL, ROAD BASE
	$35,000 


	BUDGET UNIT MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL

	675002
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	SERVICE AND MAINTAIN WELL SITES
	$10,000 

	TRAFFIC CONTROL AS NEEDED
	$4,000 




	525201
	674003
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
	PER BOB'S SPREADHEET
	$49,437 


	BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

	675001
	MATERIALS/SUPPLIES
	CONFINED SPACE MONITOR SUPPLIES
	$1,900 

	PURCHASE OF CONFINED SPACE MONITOR
	$600 



	675002
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	REPAIRS TO EXISTING LINES
	$15,000 


	BUDGET UNIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TOTAL


	535301
	674003
	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
	PER BOB SPREADSHEET
	$23,000 


	BUDGET UNIT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT TOTAL

	675001
	MATERIALS/SUPPLIES
	GRATE REPLACEMENT
	$2,500 

	STORM DRAIN BOX REPLACEMENT
	$1,000 




	614441
	674001
	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
	  FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY:
	FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY:
	$0 

	CS - (1) F-150 XLT 4X2 CREW V-8
	$28,500 

	CS - (1) TRAILER HEAVY DUTY
	$6,000 

	CS - (1) TRANSIT VAN (CUT 3/15/12 $23,000)
	$0 

	POLICE - (1) EXPLORER 4X4 XLT FOR ADMIN
	$34,000 

	POLICE - 4 PATROL SEDAN INCEPTORS ($34,000/EA)
	$136,000 

	POLICE - F-150 (1) FOR CODE (REPLACES RANGER)
	$28,500 

	POLICE - RANGER TRUCKS (1) FOR CODE ($23,500/EA) - CHNG
	$0 

	PW - (1) F-250 XLT 4X4 CRW V-8
	$32,500 

	TRUCK SHED HEATERS
	$10,000 






	fire district agreement.pdf
	2012R-06 Davis Co  Animal Control Amendment 5-8-11.pdf
	Animal Control.pdf
	HAFB Monitoring Wells.pdf
	bid tab letter of recommendation - Mayor.pdf
	bid tab.pdf
	Bid results.pdf
	Contract Management Proclamation.pdf
	032012CDRAwminutes.pdf

